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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEEmL R DN

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

During the current reporting year, turnover of the Group attained HK$406.7
million, represented a decrease of 9.1% as compared to the HK$447.2
million of 2013. The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2014 was a profit of HK$372.9 million (2013: HK$443.1 million) which was
mainly attributable to gross profit of HK$145.3 million (2013: HK$115.3
million); interest income of HK$33.2 million (2013: HK$1.8 million);
administrative expenses of HK$193.1 million (2013: HK$223.5 million);
finance costs of HK$14.8 million (2013: HK$32.3 million); gain on disposals
of subsidiaries of HK$444.3 million (2013: loss of HK$20.1 million);
decrease in fair value of investment properties of HK$27.7 million (2013:
HK$30.1 million); impairment losses recognised in respect of available-for-
sale investment of HK$12.9 million (2013: HK$32.2 million) and income tax
expense of HK$2.6 million (2013: HK$59.1 million).

SEGMENT RESULTS
Hotel Operations

The hotel operations of the Group comprise the operation of the “Rosedale”
branded 4-star rated hotels located in Hong Kong, Guangzhou and
Shenyang and the Luoyang Golden Gulf Hotel. Turnover decreased by 9.1%
to HK$406.7 million for the year ended 31 December 2014 (2013: HK$447.2
million) consequent to the deemed disposal of Rosedale Hotel Beijing Co.,
Ltd. ("Rosedale Beijing”) in November 2013. Segment profit for the reporting
year was HK$430.9 million (2013: HK$624.4 million) after taking into
account the gain on disposal of 60% interest in More Star Limited (“More
Star”) of HK$459.3 million and loss on disposal of Eagle Spirit Holdings
Limited (“Eagle Spirit”) of HK$21.4 million. Gain on deemed disposal of
Rosedale Beijing of HK$781.8 million was recorded for the year ended 31
December 2013.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

SEGMENT RESULTS (CONTINUED)

Securities Trading

Loss from trading of securities for the year ended 31 December 2014 was

HK$0.2 million (2013: profit of HK$0.2 million).

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS

(a

On 5 November 2013, Eagle Spirit and Shaw Holdings Inc.
("Shaw") entered into a sale and purchase agreement, pursuant to
which Eagle Spirit has conditionally agreed to sell, and Shaw has
conditionally agreed to purchase 60% of the issued share capital of
and shareholder’s loan to More Star for an aggregate consideration
of approximately HK$762.9 million. More Star was then an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and the sole asset of
More Star is its investment in Fortress State International Limited
("Fortress State”) which is principally engaged in the business
of property holding and its principal asset is the ownership of
Rosedale Hotel Kowloon (the “Hotel”). Pursuant to the terms of the
agreement, Rosedale Hotel Kowloon Limited (”Rosedale Kowloon”)
has entered into a master lease with Fortress State on completion of
the agreement to lease the Hotel for hotel operation from Fortress
State for a term of six (6) years commencing from the first date
of the month immediately after completion of the disposal. The
rent payable by Rosedale Kowloon to the Fortress State comprises
monthly base rent and turnover rent. The disposal was approved by
the shareholders of the Company at the special general meeting held
on 5 March 2014 and the transaction was completed on 14 March

2014.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEEmL R DN

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS
(CONTINUED)

(b)

On 11 April 2014, the Group entered into sale and purchase
agreements with ITC Properties Group Limited (“ITCP"), for the sale
of (i) its entire equity interest in and shareholder’s loan due from
Eagle Spirit (mainly representing 40% equity interest in More Star)
at a total consideration of not exceeding HK$566 million; and (ii) its
entire equity interest in and shareholder’s loan due from Makerston
Limited (“Makerston”) (mainly representing 20% equity interest in
Rosedale Beijing) at a total consideration not exceeding of HK$324
million. The transactions were completed on 15 December 2014
and the Group's control was lost on the same date, with the total
consideration of HK$487 million from the disposal of Eagle Spirit and

HK$288 million from disposal of Makerston, respectively.

On 31 December 2014, the Company entered into a framework
agreement (“Framework Agreement”) and is in the discussion
and negotiation with two independent third parties (“Vendors”)
in relation to the possible acquisition of 51% equity interests in
a company (“Target”) owned by the Vendors. Pursuant to the
Framework Agreement, among other things, (i) an exclusivity period
of three months after the date of the Framework Agreement was
granted to the Company; and (ii) the Company and the Vendors shall
enter into the a loan agreement (“Loan Agreement”) for an interest
free loan of HK$75 million to facilitate the Vendors to the acquisition
of the entire entity interest in a PRC registered company (“PRC
Company”) from all the existing shareholders of the PRC Company.
The PRC Company owns a parcel of land in Zhuhai, the PRC with a
site area of 19,152.69 square metres. The PRC Company also owns a
hotel property on the aforesaid land known as Zhuhai Lizhou Holiday
Hotel. No formal agreement has been entered into between the

Company and the Vendors up to the date of this annual report.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

At the end of the reporting period, the Group's total borrowings were as

follows:

BEE L R o
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RERYPERE  AEE2EEEBENT

2014 2013

HK$ million HK$ million

—E-mF —E-=F

BEBER BEAT

Borrowings — amount due within one year BE-—FNEHRIE 110 216
Borrowings — amount due after one year BE-—FERIHRIEA 150 250
Liabilities classified as held for sale SERFELEZBE - 630
260 1,096

All borrowings bear floating interest rates. During the current reporting

period, the Group repaid borrowings of HK$836 million.

The gearing ratio as at 31 December 2014, expressed as a percentage of total
borrowings to equity attributable to owners of the Company, was 11.5% (at

31 December 2013: 55.5%).

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 31 December 2014, the Group did not have any assets pledged for credit
facilities. At 31 December 2013, assets pledged to bank for certain loan

facilities were approximately HK$1,121.2 million.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities as at 31

December 2014 and 2013.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURE

The majority of the Group's assets and liabilities and business transactions
were denominated in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi. During the year
ended 31 December 2014, the Group has not entered into any hedging
arrangements. However the management will continue to monitor closely
its foreign currency exposure and requirements and to arrange for hedging

facilities when necessary.

EMPLOYEES

At 31 December 2014, the Group had 682 employees of which 541
employees were stationed in the PRC. Competitive remuneration packages
are structured to commensurate with the responsibilities, qualifications,
experience and performance of individual employee. The Group also provides
training programs, provident fund scheme and medical insurance for its

employees.

PROSPECTS

Following the 24 years' record low GDP growth of 7.4% in 2014, Premier Li
Ke-giang announced recently at the National People’s Congress to further
lower the 2015 GDP growth forecast to 7%. Coupled with the tensed
political environment in Hong Kong consequent to the controversial 2017
political reform, the performance of the Group’s hotel business in 2015 is

expected to be affected.

Notwithstanding the above adverse factors in the macro-environment, the
cash level of the Group increased significantly following the completion of
the disposal of Eagle Spirit and Makerston in December 2014. This shall equip
the Group to expand its network whenever opportunities arise especially

during the coming year with potential economic uncertainties.
In the future, the Group shall continuously paying efforts to explore further

hotel investment opportunities both in Hong Kong and in the mainland so as

uplift the return on investment and to maximise the shareholders’ wealth.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr. Yap, Allan, aged 59, has been the Chairman of the Company since
December 2014. He is also the chairman of the Nomination Committee
of the Company and a director of various subsidiaries of the Company.
Dr. Yap obtained the honorary degree of Doctor of Laws and has over 30
years' experience in finance, investment and banking. He was an executive
director of the Company from 2002 to 2011. Dr. Yap is currently a substantial
shareholder, an executive director and the chairman of Hanny Holdings
Limited (“Hanny"”), a substantial shareholder of the Company, and an
alternate director of Television Broadcasts Limited, both companies are listed
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. He is also the chairman and
chief executive officer of China Enterprises Limited (the shares of which
are traded on the OTC Securities Market in the United States of America,
an associated company of Hanny and also a substantial shareholder of
the Company within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance) as well as Burcon NutraScience Corporation (the shares of which
are listed on the NASDAQ Stock Market in the United States of America, the
Toronto Stock Exchange (TSX) in Canada and Frankfurt Stock Exchange in
Germany). Dr. Yap is the executive chairman of Hanwell Holdings Limited and
Tat Seng Packaging Group Ltd., both companies whose shares are listed on
Singapore Exchange Limited.

Ms. Chan Ling, Eva, aged 49, has been the Managing Director of the
Company since June 2009. She is also the chairman of the Corporate
Governance Committee, a member of the Remuneration Committee of the
Company and a director of various subsidiaries of the Company. She joined
the Company in May 2002. Ms. Chan has over 26 years’ experience in
auditing, accounting and finance in both international accounting firms and
listed companies. She is a member of Chartered Accountants Australia and
New Zealand, a fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and also a practicing member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Ms. Chan is currently the deputy chairman of China Enterprises
Limited, a substantial shareholder of the Company within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance, and the shares of which are
traded on the OTC Securities Market in the United States of America. She was
an executive director of China Strategic Holdings Limited and an independent
non-executive director of Well Way Group Limited, both of which are listed
companies in Hong Kong, until 1 June 2014 and 23 June 2014 respectively.

Mr. Chan Pak Cheung, Natalis, aged 64, has been an Executive Director
of the Company since April 2002. He is a well-known actor, master of
ceremonies, and horseracing and soccer commentator. Mr. Chan has over 34
years' experience in the entertainment and film industry in Hong Kong.

Directors Profile
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Directors Profile
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva, aged 66, has been an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company since December 2002. He also the chairman of
the Remuneration Committee and a member of the Audit Committee, the
Nomination Committee and the Corporate Governance Committee of the
Company. Mr. Kwok was a marketing manager in an international company
engaging in the design of business administration system. He has been in
the insurance and investment business for over 32 years, principally in the
senior managerial position leading a sizable sales team. Mr. Kwok is also
an independent non-executive director of ITC Properties Group Limited and
Hanny, a substantial shareholder of the Company, both of which are listed

companies in Hong Kong.

Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert, aged 53, has been an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company since March 2007. He is also the
chairman of the Audit Committee and a member of the Remuneration
Committee, the Nomination Committee and the Corporate Governance
Committee of the Company. Mr. Poon graduated from the University of Bath,
United Kingdom with a Master of Science degree in Business Administration.
He is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and a member of the CPA Australia. Mr. Poon is also an independent non-
executive director of Hanny, a substantial shareholder of the Company and a

listed company in Hong Kong.

Mr. Sin Chi Fai, aged 55, has been an Independent Non-executive Director
of the Company since January 2008 and is also a member of the Audit
Committee of the Company. Mr. Sin is a director and a shareholder of a
Singapore company engaged in the distribution of data storage media and
computer related products in Asian countries. He obtained a diploma in
Banking from The Hong Kong Polytechnic (now known as The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University) and is a member of Singapore Institute of Directors.
Mr. Sin has over 18 years’ experience in banking field and has over 18 years’
sales and marketing experience in information technology industries. He
is also an independent non-executive director of Hanny, a listed company
in Hong Kong and a substantial shareholder of the Company, and China
Enterprises Limited, the shares of which are traded on the OTC Securities
Market in the United States of America, a substantial shareholder of the
Company within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures

Ordinance and an associated company of Hanny.
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CORPORATE MANAGEMENT

Mr. Lai Tsz Wah, aged 51, has been the Group Financial Controller of
the Company since June 2009 and is a director of various subsidiaries
of the Company. He joined the Company in March 1998 and has years
of experience in management, auditing, accounting and finance in both
international accounting firms and listed companies. Mr. Lai holds a Master
degree of Business Administration. He is a fellow of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants in the United Kingdom and the Hong Kong

Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Ms. Law Sau Lai, aged 47, has been the Company Secretary of the
Company since August 2009. Ms. Law is an associate of The Hong Kong
Institute of Chartered Secretaries and The Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators. She has extensive experience in company secretarial

practice.

Senior Management Profile

SREEAEGN

hEEE

BYEXLE AFR B -_FTNAF A
EARBzEEMBHRE Y RAREZHEM
BRRIZEZ - FR—NAANF=ZAMALXR
WRER TR LM ARRESFE
228 SR RMBZER - BAERELR
ERETEM - RARBESHARGINAE
RERGTMAGEREE -

i

Ij

BEBLT RFET7m BE-ZEZNF/N\AH

EARBZARAWE BRI REBRIFNE
RENEFFFWERTRAEAGEE -

RARWEEBHEEELR-

HBEEZRERAT 2014 ]

9



10

Corporate Governance Report
EERKE

INTRODUCTION

The Company is committed to achieving high standard of corporate
governance which is crucial to the development of the Company and can
safeguard the interests of the Company’s shareholders (the “Shareholders”).
The board of directors of the Company (the “Board”) has adopted various
policies and procedures to ensure compliance with the code provisions set
out in the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code") contained in Appendix
14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”). In the opinion of the Board, the
Company has complied with the code provisions of the Code throughout the
year ended 31 December 2014 except for Code Provisions A.1.1, A.4.1.and
E.1.2 of the Code.

CORPORATE STRATEGY AND LONG TERM
BUSINESS MODEL

The Company is principally engaged in the sector of hotel investments
and management in Hong Kong and in the People’s Republic of China
(the "PRC"). The Company'’s corporate objective is to create and enhance
value for the Shareholders. To achieve this corporate objective, the business
strategies of the Company are to maintain the long term growth and the
profitability of the Company by developing and investing in quality hotels
in decent locations in Hong Kong and in the PRC. Notwithstanding that
the Company shall strive to further comprehend its four-star rated business
hotel network, it shall explore further opportunities in the hospitality sector.
The Company is committed to maintain a solid and healthy financial status
with a solid cash balance and an efficient debt/equity ratio that will enable
the Company to finance the existing operations and proceed with potential

investments.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board currently comprises six directors including three executive directors
and three independent non-executive directors whose biographical details

are set out in the “Directors Profile” of this annual report on pages 7 to 8.

The Board is principally accountable to the Shareholders and responsible for
the leadership and control of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
the “Group”) including overseeing the Group’s businesses, formulating
corporate strategies, establishing strategic directions, monitoring operating
and financial performance, setting objectives and business development

plans, and monitoring the performance of the senior management.

The Board has delegated operational decisions to the executive directors of
the Company led by the Managing Director. The Board has also delegated
certain authorities to the senior management of the Company for the day-to-

day running of the Group's operation.

The Board meets regularly throughout the year to review the financial and
operating performance of the Group and holds additional board meetings as
and when required. A resolution in writing may be passed by the Board in lieu

of a meeting pursuant to Bye-Laws of the Company.

Under Code Provision A.1.1 of the Code, the board should meet regularly
and board meetings should be held at least four times a year at approximately
quarterly intervals. During the year, two (2) regular Board meetings and five
(5) irregular Board meetings were held. In addition, three (3) resolutions in

writing were passed by the Board.

Although the Board meetings held during the year were not convened
on a quarterly basis, the Board considered that sufficient meetings had
been held as business operations were under the management and the
supervision of the executive directors of the Company. In addition, the Board
has established the audit committee, the remuneration committee, the
nomination committee and the corporate governance committee to oversee

particular aspects of the Company’s affairs.
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TRERMS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

The attendance of each director of the Company at the full board meetings

and general meetings is as follows:

BEES® (5

EARAEEN2REFEEALERREZ
HEERET

Attendance
HEIRE
Annual Special
Board General General
Directors Meetings Meeting Meetings
BRR BR=R
5= B9 BFERE BRRE
Executive Directors HITES
Dr. Yap, Allan (Chairman) Yap, Allant& =+ (£ /&) 11 0/0 0/0
(appointed on 30 December 2014) (R=-_F—pgF
+tZA=FHEEE)
Ms. Chan Ling, Eva (Managing Director) BRIS Lt (B FAA4EFE) 7/7 11 2/2
Mr. Chan Pak Cheung, Natalis PRE LA 717 11 112
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit (Chairman) SROBBELE (£/F) 1/5 0/1 02
(resigned on 30 December 2014) (R=-FE—pyF
1+ = A=1HEHE)
Independent Non-executive Directors BIFHTES
Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva R LE 717 171 212
Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert 7 B A A 7/7 1”1 2/2
Mr. Sin Chi Fai BB 717 1Al 0/2
RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE BOARD MEMBERS EZgRERBZEAE

None of the members of the Board has any relationship (including financial,

business, family or other material/relevant relations) between each other.

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY INSURANCE

The Company has purchased appropriate directors and officers liability
insurance in respect of legal actions against the directors and officers of the

Group arising from the performance of his/her duties.
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BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Board adopted the Board diversity policy (the “Policy”) in August 2013,
to guide the Board in developing and achieving its diversity in terms of skills,
professional experience, knowledge, expertise, education, age, gender and

length of service in order to enhance the effectiveness of the Board.

In selecting new directors, the Nomination Committee will identify suitably
qualified candidates to become members of the Board and recommend to

the Board, with due regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board.

In reviewing and assessing the composition of the Board, the Nomination

Committee will consider the benefits of all aspects of diversity on the Board.

Board appointments will be based on merit while taking into account

diversity of background.

The Board did not set any measurable objectives for implementing the Policy
at the current time having taken into account of the existing composition of

the Board and the business nature of the Group.

The Board will review the Policy, as appropriate, to ensure its continued

effectiveness.

CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR

Under Code Provision A.2.1 of the Code, the roles of chairman and chief
executive officer should be separate and should not be performed by the
same individual. The roles of the Chairman and the Managing Director, who
performs the function of chief executive officer, are currently held by Dr. Yap,
Allan and Ms. Chan Ling, Eva separately. The Chairman is responsible for
the leadership of the Board while the Managing Director is responsible for
the operation of the business and performance of the Group. The division
of responsibilities between the Chairman and the Managing Director of the

Company is clearly established and set out in writing.
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SEERKE

CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR (CONTINUED)

Under Code Provision E.1.2 of the Code, the chairman of the board should
attend the annual general meeting. The former Chairman of the Board, Mr.
Cheung Hon Kit, was unable to attend the annual general meeting held on
30 May 2014 (the “2014 AGM") as he had other business engagement.
Nevertheless, Ms. Chan Ling, Eva, the Managing Director, attended and
took the chair of the 2014 AGM in accordance with Bye-Law 68 of the Bye-
Laws of the Company and answered questions from the shareholders of the

Company.

DIRECTORS’ TRAINING

According to Code Provision A.6.5 of the Code, all directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop and refresh

their knowledge and skills.

During the year, directors of the Company (not including Dr. Yap, Allan
who was appointed on 30 December 2014) were provided with materials
on the latest developments regarding the Listing Rules and other applicable
regulatory requirements, to ensure compliance and enhance their awareness
of good corporate governance practices. Directors of the Company are also
encouraged to attend the relevant training courses and seminars at the

Company's expenses.

According to the records received by the Company, the directors of the
Company (namely, Ms. Chan Ling, Eva, Mr. Chan Pak Cheung, Natalis, Mr.
Kwok Ka Lap, Alva, Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert, Mr. Sin Chi Fai and Mr.
Cheung Hon Kit (resigned on 30 December 2014)) participated in continuous
professional development during the year ended 31 December 2014 by
reading materials provided by the Company. Besides, Ms. Chan Ling, Eva

attended other seminars.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014

TEREEHALE ()

WIESFRIZ SFANEXEBEN 26 ESEXFRE
HERFBEFRAG -ARARAEFGAERE
REGEERBHMAESS  #URELHER
—E-NERA=+HBROTZRERFARE
(IZZ—MERFEBEFRE]) AW RAQF
EFRKERBRZTEHE T —NFRRE
FRE  WIREARQ R Z R EHAA EesifH T
REEE UERBERRGRFEHER -

EEEI

RIBEFRZ FRIEXEAGSK REERES
HPFEERER BRUFNENBLRE-

RERN  ARBES (RZT—NF+ZA=+
AEZTAEFE 2 Yap, Allantd HER5M) IR #
BEETRAREMEREERECRTE
B AR RESEPFR N E R IF %
ERBRNER -ANRRNEHEAREES
PR IIRE R A BREADAIRE-

RIBEAARFREINLE  AARMAES (K
Bt RAEfLtE BRILEE EEIASL
EoAEEEERREGALEE (R —MF
TZA=ZTHEE) I RBE-_ZT-—HF+=
A=+—RLEFEAYEBHERARARM
ZEM 2REBEFEERRE UM RE LTI
B H i EL AR o



corporate Governance Report

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Under Code Provision A.4.1 of the Code, non-executive directors should be
appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election. The current independent
non-executive directors of the Company are not appointed for a specific
term. However, they are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at
the annual general meeting in accordance with Bye-Law 99 of the Bye-Laws.
As such, the Company considers that this is no less exacting than that in the

Code.

The Company has received the annual confirmation of independence
from each of the independent non-executive directors of the Company
as required under Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. On 26 March 2015, the
Nomination Committee held a meeting to assess the annual confirmation of
independence from each of the independent non-executive directors of the
Company. Having regard to the criteria as set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules, the Nomination Committee considered that all independent non-

executive directors of the Company remained independent.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the “Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers” (the “Model Code") as set out in Appendix 10 to
the Listing Rules as its own code for dealing in securities of the Company by
the directors of the Company. Having made specific enquiry of all directors of
the Company, the Company confirmed that all directors of the Company had
complied with the required standard as set out in the Model Code during the
year ended 31 December 2014.
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CREARE

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an audit committee (the “Audit Committee”)

with written terms of reference in line with the Code.

The Audit Committee comprises three independent non-executive directors,
namely Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert (Chairman of the Audit Committee), Mr.
Kwok Ka Lap, Alva and Mr. Sin Chi Fai.

The main responsibilities of the Audit Committee are to review the financial
information of the Company and to oversee the relationship with the
Company's external auditor. It also assists the Board to oversee the financial
reporting system and internal control procedures (including the adequacy
of resources, staff qualifications and experience, training programmes and

budget of the Group’s accounting and financial reporting function).

During 2014, three (3) meetings of the Audit Committee were held with the

management of the Company and the Company’s external auditor:

(1) to review and/or discuss with the management and the Company’s
auditor the financial reporting matters including the annual results
for the year ended 31 December 2013 and the interim results for the
six months ended 30 June 2014 and made recommendation for the

Board’s approval;
(2) to review and approve the engagement letter of external auditor for
the review of the Group’s 2013 annual results and 2014 interim results;

and

(3) toreview with the management the effectiveness of the internal control

system of the Group.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

In addition, the Audit Committee passed two (2) resolutions in writing in
2014 regarding the engagement letters in relation to the engagement of
the external auditor in connection with the disposals of Eagle Spirit Holdings

Limited and Makerston Limited.

The attendance of individual member at the meetings of the Audit

Committee is as follows:

Members of Audit Committee Attendance
Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert 3/3
Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva 3/3
Mr. Sin Chi Fai 3/3

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a remuneration committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) with written terms of reference in line with the

Code.

The Remuneration Committee comprises two independent non-executive
directors, namely Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva (Chairman of the Remuneration
Committee) and Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert and one executive director,

namely Ms. Chan Ling, Eva.

The main responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee are to consider and
recommend to the Board the Company’s remuneration policy and structure
and to review and determine the remuneration and compensation packages

of the executive directors and senior management of the Company.
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CREAHE

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

During 2014, the Remuneration Committee held two (2) meetings:

(1) to approve the remuneration package of Dr. Yap, Allan on his

appointment;

(2) to review and make recommendation to the Board on the directors’ fees

for independent non-executive directors of the Company for 2015; and

(3) to review the remuneration policy of the Company such as the
proposed level of salary increase for 2015, the fringe benefits to the
employees of the Company and the remuneration packages of the

executive directors and senior management of the Company.

In addition, the Remuneration Committee passed two (2) resolutions in
writing in 2014 regarding the payment of discretionary bonuses to the
Managing Director and the senior management of the Company; and the

change of remuneration package of Ms. Chan Ling, Eva.

The attendance of individual member at the meetings of the Remuneration

Committee is as follows:

Members of Remuneration Committee Attendance
Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva 2/2
Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert 2/2
Ms. Chan Ling, Eva 2/2

The directors of the Company are remunerated with reference to their
respective duties and responsibilities with the Company and prevailing
market conditions. During the year, no directors of the Company were
involved in deciding his or her own remuneration. Details of emoluments
of the directors of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2014 are
disclosed in note 11 to the consolidated financial statements of this annual

report.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (coNTINUED)

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the remuneration of the members of

the senior management was within the following bands:

CREARE

FNEEE (8

BE_Z-NF+_A=1T—HLFE =R
EEANBZHMAEATHEN :

Number of
Senior
Management
ERERE
AEHE

Up to HK$1,000,000 1,000,000/ 7T 1E

HK$1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000

Notes:
(1) One of the members left the Group during the year.

(2)  Two of the members left the Group during the year.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a nomination committee (the “Nomination

Committee”) with written terms of reference in line with the Code.

The Nomination Committee comprises two independent non-executive
directors, namely Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva and Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert and
one executive director, namely Dr. Yap, Allan (Chairman of the Nomination

Committee).

The main responsibilities of the Nomination Committee are to review the
structure, size and composition of the Board at least annually and make
recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board to complement the
corporate strategy of the Company; to identify individuals suitably qualified
to become Board member, to assess the independence of independent non-
executive directors of the Company; to review regularly the time required
from a director of the Company to perform his/her responsibilities to the
Company; and to make recommendations to the Board on the appointment

or re-appointment of directors and succession planning for directors.

1,000,001/ 7T £ 1,500,000/% 7T
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TRERRSE

NOMINATION COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

The nomination of directors will be taken into consideration of the nominee’s

qualification, ability and potential contributions to the Company, with due

regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board.

During 2014, the Nomination Committee held three (3) meetings:

(1)  to assess the independence of independent non-executive directors of
the Company;

(2) to recommend to the Board the nomination of retiring directors for
re-election at the 2014 annual general meeting;

(3) to review the structure, size and composition of the Board;

(4) to review the time required from a director of the Company to perform

his/her responsibilities to the Company; and

(5) to consider and recommend to the Board the appointment of Dr. Yap.

Allan as Chairman and Executive Director of the Company.

The attendance of individual member at the meetings of the Nomination

Committee is as follows:

Members of Nomination Committee Attendance
Dr. Yap, Allan

(appointed on 30 December 2014) 0/0
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit

(ceased on 30 December 2014) 172
Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert 3/3
Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva 3/3
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

The Company has established a corporate governance committee (the
“Corporate Governance Committee”) with written terms of reference in line

with the Code.

The Corporate Governance Committee comprises two independent non-
executive directors, namely Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva and Mr. Poon Kwok Hing,
Albert and one executive director, namely Ms. Chan Ling, Eva (Chairman
of the Corporate Governance Committee). The Corporate Governance

Committee is currently chaired by Ms. Chan Ling, Eva.

The main responsibilities of the Corporate Governance Committee are to
develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on corporate
governance and make recommendations to the Board, to review and monitor
the training and continuous professional development of directors and senior
management, to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices
on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements and to review the
Company’s compliance with the Code and disclosure in the Corporate

Governance Report.

During 2014, the Corporate Governance Committee held two (2) meetings:

(1) to review the Company’s practices on corporate governance and
the Company'’s practices in compliance with legal and regulatory

requirements;

(2) to review the Company's compliance with the Code for the year ended
31 December 2013 and for the six months ended 30 June 2014 and

disclosures in the Corporate Governance Report and interim report; and

(3) to review the training and continuous professional development of

directors of the Company.
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TRERRSE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

The attendance of individual member at the meetings of the Corporate

Governance Committee is as follows:

Members of Corporate Governance Committee Attendance
Ms. Chan Ling, Eva 2/2
Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert 2/2
Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva 2/2

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Directors’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements for each financial period which gives a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the results and
cash flows for that period. In preparing the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2014, the directors of the Company have
selected suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently, made
judgments and estimates that are prudent, fair and reasonable and prepared

the consolidated financial statements on a going concern basis.

Auditor’s Responsibilities and Remuneration

During the year, the external auditor of the Company received approximately
HK$3,719,000 for audit services and approximately HK$4,411,000 for

interim review and other non-audit services.

The statement of the auditor of the Company regarding their reporting

responsibilities is set out in the Independent Auditor’'s Report on page 38.

Internal Control

During the year, the Board has, through the Audit Committee, reviewed the
effectiveness of the Group's internal control procedures which include the
policies, procedures and monitoring system, for safeguarding the interests
of the Shareholders and also the adequacy of resources, qualifications and
experience of staff of the Group’s accounting and financial reporting function

and their training programmes and budget.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary is an employee of the Company. During the year,
the Company Secretary has complied with the relevant professional training

requirement under Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company acknowledges the importance of communicating with
Shareholders. The Board has adopted a Shareholders’ communication policy

setting out various channels of communication with Shareholders.

The Company maintains continuing communication with Shareholders
through various channels including financial reports (interim and annual
reports), announcements, annual general meetings and other general
meetings that may be convened as well as other documents submitted to The

Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Information relating to the Group is available on the Company’s website at

www.rhh.com.hk.

The Company uses general meetings as a tool to effectively communicate
with Shareholders and provide Shareholders with the opportunity of asking

questions on any relevant matters.

Shareholders are encouraged to participate in general meetings of the
Company or to appoint proxies to attend and vote at meetings for and on

their behalf if they are unable to attend the meetings.

Directors, appropriate management executives and external auditor will be
present at annual general meetings of the Company to answer Shareholders’

questions.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

Procedures for Shareholders to put enquiries to the
Board

Shareholders should direct their enquiries about their shareholdings
to the Company’s branch share registrar and transfer office in Hong
Kong, Tricor Secretaries Limited at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong. Other Shareholders’ enquiries
can be sent by mail to the head office and principal place of
business of the Company in Hong Kong at 31/F., Paul Y. Centre, 51
Hung To Road, Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong or by email to
info@rhh.com.hk for the attention of Company Secretary who will direct the

enquiries to the Board for handling.

Shareholders may also make enquiries with the Board at the general

meetings of the Company.

Procedures for Shareholders to convene a special
general meeting

Pursuant to Section 74 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended), Shareholder(s) holdings not less than one-tenth (10%) of
the paid-up capital of the Company as at the date of the deposit of the
requisition carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the Company,

may request the Board to convene a special general meeting.

The written requisition must state the purposes of the meeting, and be
signed by the requisitionist(s) and deposited at the registered office of the
Company at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda
for the attention of the Company Secretary and may consist of several

documents in like form, each signed by one or more requisitionists.

The requisition will be verified with the Company's branch share registrar
and transfer office in Hong Kong and upon confirmation that the request is
proper and in order, the Company Secretary will ask the Board to convene
a special general meeting by serving sufficient notice to all Shareholders
in accordance with the requirements set out in the Listing Rules and the

Bye-Laws of the Company.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (CONTINUED)

Procedures for Shareholders to convene a special
general meeting (Continued)

In the event that the requisition has been verified as not in order, the
requisitionist(s) concerned will be advised of this outcome and accordingly, a

special general meeting will not be convened as requested.

If the Board does not within twenty-one (21) days from the date of the
deposit of a valid requisition, proceed duly to convene a meeting, the
requisitionist(s), or any of them representing more than one half of the total
voting rights of all of them, may themselves convene a meeting, but any
meeting so convened shall not be held after the expiration of three months
from the said date. A general meeting so convened by the requisionist(s)
shall be convened in the same manner, as nearly as possible as that in which

meetings are to be convened by the Board.

Procedures for Shareholders to put forward proposals
at general meetings

Pursuant to Section 79 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended), (i) any number of Shareholders representing not less than one-
twentieth (5%) of the total voting rights of all Shareholders having at the
date of the requisition a right to vote at the general meeting to which the
requisition relates; or (ii) not less than one hundred (100) Shareholders, can

submit a requisition in writing to the Company:

(a) to give to Shareholders entitled to receive notice of next annual
general meeting notice of any resolution (other than a proposal
of a person for election as a Director) which may be moved and is

intended to be moved at that meeting; and

(b) to circulate Shareholders entitled to have notice of any general
meeting sent to them any statement of not more than one thousand
(1,000) words with respect to the matter referred to in any proposed

resolution or the business to be dealt with at that meeting.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (CONTINUED)

Procedures for Shareholders to put forward proposals
at general meetings (Continued)

The written requisition must be signed by the requisitionist(s) (may consist
of one or several documents in like form each signed by one or more
requisitionists) and deposited at the registered office of the Company at
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda for the
attention of the Company Secretary with a sum reasonably sufficient to meet
the Company's relevant expenses and not less than six (6) weeks before the
annual general meeting in case of a requisition requiring notice of resolution
or not less than one (1) week before the general meeting in case of any
other requisition. Provided that if an annual general meeting is called for a
date six (6) weeks or less after the requisition has been deposited, the copy
though not deposited within the time required shall be deemed to have been

properly deposited for the purposes thereof.

The requisition will be verified with the Company’s branch share registrar
and transfer office in Hong Kong and upon confirmation that the request is
proper and in order, the Company Secretary will ask the Board to include the
resolution in the agenda for the annual general meeting or circulating the

statement for the general meeting.

In the event that the requisition is not in order or the requisionist(s) concerned
have failed to deposit sufficient money to meet the Company’s expenses
for the said purpose, the requisionist(s) concerned will be advised of this
outcome and accordingly, the proposed resolution will not be included in
the agenda for the annual general meeting or the statement will not be

circulated for the general meeting.

Procedures for Shareholders to propose a person for
election as a director

Detailed procedures for a shareholder to propose a person for election
as a director of the Company are available on the Company’s website at

www.rhh.com.hk.
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The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) present their annual report
and the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company and
its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December

2014.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. Its principal subsidiaries
are engaged in hotel operations and trading of securities. Details of the
Company'’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2014 are set out in note

45 to the consolidation financial statements of this annual report.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014 are set out in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

on pages 42 and 43 of this annual report.

A special dividend of HK$0.10 per share was paid to the shareholders of the
Company (“Shareholders”) on 19 December 2014.

The board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Company has resolved not to
recommend the payment of a final dividend for the year ended 31 December

2014 (2013: Nil).

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A financial summary of the Group for the past five years is set out on page

166 of this annual report.

SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars of the movements in the share capital of the Company are set out

in note 32 to the consolidated financial statements of this annual report.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

In addition to the accumulated profits, under The Companies Act 1981 of
Bermuda (as amended), contributed surplus is also available for distribution.
However, the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a

distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(@) itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as they

become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than the
aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital and share premium

account.

In the opinion of the Directors, the reserves of the Company which were
available for distribution to the Shareholders at 31 December 2014 were
approximately HK$135,556,000 (2013: HK$155,247,000).

BORROWINGS

Details of borrowings of the Group are set out in the note 28 to the

consolidated financial statements of this annual report.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements during the year in property, plant and equipment of the
Group are set out in note 15 to the consolidated financial statements of this

annual report.

PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES OF THE GROUP

Particulars of the properties of the Group as at 31 December 2014 are set out

on pages 167 to 168 of this annual report.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors:

Dr. Yap, Allan (Chairman)

(appointed on 30 December 2014)
Ms. Chan Ling, Eva (Managing Director)
Mr. Chan Pak Cheung, Natalis
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit (Chairman)

(resigned on 30 December 2014)

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva
Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert
Mr. Sin Chi Fai

In accordance with Bye-Law 99 of the Company’s Bye-Laws and Code
Provision A.4.2 of the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”) as
contained in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of the Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), Mr. Kwok
Ka Lap, Alva and Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert will retire by rotation at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company and, being eligible,

offer themselves for re-election.

In accordance with Bye-Law 102(B) of the Company’s Bye-Laws and Code
Provision A.4.2 of the Code, Dr. Yap, Allan, who was appointed as Chairman
and Executive Director on 30 December 2014, will hold office until the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company and, being eligible,

offer himself for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company has a service contract with the
Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation other than statutory

compensation.
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DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed set out in the section headed “Connected Transactions”

below and in note 43 to the consolidated financial statements, no contracts

of significance to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party

and in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,

subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company entered into the following connected

transactions:

(a

On 11 April 2014, Easy Vision Holdings Limited (the "ES Vendor”), a
direct wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, Silver Infinite Limited
(the “Purchaser”), a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of ITC Properties
Group Limited (“ITCP”), the Company and ITCP entered into a sale
and purchase agreement (the “Eagle Spirit Agreement”), pursuant to
which the ES Vendor conditionally agreed to sell, and the Purchaser
conditionally agreed to purchase, the entire equity interest in and
shareholder’s loan to Eagle Spirit Holdings Limited (“Eagle Spirit”) for

an aggregate consideration of not exceeding HK$566 million.

Further on 11 April 2014, Rosedale Hotel Group Limited (the “MS
Vendor”), a non wholly-owned of the Company, the Purchaser, the
Company and ITCP entered into a sale and purchase agreement
(the "Makerston Agreement”), pursuant to which the MS Vendor
conditionally agreed to sell, and the Purchaser conditionally agreed
to purchase, the entire equity interest in and shareholder’s loan to
Makerston Limited (“Makerston”) for an aggregate consideration of

not exceeding HK$324 million.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

As ITC Corporation Limited, being the substantial shareholder of the
Company, as of the date of the Eagle Spirit Agreement and the Makerston
Agreement, was indirectly interested in approximately 30.65% of the issued
share capital of ITCP, the Purchaser was a connected person of the Company.
Accordingly, the transactions contemplated under the Eagle Spirit Agreement
and the Makerston Agreement constituted connected transactions for the
Company under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. At the special general
meeting of the Company held on 27 November 2014, the disposals of shares
in and shareholder’s loans to Eagle Spirit and the Makertson under the
Eagle Spirit Agreement and the Makerston Agreement respectively, and the
transactions contemplated thereunder were approved by the independent

shareholders of the Company.

The Company has complied with the disclosure requirements under Chapter

14A of the Listing Rules with respect to the above connected transactions.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

As at 31 December 2014, none of the Directors had any interests or short
positions in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company
or its associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO") (a) as recorded in the register required
to be kept under section 352 of the SFO; or (b) as otherwise notified to
the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 to

the Listing Rules.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) on 30 May
2013 and is valid and effective for a period of 10 years commencing on 3
June 2013 (the date on which the last condition to the Scheme was satisfied)
until 2 June 2023, subject to earlier termination by the Company in general

meeting or by the Board.

No Options under the Scheme were granted, exercised, cancelled or lapsed

during the year, nor outstanding at 31 December 2014.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONTINUED)

The purpose of the Scheme is to enable the Company to grant options
to subscribe for shares of the Company (the “Options”) to any eligible
employee (including executive directors) and any non-executive director
of the Group or any entity in which the Group holds an equity interest
(the “Invested Entity”), any supplier of goods or services to the Group or
any Invested Entity, any customer of the Group or any Invested Entity, any
consultant, adviser, manager, officer and entity that provides research,
development or other technological support to the Group or any Invested
Entity, and any shareholder or any member of the Group who has contributed
to the business of the Group or any Invested Entity or any holder of any
securities issued by any member of the Group or any Invested Entity (the
“Participant”), as incentives or rewards for their contributions or potential

contribution to the Group.

The total number of shares in respect of which Options may be granted
under the Scheme, when aggregated with any shares subject to any other
schemes of the Company, is not permitted to exceed 10% of the shares
of the Company in issue on the date of adoption of the Scheme (the
“Scheme Mandate Limit”) unless the Company obtains an approval from
the Shareholders in a general meeting to refresh the Scheme Mandate Limit
provided that the Scheme Mandate Limit so refreshed must not exceed
10% of the shares of the Company in issue as at the date of approval of
refreshment by the Shareholders. Nevertheless, the maximum number of
shares of the Company which may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding
Options granted and not yet exercised under the Scheme and any other share
option schemes of the Company shall not exceed 30% of the issued shares

of the Company from time to time.

The number of shares of the Company in respect of which Options may be
granted under the Scheme and other share option scheme(s) of the Company
to any Participant in aggregate in any 12-month period up to and including
the date of such grant is not permitted to exceed 1% of the shares of the
Company in issue, without prior approval from the Shareholders in general
meeting with such Participant and his/her associates (as defined in the Listing

Rules) abstaining from voting.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONTINUED)

Where any grant of Options to a substantial shareholder of the Company or
any Independent Non-executive Director, or any of their respective associates
(as defined in the Listing Rules), would result in the number of shares issued
and to be issued upon exercise of all Options already granted and to be
granted to such person in 12-month period up to and including the date of

such grant:

(i)  representing in aggregate over 0.1% of the shares of the Company in

issue, and

(i) having an aggregate value, based on the closing price of the shares of

the Company on the date of each grant in excess of HK$5 million,

such grant of Options shall be subject to prior approval of the Shareholders
in general meeting. The grantee, his/her associates and all core connected
persons (as defined in the Listing Rules) of the Company must abstain from

voting in favour at such general meeting.

The subscription price of the Options under the Scheme will be a price
determined by the Board, in its absolute discretion, but in any case will not

be lower than the highest of

(i)  the closing price of the shares of the Company as stated in the daily
guotations sheet of the Stock Exchange on the date of grant, which

must be a trading day;
(i) the average closing price of the shares of the Company as stated in
the Stock Exchange's daily quotations sheets for the five trading days

immediately preceding the date of grant; and

(i) the nominal value of a share of the Company on the date of grant.
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EEERS

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONTINUED)

The acceptance of an Option granted under the Scheme must be taken up
within 21 days from the date of grant and to be accompanied by payment of
the consideration of HK$1.00. The Options may be exercised in accordance
with the terms of the Scheme at any time during a period as the Board may in
its absolute discretion determine which shall not be more than 10 years from
the date of grant and subject to the provisions of early termination thereof

and the Board may provide restrictions on the exercise of an Option.

The total number of shares of the Company available for issue under the
Scheme is 65,767,587 shares, representing 10% of the issued share capital
of the Company as at the date of this report.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Company or
any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of,
the Company or any other body corporate and neither the Directors nor any
of their spouses or children under the age of 18 had any right to subscribe
for the securities of the Company or had exercised any such right during the

year.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESSES

Interests of the Directors, other than Independent Non-executive Directors,
in competing businesses as at 31 December 2014 required to be disclosed

pursuant to Rule 8.10 of the Listing Rules were as follows:

Name of entity which
businesses are considered
to compete or likely to
compete with the

Name of Director businesses of the Group

BIRESTE (&)

REBFERL ZBREANEK L A RS
T AR NER.00E TTIER N
AR B a2 (R(E - BB AR A RTIR AR ET 81 2 155K
HEFE2ENEETE 2 BRAMEETE H
ERBMGBEARR LD BMET+F XA
XETHRERIEGXREETEAEEMZITE
FE R PR Bl P AR R

BEFETTFTETOHARAIARDBHE A
65,767, 587/% (A AN AR AREH A 2 28
TTIRAEI10% ©

B EXBEEIN RER - AR B HEA(MH
BRARBEI AN REEEAHERE
ARRB AR EMEA B Z B ERmE
e EFREEALBRERMISHNF LR
FAMEREBEA QR EF BN HITEZ
FZHER

EERNAHRFUERT 2ER

R EMRAESIOGETREEE B
BITERRINNR-F-—NF+=-A=1+—8
RAEBFUEB 2 ERmIT

Description of businesses of
the entity which are
considered to compete or
likely to compete with

the businesses of the Group the Director in the entity

Nature of interest of

HEBRBRRAERELAEERZ HEBBRRAREAEEZ
EBEHRFMHER EBERFMUER
EEER AHERFUEZERER AHEERFHE 2 EREL EERZER ERTE
Dr. Yap, Allan Hanny Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries Property development and Executive director and
investment in the PRC substantial shareholder
Yap, Allan{& + IREEEAR A REKBE AT RABESEEEREIEE WTEERIERRE

Trading of securities

As the Board is independent of the boards of the above mentioned entities,
the Group is capable of carrying on its business independently of, and at

arm’s length, from the business of those entities.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER FERREREMA LT #ER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS

As at 31 December 2014, the interests or short positions of persons, other R -Z—WFE+-A=+—H8 RIEZHFLH
than Directors, in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as  E1&FIE336iEMER 2 Z L MasE AR a=E
recorded in the register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO  EAINA TR R FIEMD RARBIRL (D F A EY

were as follows: BRSORET:
Interests in the shares RRGzfEzm
Approximate
percentage of
the issued share
Long position/ Capacity/ Number of capital of
Name of Shareholder Short position Nature of interest shares held the Company
ERQTE
BITRAEZ
BREZRE BE/ KRR B EEMEE FERBEE BMOBEI
(a) Hanny Holdings Limited (“Hanny") Long position Interest of controlled 148,506,000 22.58%
(Note 1) corporation
BEEEERAR ([HA]) e REHIDA R 148,506,000 22.58%
(Hit1)
Hanny Investment Group Limited (“HIG") ~ Long position Interest of controlled 148,506,000 22.58%
(Note 1) corporation
Hanny Investment Group Limited ([HIG ) #& SEREIRE 2 ER 148,506,000 22.58%
(Hiz#1)
Leaptop Investments Limited (“Leaptop”)  Long position Interest of controlled 148,506,000 22.58%
(Note 1) corporation
Leaptop Investments Limited ([Leaptop |) ~ #7& SR NI 3 148,506,000 22.58%
(Hizt1)
Asia Will Limited (“"AWL") (Note 1) Long position Beneficial owner 148,506,000 22.58%
GEERRA(BE]) (M) e BEREAA 148,506,000 22.58%
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER

FERREREMA LT 2ERS (8

PERSONS’ INTERESTS (CONTINUED)
Interests in the shares (Continued) R zER (&)
Approximate
percentage of
the issued share
Long position/ Capacity/ Number of capital of
Name of Shareholder Short position Nature of interest shares held the Company
EARDTE
BITRAEZ
REERE BE/ KA 5 RnttE RO BE HBREDEE
(b)  China Enterprises Limited (“CEL") Long position Interest of controlled 48,660,424 7.40%
(Note 2) corporation
China Enterprises Limited ([ CEL]) A REH NG BR 48,660,424 7.40%
(Hiz2)
Long position Beneficial owner 250,000 0.04%
e ERBEBA 250,000 0.04%
Cosmos Regent Ltd. (Note 2) Long position Beneficial owner 43,325,554 6.59%
Cosmos Regent Ltd. (#7i#2) e EEBRAA 43,325,554 6.59%

Notes:

g

#5765 148,506,00008 " 2 B 19 2 1%

(1) AWL was interested in 148,506,000 shares of the Company. AWL was a m BE
wholly-owned subsidiary of Leaptop which was in turn a wholly-owned B
subsidiary of HIG. HIG was a wholly-owned subsidiary of Hanny Magnetics
(B.V.I) Limited which was in turn wholly-owned by Hanny. Accordingly,
Leaptop, HIG and Hanny were deemed to be interested in the 148,506,000

shares of the Company held by AWL.

(2)  Million Good Limited and Cosmos Regent Ltd. were interested in 5,334,870
shares of the Company and 43,325,554 shares of the Company respectively
and were wholly-owned subsidiaries of CEL. CEL was therefore deemed to
be interested in the shares of the Company held by Million Good Limited

and Cosmos Regent Ltd..

According to the interests as recorded in the register required to be kept
by the Company under 336 of the SFO, CEL held 48,910,424 shares of
the Company. The Company was notified that the 250,000 shares of the
Company held by CEL in the capacity of beneficial owner had been sold and

CEL held 48,660,424 shares of the Company as at 31 December 2014.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS (CONTINUED)

Interests in the shares (Continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, the Company had not
been notified of any other persons who had interests or short positions in the
shares and underlying shares which would be required to be disclosed to the

Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Part XV of the SFO.

CHANGES IN INFORMATION OF DIRECTORS

The change in the information of the Directors since the publication of the
interim report of the Company for the six months ended 30 June 2014
required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B of the Listing Rules were set

out below:

The monthly salary of Ms. Chan Ling, Eva was revised from HK$150,000 to
HK$170,000 with effect from 1 February 2015. A discretionary bonus for the
year ended 31 December 2014 was paid to Ms. Chan Ling, Eva in the amount

of HK$300,000 in February 2015.

Updated biographical details of the Directors are set out in the “Directors

Profile” on page 7 to 8 of this annual report.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed
any of the Company’s listed securities during the year ended 31 December

2014.
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EEEWmE

PROVIDENT FUND SCHEMES

Particulars of the Group's provident fund schemes are set out in note 41 to

the consolidated financial statements of this annual report.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-
Laws although there are no restrictions against such rights under the laws in

Bermuda.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate amount of purchases and turnover attributable to the Group's
five largest suppliers and customers were less than 30% of the total value of

the Group's purchases and turnover respectively.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of the Directors, as at the date of this report, the Company

maintained sufficient public float as required under the Listing Rules.

DONATIONS

During the year, the Group did not make any charitable donation.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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Report of the Directors
EEEWmE

AUDITOR % B Em

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual general meeting of ~ EEE@BRARAREEBREBEFAS HE2E
the Company to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of ~ BE{E%) B =R @+HAI1T AR QA2 2

the Company. RER -

On behalf of the Board REESE

YAP, ALLAN E3

CHAIRMAN YAP, ALLAN

Hong Kong, 26 March 2015 B ZET-RAF=A=+H
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Independent Auditor's Report
VR AT =y

Deloitte.
=)

TO THE MEMBERS OF ROSEDALE HOTEL HOLDINGS LIMITED
HBREEZRERATF

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Rosedale
Hotel Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 42 to 165, which comprise
the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2014,
and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due

to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements

are free from material misstatement.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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Independent Auditor's Report

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2014 and of
its profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

26 March 2015
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
ceBmkHEtEEKRER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B2 T —WNF+_-_A=+—HILHFE

2014 2013
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
—2-mE —F—=F
B 5 FET FHET
Turnover ] 5 406,647 447,220
Direct operating costs BELEKAR (261,326) (331,933)
Gross profit EH 145,321 115,287
Interest income F2MA 7 33,248 1,829
Other income, gains and losses HAa A - Wz KR 8 7,910 5,433
Distribution and selling expenses DEMEERY (2,067) (4,613)
Administrative expenses THHAXZ (193,111) (223,485)
Finance costs AR 9 (14,791) (32,283)
Gain (loss) on disposals of subsidiaries  HEWE QA 2 WS (EBiE) 37 444,324 (20,059)
Gain on deemed disposal of a subsidiary 18 1EH & — KK B2 & 2 B 37 - 781,773
Loss on disposal of property, HEME HERREEE
plant and equipment (125) (5,742)
Decrease in fair value of BEMEZ NTFEERD
investment properties 16 (27,694) (30,108)
Share of result of an associate I —RBE AR XA (6,058) (1,223)
Share of result of a joint venture ElE—REE AR ELE 1,490 (3,074)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of At &R E
available-for-sale investment BRI EEE 19 (12,916) (32,239)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of ¥ % « #28 & i 2
property, plant and equipment BRI EEE 15 - (50,407)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of H & E 2 B R EEE
other assets - (11,160)
Gain on disposal of a joint venture HE—RE&E QA2 W= 18 - 5,166
Reversal of impairment losses on ER—RELERRIFRIEBEZ
amount due from a joint venture REBERE 18 - 7,089
Profit before taxation R 55 AL A 10 375,531 502,184
Income tax expense Frig®i i X 12 (2,600) (59,086)
Profit for the year IREE A 372,931 443,098

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014




Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other COITIDI’EhEI‘lSiVE Income
Hit 2 EW & &R

—OE+-A=t—HLFE

2""/\ = £
wN 3 ,\JIIl

For the year ended 31 December 2014 Eﬂzi_ ==

2014 2013
NOTE HK$'000 HK$'000
—2-mE —F-=F
B 5 FET FAET
Other comprehensive (expense) Htt2mE (X)) WA
income
ltems that may be reclassified HigrgesmoEasEas
subsequently to profit or loss: HH :
Exchange differences arising on BMEFINEBREEZ
translating foreign operations (] (17,881) 29,182
Reclassification adjustment of RIERE— KM E 2 76
translation reserve upon deemed PEH i EN D EAR
disposal of a subsidiary - (125,543)
Reclassification adjustment of o 5 B BB ) B B L R 2
translation reserve upon disposals Ebibak SE T
of subsidiaries (1,434) (3,526)
Reclassification of translation reserve Gl PNGI R
to profit or loss upon deregistration BN BEEER
of subsidiaries (1,370) -
(20,685) (99,887)
Total comprehensive income for the year 74 ¥ 2 8 W A 4258 352,246 343,211
Profit for the year attributable to: REE T A THA TR
Owners of the Company ZN/NSIE SN 380,755 381,966
Non-controlling interests eI T (7,824) 61,132
372,931 443,098
Total comprehensive income for the year ZN4F & 2 YR A 4258
attributable to: T3 AT RE:
Owners of the Company NNTIHER A 361,947 280,569
Non-controlling interests FEE MR A (9,701) 62,642
352,246 343,211
HK$ HK$
BT v
EARNINGS PER SHARE BREF
— Basic — XK 14 0.58 0.58
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COﬂSO"dBtEd Statement of Financial Position

n/'_l'\ 7f ﬁéz ;U( o #& »13):2

At 31 December 2014 R—ZFE—NF+ -/ =+—H

2014 2013
NOTES HK$°000 HK$'000
—2-mE —F—=F
B 5 FET FHET
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment VI s B 15 548,465 576,679
Investment properties wEMHE 16 267,000 299,000
Interest in an associate R—RKEERA 2R 17 - 269,627
Interest in a joint venture R—REERR 2R 18 - -
Available-for-sale investments AHfHERE 19 18,722 31,638
Loan notes receivable EWERZER 20 435,281 -
Club debentures, at cost less BATES R ENRRE
impairment - 520
Other assets Hih &&= 21 19,800 -
1,289,268 1,177,464
Current assets MEEE
Inventories g 22 2,805 3,489
Trade and other receivables 2 5 KA M KR 23 407,675 815,120
Investments held for trading BIEEERE 24 317 535
Pledged bank deposits EEBRITER 25 - 306,079
Bank balances and cash RITHEBR RIS 25 1,272,649 427,273
1,683,446 1,552,496
Assets classified as held for sale DERFIFREZEE 26 - 837,306
1,683,446 2,389,802
Current liabilities RBEE
Trade and other payables ESREMBEMERR 27 86,517 98,962
Borrowings — amount due within BE-—FANEHRIE
one year 28 110,000 216,000
Amount due to a non-controlling EN—RMBAR—&
shareholder of a subsidiary FEFERR IR SRR 29 - 9,509
Tax liabilities HEBERE 79,037 77,454
275,554 401,925
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
e BRSO R

At 31 December 2014 R-ZE—NMF+_-_/F=+—H

2014 2013
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
—E2-mE —EF-=F
B 5 FET FET
Liabilities directly associated with assets E2 3EBIFIEHE 2 & &
classified as held for sale HEEHEBEZAE 26 - 635,944
275,554 1,037,869
Net current assets MEEEFE 1,407,892 1,351,933
Total assets less current liabilities BEREREDEE 2,697,160 2,529,397
Non-current liabilities EmBEE
Borrowings — amount due after BE-—FE&IHRIE
one year 28 150,000 250,000
Deferred taxation RIERIA 31 57,089 60,804
207,089 310,804
Net assets AESFE 2,490,071 2,218,593
Capital and reserves BARREE
Share capital AR 32 6,577 6,577
Reserves 1 34 2,261,959 1,969,577
Equity attributable to owners of the KRRER AEILER
Company 2,268,536 1,976,154
Non-controlling interests FEPERR R R 221,535 242,439
Total equity e 2,490,071 2,218,593

The consolidated financial statements on pages 42 to 165 were approved

and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 26 March 2015 and are

signed on its behalf by:

YAP, ALLAN
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

CHAN LING, EVA
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

FISEZIEAMBHRRER =
“HRBEESSHEREET

BEoUWATNIIEERRER:

YAP, ALLAN
HITEF

BRE&
HITEF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in EqQuity

n‘/T\

ERREZEH %z

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & Z= —

—OE+—A=+t—BLFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

KRAKEAERL
(Accumulated
loss)/ Non-
Share Share Special  Translation Other retained controlling
capital premium reserve reserve reserves earnings Sub-total interests Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Note 34) (Note)
(g3t
F8)/
B B EE HEIRE EXGE HibRE REER Nt FERER At
TERT FAT FET TR TER FAT FET TR FhL
(WizE34) ()
At 1 January 2013 WZE-=F—-f—-H 6,577 1,248,048 658,303 250,413 (70,213) (388,141) 1,704,987 184,771 1,889,758
Profit for the year KERET - - - - - 381,966 381,966 61,132 443,098
Other comprehensive income (expense) FEFAMZARA (%)
for the year
Exchange difference arising on BEBMABBRRE
translation of financial statements of EECERER
foreign operations - - - 21,672 - - 27,672 1,510 29,182
Reclassification adjustment of translation ~ B{EHE—FHBAF
reserve upon deemed disposal of EXGEZEND §E§H§
a subsidiary - - - (125,543) - - (125,543) - (125,543)
Reclassification adjustment of translation ~ H&—KHBA AR
reserve upon disposal of a subsidiary EXGEZENDERE - - - (3,526) - - (3,526) - (3,526)
Total comprehensive (expense) income AEERE (BX)WALE
for the year - - - (101,397) - 381,966 280,569 62,642 343211
Disposal of a subsidiary HE-ZHBAR - - - - - - - (876) (876)
Deemed disposal of a subsidiary RELE-ZHEAR - - - - 13,093 (13,093) - - -
Purchase of shares of a subsidiary from A-EFEREREE RS
a non-controlling shareholder (note 42) DRIZMR (HEH42) - - - - (9,402) - (9,402) (4,098) (13,500)
At 31 December 2013 RZZ-=F+-F=1+-AR 6,577 1,248,048 658,303 149,016 (66,522) (19,268) 1,976,154 242,439 2,218,593
Profit for the year RERET - - - - - 380,755 380,755 (7,824) 372,931
Other comprehensive income (expense) A EEM2ERA (F%)
for the year
Exchange difference arising on REBHA RS BRRR
translation of financial statements of EECERER
foreign operations - - - (16,004) - - (16,004) (1.877) (17,881)
Redlassification adjustment of translation i & — K B2 Al
reserve upon disposal of a subsidiary ERFECENAEAR - - - (1,434) - - (1,434) - (1,434)
Reclassification of translation reserve to FHEMBAF B-’fEM 153
profit or loss upon deregstration of BNNRERR
subsidiaries - - - (1,370) - - (1,370) - (1,370)
Total comprehensive (expense) income FEERE (RX)RABE
for the year - - - (18,808) - 380,755 361,947 (9,701) 352,246
Dividend paid (note 13) BRRE (Fi13) - - - - - (65,768) (65,768) - (65,768)
Purchase of shares of a subsidiary from A—2EERRREE-RHB
a non-controlling shareholder (note 42) RRIZ &L (HH42) - - - - (3,797) - (3,797) (11,203) (15,000)
At 31 December 2014 RZZ-mE+=F=1-AR 6,577 1,248,048 658,303 130,208 (70,319) 295,719 2,268,536 221,535 2,490,071
Note: When the Group increases its interest in an entity that is already an entity 3T : BEAREERMNERDIVSEEIE T2

controlled by the Group, it is accounted for as equity transaction. The
carrying amounts of the Group's interests and non-controlling interests
are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the
subsidiary. Other reserves represent the differences between the amount
by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of
the consideration paid that is recognised directly in equity.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

mMEREMER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B = —F

—OE+-A=t—HLFE

2014 2013
HK$°000 HK$'000
—2-mEF —F-=F
FET FAT
Cash flows generated by REXEBEEAZHERE
operating activities
Profit for the year AN E i A 372,931 443,098
Adjustments for: HE
Share of result of an associate JEME—REEE N R EA 6,058 1,223
Share of result of a joint venture EE—REEREIEE (1,490) 3,074
Depreciation of property, W MR RBREITE
plant and equipment 43,463 95,859
Interest income FEUA (33,248) (1,829)
Interest expense AR 14,791 32,283
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE HER
plant and equipment Bz BE 125 5,742
Decrease (increase) in fair value of BEEEREZAFEE
investments held for trading A () 218 (245)
(Gain) loss on disposal of HEMBARZ (M=) BE
subsidiaries (444,324) 20,059
Decrease in fair value of WEMEZ NFEERD
investment properties 27,694 30,108
Fair value gain on derivative PTESRMIAEZ AT
financial instrument BEW - (650)
Impairment loss recognised in M B REEZ
respect of property, plant and 2ERREEE
equipment - 50,407
Impairment loss recognised in HEMEE DHERRERR
respect of other assets - 11,160
Impairment loss recognised in HAth fEUBR R 2 B 1R
respect of other receivables REEE - 7,871
Gain on disposal of a joint venture HE—REEQA = - (5,166)
Reversal of impairment losses on JEW—RELREIRIBLZ
amount due from a joint venture WEBERE - (7,089)
Gain on deemed disposal of a RIELE—RWB AR Z
subsidiary W zs - (715,029)
Loss on disposal of investments HERIEEEIRE BB
held for trading - 162
Impairment loss recognised in AHEHEREZBEHER
respect of available-for-sale EEE
investment 12,916 32,239
Operating cash flows before movements “EESEHAI 2 KERETE
in working capital (866) 3,277

AEBEZERERAT 2014 F1;
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Cconsolidated Statement of Cash Flows
an\ IEI%/)“JE%

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HEZE-Z—MF+-_A=+—HILFE
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
NOTES —E-0mF —E-=F
B 5 FERT FHIT
Movements in working capital LEESE
Decrease/(increase) in trade and other B 5 [z E {th & I BE 71
receivables B, (H ) 56,450 (91,345)
Decrease in inventories FERL 181 2,695
Increase in other assets Hb&EEM (35,800) =
Increase in trade and other payables B 5 N H At FE 5 BR FRIE 0 10,517 18,391
31,348 (70,259)
Cash flows from/(used in) operations KRG, (A2
Behs 30,482 (66,982)
Taxation paid in the People’s Republic of B2 EE AR L FIERIA
China (668) (4,668)
Net cash from/(used in) operating KRG (A2
activities R 29,814 (71,650)
Cash flows from investing activities SEEBCRERE
Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries HEWBRARAERIA 37 825,147 46,999
Proceeds from deferred cash FEWCEIE R @ R E TS HIE
consideration receivable 23 665,405 -
Withdrawal of pledged bank deposits {2 ELE IR ER 1717 3K 311,079 11,780
Repayment from a joint venture —REERAER 24,120 -
Interest received B F A 14,714 1,829
Repayment to a non-controlling M—XMBAR—%
shareholder of a subsidiary FEPERR IR AR X (9,278) -
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME S MR E
plant and equipment FriS 508 43 264
Advance of loan receivable FEWE FRE K (75,000) -
Additions to property, plant and BEWME HWRERKE
equipment (30,765) (62,473)
Placement of pledged bank deposits FEEEMRITER - (307,816)
Disposal of derivative financial HETESRTI A
instrument - (2,080)
Disposal of interest in a joint venture HER—KEaERa 2R - 4
Repayment from an investee —RXERERRER - 41,077
Proceeds from deemed disposal of a RIELE—RKHBE AR
subsidiary Fri5 18 37 - 297,311
Net cash generated by investing REETHEEZREFE
activities 1,725,465 26,895
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

GEREREBR

For the year ended 31 December 2014 =2 —FT—NF+_A=+—HILtFE

2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
NOTES —E2-OF —E-=F
B 5 FET FAET
Cash flows from financing activities HEIHCRERE
Repayment of bank and other BRBRITREMEE
borrowings (836,000) (22,456)
Dividend paid 2 E (65,768) =
Purchase of shares of a subsidiary MIEERBRREE —R
from non-controlling shareholders Loy MNCI i) 42 (15,000) (13,500)
Interest paid [EENFUESS (14,791) (32,283)
New borrowings raised FiEEE - 195,000
Net cash (used in) generated by BMEEE (TR EEX2REFHE
financing activities (931,559) 126,761
Net increase in cash and RekAEEMEBR ZENFE
cash equivalents 823,720 82,006
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning F#Z¥E & RIS ZHEIER
of the year 449,387 364,066
Effect of exchange rate changes on EXREHEINER SR o TE
the balance of cash held in foreign
currencies (458) 3,315
Cash and cash equivalents at end of FRroBAeRESFMEIEE 8
the year, represented by
Bank balances and cash IRITHER NI E 1,272,649 449,387
Bank balances included in assets AADEAREEECEEZ
classified as held for sale RITEERR 26 - (22,114)
1,272,649 427,273

HBEEZRARAT 2014 ]
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NOtES to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e PSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HEZE-ZZ—MF+-_A=+—HILFE

1. GENERAL INFORMATION 1.

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company
with limited liability and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange™). Its substantial shareholder
is Hanny Holdings Limited. The addresses of the registered office
and principal place of business of the Company are disclosed in the

corporate information section of the annual report.

The Company is an investment holding company. Its principal
subsidiaries are engaged in the business of hotel operations and trading

of securities.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong

dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of the Company.

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2.

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs")

The Group has applied for the first time in the current year the following
amendments to HKFRSs and a new Interpretation issued by the Hong

Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"):

Amendments to Investment entities
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12
and HKAS 27

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting financial assets and financial
liabilities

Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable amount disclosures for
non-financial assets

Amendments to HKAS 39 Novation of derivatives and continuation
of hedge accounting

HK(IFRIC) = INT 21 Levies
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e R R M

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B ZE T —NFE+_A=+—HBILFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (CONTINUED)

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs and the new
Interpretation in the current year has had no material impact on the
Group's financial performance and positions for the current year

and prior year and/or on the disclosures in the Group’s consolidated

financial statements.

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised HKFRSs

that have been issued but are not yet effective:

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 15

Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 38

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 41

Amendments to
HKAS 19
Amendments to
HKAS 27
Amendments to HKFRS
10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 28

Amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28

Financial instruments’

Revenue from contracts with
customers?

Disclosure initiative?

Clarification of acceptable methods of

depreciation and amortisation?

Agriculture: Bearer plants?

Defined benefit plans: Employee
contributions’

Equity method in separate financial
statements?

Investment entities: Applying the

consolidation exception?

Sale or contribution of assets between
an investor and its associate or

joint venture*

2.
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NOtES to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e PSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HEZE-Z—MF+-_A=+—HILFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2.

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (CONTINUED)

Amendments to Accounting for acquisitions of
HKFRS 11 interests in joint operations?
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to HKFRSs

2010 -2012 cycle®

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to HKFRSs
2011 -2013 cycle’

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to HKFRSs
2012 — 2014 cycle?

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018,
with earlier application permitted.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017,
with earlier application permitted.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014, with
earlier application permitted.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016,
with earlier application permitted.

° Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014, with
limited exceptions. Earlier application is permitted.

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets. HKFRS 9 was
subsequently amended in 2010 to include the requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial liabilities and for
derecognition, and further amended in 2013 to include the new
requirements for general hedge accounting. Another revised version
of HKFRS 9 was issued in 2014 mainly to include a) impairment
requirements for financial assets and b) limited amendments to the
classification and measurement requirements by introducing a ‘fair
value through other comprehensive income’ (FVTOCI) measurement

category for certain simple debt instruments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
R R AR M EE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 =2 —FT—NF+_A=+—HILtFE

FERHFIIREIEST 2B RBY
BHREERN (BB HRE
28] 1) @)

BREMBHREEAFIR @

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2.
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (CONTINUED)

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments (Continued)

TAR]#H
Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described below: BRI MEERIFEN 2 EEH
R

All recognised financial assets that are within the scope of HKAS
39 “Financial instruments: Recognition and measurement” are
subsequently measured at amortised cost or fair value. Specifically,
debt investments that are held within a business model whose
objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and that have
contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal outstanding are generally measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods.
Debt instruments that are held within a business model whose
objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets, and that have contractual terms of the
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding, are measured at FVTOCI. All other debt investments
and equity investments are measured at their fair values at the
end of subsequent reporting periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9,
entities may make an irrevocable election to present subsequent
changes in the fair value of an equity investment (that is not held
for trading) in other comprehensive income, with only dividend

income generally recognised in profit or loss.

EEGERIE3R [©RMIA -
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BERRIREHEK AR A FEE
E LHERUAKRBMENRERER
BRZEBRAFAZEBRE AU
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BAXNAERREEASZHE
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RAFKEGHNRERRHESRE
EZEBRARFEZEH LR A
Re@MEEANKGRSTNEE RS
EEZREeRAERINAS FKR
BEASHNNE ZEH TR BB
Ht2mPARAFEEAEZT
At 8 - T E EMEBRE REAR
BN ERERPERE 2 A FE
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NOtES to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e PSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HEZE-Z—MF+-_A=+—HILFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2. ER#IIRKIERT2EEBM

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS BREEN ([BEEBMBRE
("HKFRSs") (CONTINUED) 28]) (@)

BRMBRELEFIR @

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments (Continued)

With regard to the measurement of financial liabilities designated
as at fair value through profit or loss, HKFRS 9 requires that
the amount of change in the fair value of the financial liability
that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability is
presented in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition
of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other
comprehensive income would create or enlarge an accounting
mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair value of financial
liabilities attributable to changes in the financial liabilities" credit
risk are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. Under
HKAS 39, the entire amount of the change in the fair value of the
financial liability designated as fair value through profit or loss was

presented in profit or loss.

In relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS 9 requires
an expected credit loss model, as opposed to an incurred credit
loss model under HKAS 39. The expected credit loss model
requires an entity to account for expected credit losses and
changes in those expected credit losses at each reporting date
to reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition. In other
words, it is no longer necessary for a credit event to have occurred

before credit losses are recognised.

The new general hedge accounting requirements retain the
three types of hedge accounting. However, greater flexibility has
been introduced to the types of transactions eligible for hedge
accounting, specifically broadening the types of instruments that
qualify for hedging instruments and the types of risk components
of non-financial items that are eligible for hedge accounting.

In addition, the effectiveness test has been overhauled and
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replaced with the principle of an ‘economic relationship’. DA T4 B B R ] R AVERR - 78 A Y
Retrospective assessment of hedge effectiveness is also no longer SRR R M ET A o FTERE IR e ALY
required. Enhanced disclosure requirements about an entity’s risk MEEEREERREEEE 2R
management activities have also been introduced. TE °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 =2 —FT—NF+_A=+—HILtFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (CONTINUED)

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments (Continued)

The directors of the Company anticipate that the adoption of HKFRS
9 in the future may have a material impact on the amounts reported
in respect of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities (e.g.
the Group's investments in unlisted equity shares that are currently
classified as available-for-sale investments may have to be measured at
fair value at the end of subsequent reporting periods, with changes in
the fair value being recognised in profit or loss). Regarding the Group’s
financial assets, it is not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of
that effect until a detailed review has been completed.

HKFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers

In July 2014, HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single
comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for revenue
arising from contracts with customers. HKFRS 15 will supersede the
current revenue recognition guidance including HKAS 18 “Revenue”,
HKAS 11 “Construction contracts” and the related Interpretations
when it becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should recognise
revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.
Specifically, the Standard introduces a 5-step approach to revenue

recognition:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract
Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in
the contract

Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a
performance obligation

2.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 B ZE — T —NF+_A=+—HIFE

2.

B B AR Y R

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (CONTINUED)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers
(Continued)

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or as) a
performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when ‘control’ of the goods or
services underlying the particular performance obligation is transferred
to the customer. Far more prescriptive guidance has been added in
HKFRS 15 to deal with specific scenarios. Furthermore, extensive

disclosures are required by HKFRS 15.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of HKFRS
15 in the future may have a material impact on the amounts reported
and disclosures made in the Group’s consolidated financial statements.
However, it is not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of the

effect of HKFRS 15 until the Group performs a detailed review.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of the
other new and revised standards, amendments and interpretations will
have no material impact on the consolidated financial statements of the

Group.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) and by the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32).

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014

2.

FERFIIREIEST 2B RBY
BREE ([BEEBYBRE
28] 1) @)
ERMBREEREISE KB
BEEFEHZWA] (8

RIBBFBMEMEERESH BENT
FXB#E ERS (Sphitt) HERURA - BN
ERMNETHRBEEmIIRT 2 125
BREPZE - BBPBMELERE155
ERERIERZBIETEMAE BRI
Sloptih BAEMBREEAFISHER
FHEIHE-

ARRIEFEH RARRABBW R
HERFE 1SR A e AR BN A M BH
REBZEBIBBESREREATE -
A ARBETHAEMMRERAEE
B BIRELRE ST B S BMETIL

RYEALT

AAPEEREY EREMIR LEERT
ZEA BT RRBTEHARE RS
MIEHBRENEATE

TESTBE
BREH

RAEPBHRRNBIBEE LSS RMG
ZEBMBREEANER UL A
BRREEERAES EMARR ([ EH
RA) RBEBREGES (£RF)REZ
ERBE-



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B = —F

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain investment properties and
investments held for trading that are measured at fair values, as

explained in the accounting policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration

given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the
Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if
market participants would take those characteristics into account when
pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated financial
statements is determined on such a basis, except for share-based
payment transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS 2, leasing
transactions that are within the scope of HKAS 17, and measurements
that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as

net realisable value in HKAS 2 or value in use in HKAS 36.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 = — &

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Basis of preparation (Continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements
are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which
the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety,

which are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the

measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within
Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly

or indirectly; and

e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company

and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the Company:

. has power over the investee;

e isexposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement

with the investee; and

o has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and

circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the

three elements of control listed above.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 = —FT—NF+ A =+—HILtFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting rights of an
investee, it has power over the investee when the voting rights are
sufficient to give it the practical ability to direct the relevant activities
of the investee unilaterally. The Group considers all relevant facts and
circumstances in assessing whether or not the Group’s voting rights in

an investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

e the size of the Group's holding of voting rights relative to the size

and dispersion of holdings of the other vote holders;

e  potential voting rights held by the Group, other vote holders or

other parties;

e rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

e any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the
Group has, or does not have, the current ability to direct the
relevant activities at the time that decisions need to be made,

including voting patterns at previous shareholders’ meetings.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control
over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from the date the
Group gains control until the date when the Group ceases to control the

subsidiary.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 & Z= —

3.

B RRMEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are
attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to the
owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this

results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the Group’s

accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash
flows relating to transactions between members of the Group are

eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented separately from

the Group’s equity therein.

Allocation of total comprehensive income to non-controlling
interests

Total comprehensive income and expense of a subsidiary is attributed to
the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests even

if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group's ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not
result in the Group losing control over the subsidiaries are accounted
for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group's interests
and the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in
their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the
amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the
fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in

equity and attributed to owners of the Company.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 = —F—NF+ A =+—HILtFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries (Continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the difference between
(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received and
the fair value of any retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying
amount of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. All amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to that subsidiary
are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or
transferred to another category of equity as specified/permitted by
applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment retained in the
former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded as the fair
value on initial recognition for subsequent accounting under HKAS 39,
when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an

associate or a joint venture.

Investments in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence.
Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint

control over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have
joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the joint
arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control
of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant

activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 & Z= —

3.

B RRMEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (conTINnUED)

Investments in associates and joint ventures
(Continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and joint ventures
are incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using
the equity method of accounting, except when the investment, or
a portion thereof, is classified as held for sale, in which case it is
accounted for in accordance with HKFRS 5. Under the equity method,
an investment in an associate or a joint venture is initially recognised in
the consolidated statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group's share of the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the associate or joint venture. When the
Group's share of losses of an associate or joint venture exceeds the
Group's interest in that associate or joint venture (which includes any
long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the associate or joint venture), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised
only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate or joint

venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted for using
the equity method from the date on which the investee becomes an
associate or a joint venture. On acquisition of the investment in an
associate or a joint venture, any excess of the cost of the investment
over the Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities of the investee is recognised as goodwill, which is
included within the carrying amount of the investment. Any excess
of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after reassessment, is
recognised immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the

investment is acquired.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 = —F—NF+ A =+—HILtFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (conTINnuED)

Investments in associates and joint ventures
(Continued)

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether it is
necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the Group's
investment in an associate or a joint venture. When necessary, the
entire carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 “Impairment of assets”
as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value
in use and fair value less costs of disposal) with its carrying amount.
Any impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of
the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in
accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of

the investment subsequently increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date
when the investment ceases to be an associate or a joint venture, or
when the investment is classified as held for sale. When the Group
retains an interest in the former associate or joint venture and the
retained interest is a financial asset, the Group measures the retained
interest at fair value at that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair
value on initial recognition in accordance with HKAS 39. The difference
between the carrying amount of the associate or joint venture at the
date the equity method was discontinued, and the fair value of any
retained interest and any proceeds from disposing of a part interest in
the associate or joint venture is included in the determination of the
gain or loss on disposal of the associate or joint venture. In addition,
the Group accounts for all amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to that associate or joint venture on
the same basis as would be required if that associate or joint venture
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a
gain or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income by
that associate or joint venture would be reclassified to profit or loss on
the disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the
gain or loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification adjustment)

when the equity method is discontinued.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 & Z= —

3.

B B AR Y R

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (conTINnUED)

Investments in associates and joint ventures
(Continued)

The Group continues to use the equity method when an investment in
an associate becomes an investment in a joint venture or an investment
in a joint venture becomes an investment in an associate. There is no

remeasurement to fair value upon such changes in ownership interests.

When a group entity transacts with an associate or a joint venture of
the Group, profits and losses resulting from the transactions with the
associate or joint venture are recognised in the Group's consolidated
financial statements only to the extent of interests in the associate or

joint venture that are not related to the Group.

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale
if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition is
regarded as met only when the asset (or disposal group) is available for
immediate sale in its present condition subject only to terms that are
usual and customary for sales of such asset (or disposal group) and its
sale is highly probable. Management must be committed to the sale,
which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale

within one year from the date of classification.

When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss of control
of a subsidiary, all of the assets and liabilities of that subsidiary are
classified as held for sale when the criteria described above are met,
regardless of whether the Group will retain a non-controlling interest in

its former subsidiary after the sale.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 = —F—NF+ A =+—HILtFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Non-current assets held for sale (Continued)

When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving disposal of an
investment, or a portion of an investment, in an associate or joint
venture, the investment or the portion of the investment that will be
disposed of is classified as held for sale when the criteria described
above are met, and the Group discontinues the use of the equity
method in relation to the portion that is classified as held for sale
from the time when the investment (or a portion of the investment) is
classified as held for sale. Any retained portion of an investment in an
associate or a joint venture that has not been classified as held for sale
continues to be accounted for using the equity method. The Group
discontinues the use of the equity method at the time of disposal when
the disposal results in the Group losing significant influence over the

associate or joint venture.

After the disposal takes place, the Group accounts for any retained
interest in the associate or joint venture in accordance with HKAS 39
unless the retained interest continues to be an associate or a joint
venture, in which case the Group uses the equity method (see the
accounting policy regarding investments in associates or joint ventures

above).

Non-current assets (and disposal group) classified as held for sale are
measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs

to sell.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable. Revenue is reduced for estimated customer returns, rebates

and other similar allowances.

Revenue from hotels accommodation, food and banquet operations are

recognised when the services are rendered.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 & Z= —

3.

B RRMEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Revenue recognition (Continued)

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefit will flow to the Group and the amount of
income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial

asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

The Group's policy for recognition of revenue from operating lease is

described in the accounting policy below.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the

lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line
basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised on a straight-line basis over

the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-
line basis over the lease term, except where another systematic basis
is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits
from the leased asset are consumed. Contingent rentals arising under
operating leases are recognised as an expense in the period in which

they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B = —F

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Leasing (Continued)
Leasehold land for own use

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the Group
assesses the classification of each element as a finance or an operating
lease separately based on the assessment as to whether substantially
all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of each element have
been transferred to the Group, unless it is clear that both elements
are operating leases in which case the entire lease is classified as an
operating lease. Specifically, the minimum lease payments (including
any lump-sum upfront payments) are allocated between the land and
the building elements in proportion to the relative fair values of the
leasehold interests in the land element and building element of the

lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made reliably,
interest in leasehold land that is accounted for as an operating lease is
presented as “prepaid lease payments” in the consolidated statement
of financial position and is released over the lease term on a straight-line
basis. When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between
the land and building elements, the entire lease is generally classified as

a finance lease and accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional currency
(foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing
on the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting period,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair
value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign

currency are not retranslated.
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3.

BB WK

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss

in the period for:

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial statements,
the assets and liabilities of the Group's foreign operations are translated
into the presentation currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars)
using exchange rates prevailing at the end of each reporting period.
Income and expenses items are translated at the average exchange
rates for the period, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during the period, in which case the exchange rates at the dates of
the transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
under the heading of foreign currency translation reserve (attributed to

non-controlling interests as appropriate).

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the Group's
entire interest in a foreign operation, a disposal involving loss of control
over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, or a partial disposal
of an interest in a joint arrangement or an associate that includes a
foreign operation of which the retained interest becomes a financial
asset), all of the exchange differences accumulated in equity in respect
of that operation attributable to the owners of the Company are

reclassified to profit or loss.

In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary that includes
a foreign operation does not result in the Group losing control over
the subsidiary, the proportionate share of accumulated exchange
differences are re-attributed to non-controlling interests and are not
recognised in profit or loss. For all other partial disposals (i.e. partial
disposals of associates or joint arrangements that do not result in the
Group losing significant influence or joint control), the proportionate
share of the accumulated exchange differences is reclassified to profit

or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B = —F

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which

they are incurred.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the Group's defined contribution retirement benefit
plans, including state-managed retirement benefit schemes and the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme, are recognised as an expense when

employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Share-based payment transactions
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and others
providing similar services are measured at the fair value of the equity

instruments at the grant date.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-
based payments is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting
period, based on the Group's estimate of equity instruments that will

eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its estimate of
the number of equity instruments expected to vest. The impact of the
revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss
such that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a

corresponding adjustment to share options reserve.

For share options that vest immediately at the date of grant, the fair
value of the share options granted is expensed immediately to profit or

loss.

When share options are exercised, the amount previously recognised
in share options reserve will be transferred to share premium. When
the share options are forfeited after the vesting date or are still not
exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share

options reserve will be transferred to retained earnings.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 & Z= —

3.

BB WK

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Taxation
Current tax

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and

deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable
profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income because of
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years
and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s current tax
is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively

enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the
carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for
all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax
liabilities are not recognised is the temporary difference arises from the

initial recognition of goodwill.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A B HRAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2014 = —F—NF+ A =+—HILtFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Taxation (Continued)
Deferred tax (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries and associates, and interests
in joint arrangements, except where the Group is able to control
the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred
tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated with
such investments and interests are only recognised to the extent that it
is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to
utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected

to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or

part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the
asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been enacted

or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Group
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the

carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 = — &

3.

B B 75 AR B &

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Taxation (Continued)
Deferred tax (Continued)

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or deferred tax
assets for investment properties that are measured using the fair value
model, the carrying amounts of such properties are presumed to be
recovered entirely through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted. The
presumption is rebutted when the investment property is depreciable
and is held within a business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all of the economic benefits embodied in the investment

property over time, rather than through sale.

Current and deferred tax

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when
they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are
also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial
accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the

accounting for business combination.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings and leasehold land
held for use in the production or supply of services or for administrative
purposes are stated in the consolidated statement of financial position
at costs, less subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent

accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment less their residual value over their useful
lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives, residual
values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of the each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted

for on a prospective basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2014 = —FT—NF+ A =+—HILtFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise
from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment
is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the

carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for
capital appreciation. Investment properties are measured initially at
cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured at their fair values. All of the
Group's property interests held under operating leases to earn rentals
or for capital appreciation purposes are accounted for as investment
properties and are measured using the fair value model. Gains or
losses arising from changes in the fair value of investment property are

included in profit or loss for the period in which they arise.

Impairment losses on tangible assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated
in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. When
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual
asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and
consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are
also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are
allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a

reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 & Z= —

3.

BB WK

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Impairment losses on tangible assets (Continued)

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows
have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount
of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or a
cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs
of inventories are calculated using the weighted average method. Net
realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less
all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a group
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
("FVTPL")) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A B HRAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2014 = —F—NF+ A =+—HILtFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified categories:
financial assets at FVTPL, available-for-sale (“AFS") financial assets
and loans and receivables. The classification depends on the nature
and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at the time of
initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets
are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or

convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest income over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter

period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt

instruments other than these financial assets classified as at FVTPL.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 = — &

3.

B B 75 AR B &

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the financial asset is

either held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.
A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

e it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the

near term; or

o on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that the Group manages together and has a recent

actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

o it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging

instrument.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses
arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or
loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest
earned on the financial assets and is included in the ‘other gains and
losses’ line item. Fair value is determined in the manner disclosed in

note 36¢.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables (including
trade and other receivables, loan receivables, pledged bank deposits,
and bank balances and cash) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified impairment losses (see

accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZ=—F

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Loan notes

Loan notes held by the Group has a callable feature. On initial
recognition, the loan notes are measured at fair value. It is classified as
loans and receivables and is subsequently measured at amortised cost

using the effective interest method.

Available-for-sale financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated as
available-for-sale or are not classified as (a) loans and receivables, (b)

held-to-maturity investments or (c) financial assets at FVTPL.

Dividends on AFS equity instruments are recognised in profit or loss

when the Group's right to receive the dividends is established.

The fair value of AFS monetary financial assets denominated in a
foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency and translated
at the spot rate prevailing at the end of the reporting period. The
foreign exchange gains and losses that are recognised in profit or loss
are determined based on the amortised cost of the monetary asset.
Other foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in other

comprehensive income.

AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted market price in an
active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured and
derivatives that are linked to and must be settled by delivery of such
unquoted equity investments are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at the end of each reporting period (see accounting

policy in respect of impairment loss on financial assets below).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 B =2 =&

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators
of impairment at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets are
considered to be impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition
of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the investment

have been affected.
For an AFS equity investment, a significant or prolonged decline in the
fair value of that security below its cost is considered to be objective

evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could

include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

o breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in interest or

principal payments; or

o it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or

financial re-organisation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A B HRAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2014 = —F—NF+ A =+—HILtFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade receivables,
assets are assessed for impairment on a collective basis even if they
were assessed not to be impaired individually. Objective evidence of
impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s
past experience of collecting payments, an increase in the number of
delayed payments in the portfolio past the average credit period, as
well as observable changes in national or local economic conditions that

correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the
impairment loss recognised is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash

flows discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment loss
is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods (see the

accounting policy below).

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the
impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception of
trade receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced through the
use of an allowance account. When a trade receivable is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited
against the allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the

allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

When an AFS financial asset is considered to be impaired, cumulative
gains or losses previously recognised in other comprehensive income are

reclassified to profit or loss in the period.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent
period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the
investment at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been

recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified as
either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with substance of
the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability

and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest
in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by a group entity are recognised at the proceeds

received, net of direct issue cost.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognised
and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or
loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company’s own

equity instruments.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Continued)

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and other payables and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost and of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter

period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual
rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the
financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset to another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues
to control the transferred asset, the Group continues to recognise
the asset to the extent of its continuing involvement and recognises
an associated liability. If the Group retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group
continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a

collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition (Continued)

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity

is recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety, the
Group allocates the previous carrying amount of the financial asset
between the part it continues to recognise, and the part it no longer
recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on
the date of the transfer. The difference between the carrying amount
allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the sum of
the consideration received for the part no longer recognised and any
cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss. A cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income
is allocated between the part that continues to be recognised and the
part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the relative fair values

of those parts.

The Group derecognises financial liability when, and only when, the
Group's obligations are discharged, cancelled or expire. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and

the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are
described in note 3, the directors of the Company are required to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
The estimates and underlying assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual

results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in
the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both

current and future periods.

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the

carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
Estimated impairment of available-for-sale investments

In determining whether there is objective evidence of impairment in
relation to the Group’s available-for-sale investments in unlisted equity
securities, the Group takes into consideration of the decline in market
values of the properties held by its investees. Judgment is required when
determining whether it is necessary to make any impairment on the
investment cost in these available-for-sale investments by taking into
consideration of the decline in market values of the properties held by
the investees over the respective costs. Where the market price of the
properties declines more than expected, a further impairment loss may

arise.
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4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Estimated impairment of available-for-sale investments
(Continued)

As at 31 December 2014, the carrying amount of relevant available-
for-sale investments is approximately HK$18,722,000 (2013:
HK$31,638,000). The directors performed impairment assessment
of the Group's available-for-sale investments and impairment loss of
HK$12,916,000 (2013: HK$32,239,000) was recognised in profit or
loss for the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013.

Estimated impairment of property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is determined with reference to the fair value of the property, plant
and equipment less costs to sell or the value-in-use calculations. An
impairment loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the recoverable amount. Where the recoverable
amount is less than expected, a material impairment loss may arise.
As at 31 December 2014, the carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment is approximately HK$548,465,000 (2013: HK$576,679,000)
(net of accumulated depreciation and impairment loss of approximately

HK366,662,000 (2013: HK$336,860,000)).

The directors performed impairment assessment of the Group’s
property, plant and equipment, there was no impairment loss identified
during the year ended 31 December 2014. During the year ended 31
December 2013, an impairment loss of HK$50,407,000 was recognised

in profit or loss.
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4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Depreciation of hotel properties

The Group’s carrying amount of hotel properties as at 31 December
2014 was approximately HK$501,229,000 (2013: HK$522,284,000).
The Group depreciates the hotel properties on a straight-line basis
over the shorter of their remaining unexpired terms of the leases and
2.5% per annum. The useful lives reflect the directors’ estimate of the
periods that the Group intends to derive economic benefits from the
use of the Group's hotel properties. During the year, the useful lives
of the hotel properties have been reviewed and these estimates are
considered to be appropriate. Included in the above amount is a hotel
property with a carrying amount of approximately HK$201,419,000
(2013: HK$215,974,000) of which the useful life is determined to be
the shorter of 2.5% annum and the unexpired terms of the leases. A
subsidiary of the Company has been granted the right to operate and
manage the hotel in Guangzhou, the People’s Republic of China (the
"PRC") for a period from January 1987 to January 2017, and subject to
certain conditions to be fulfilled by the subsidiary, the operating period
may be extended for a further period of 20 years. Should the conditions
not be fulfilled, the depreciation period of the hotel properties would
be adjusted and up to January 2017 only. When estimating the useful
life of this hotel, it is assumed that the right to operate and manage the

hotel can be extended for a further period of 20 years.
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4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Impairment loss on trade and other receivables

Management regularly reviews the recoverability of the trade and
other receivables. Appropriate impairment for estimated irrecoverable
amount is recognised in profit and loss when there is objective evidence

that the amount is not recoverable.

In determining whether allowance for bad and doubtful debts is
required, the Group takes into consideration the aged status and
likelihood of collection. Specific allowance is only made for the trade
and other receivables that are unlikely to be collected and is recognised
on the difference between the carrying amount of trade and other
receivables and the present value of estimated future cash flow
discounted using the original effective interest rate. Where the actual
future cash flows are less than expected, a material impairment loss may
arise. As at 31 December 2014, the carrying amount of trade and other
receivables net of accumulated impairment loss is HK$407,675,000
(2013: HK$815,120,000) (no impairment loss identified in 2014 (2013:
net impairment loss of HK$7,871,000)), respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE T —NFE+-_A=+—HBILFE

4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Fair value measurements and valuation processes

Some of the Group's assets and liabilities are measured at fair value for

financial reporting purposes.

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses
market-observable data to the extent it is available. Where Level 1
inputs are not available, the Group engages third party qualified valuers
to perform the valuation. The valuation committee works closely with
the qualified external valuers to establish the appropriate valuation
technigues and inputs to the model. The Chief Financial Officer reports
the findings to the board of directors of the Company every quarter
to explain the cause of fluctuations in the fair value of the assets and

liabilities.

The Group uses valuation techniques that include inputs that are
not based on observable market data to estimate the fair value of
certain types of financial instruments. Notes 16 and 36c¢ provide
detailed information about the valuation techniques, inputs and key
assumptions used in the determination of the fair value of various assets

and liabilities.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HEZE-Z—MF+-_A=+—HILFE

5. TURNOVER ERA
Turnover represents the fair value of the consideration received or EEBIENFAD M EBSMNERE P 2R
receivable from outside customers, net of discounts and sales-related BEAFEEBITIRHEEEETIE - A&
taxes during the year. An analysis of the Group’s turnover for the year ERARFEZEERBAINOT
is as follows:
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-mF :§,:¢
Hotel operations B S A 406,647 447,220
6. SEGMENT INFORMATION THEER

Information reported to the Executive Directors of the Company,
being the chief operating decision maker, for the purposes of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance focuses on types of
business activities that the segment carried out. No operating segments
identified by the chief operating decision maker have been aggregated

in arriving at the reportable segments of the Group.

Specifically, the Group's reportable and operating segments under

HKFRS 8 are as follows:

1. Hotel operations — hotel accommodation, food and banquet

operations

2. Securities trading — trading of equity securities
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RMARRMITES (T ELERKE)
EHFANDEERRF G BEEZER
TIEF RO BN EZEBAPEE - E
HAEBE A HRED BRI EE T ELER
REBR 2BEDEAGIETHE

n

7

AEBERBEREMBRE LR FEHEE S
ZEHEAREREEDEMT

1. BEEE-EEEE ERRESE



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2014 = —FT—NF+ A =+—HILtFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Segment revenues and results

The following is an analysis of the Group's revenue and results from

continuing operations by reportable segment.

For the year ended 31 December 2014

DEER (8
AT s S B 2 4% AR A TS M A T 4
BAREDEY Do

BE_Z-NME+-A=+t—-HLEE

Hotel Securities
operations trading Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BERE EHEE e
FERT FER FET
TURNOVER EES 406,647 - 406,647
RESULTS ES
Amount excluding impairment &R (T BREWZE - #EE &
loss recognised in respect of BB BRI EEE)
property, plant and equipment (13,467) (224) (13,691)
Gain on disposals of subsidiaries & W& A &) 2 Uz 444,324 - 444,324
Segment profit pak bl 430,857 (224) 430,633
Interest income FEWA 33,248
Share of result of an associate IR —REE RRIEE (6,058)
Share of result of a joint venture  E{f— KA L A Al ¥E4E 1,490
Impairment loss recognised in AHHEREZERR
respect of available-for-sale B EEE
investments (12,916)
Decrease in fair value of TEWEZ AFEERD
investment properties (27,694)
Finance costs A& B AR (14,791)
Central administrative costs A RATERA R &
and unallocated corporate AOBEEEMAST
expenses (28,381)
Profit before taxation B 25 Bl A1 375,531
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6. ZEER @)
Segment revenues and results (Continued) TEBRARESE (8
For the year ended 31 December 2013 B E—=F A=A —HIFFE
Hotel Securities
operations trading Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B JE 45 FHEE foe)
FiET FHET FHET
TURNOVER EER 447,220 - 447,220
RESULTS ES
Amount excluding impairment &R (T BREWE - #EE X
loss recognised in respect of BB B ERREEE)
property, plant and equipment (86,870) 239 (86,631)
Impairment loss recognised in M BREEEZEER
respect of property, plant and W EEE
equipment (50,407) - (50,407)
Gain on deemed disposal of a RIERE—RKME R A 2 e
subsidiary 781,773 - 781,773
Loss on disposals of subsidiaries & HIB A 72 EiE (20,059) - (20,059)
Segment profit Pox bkl 624,437 239 624,676
Interest income AMEHA 1,829
Share of result of an associate JE(R—REEE RN A A (1,223)
Share of result of a joint venture  E{H —RA& & R FIEE (3,074)
Impairment loss recognised in HtEEZ EERAREEE
respect of other assets (11,160)
Gain on disposal of a joint HE—REEQF 2 WE
venture 5,166
Reversal of impairment losses ER—REERRRIEAELZ
on amount due from a joint WA BB
venture 7,089
Decrease in fair value of TEWMEZ AFEERD
investment properties (30,108)
Fair value gain on derivative MEERITEZ ATFEEBERE
financial instrument 650
Finance costs L= PN (32,283)
Central administrative costs and I RITEA AR R R DB (b5
unallocated corporate i 2
expenses (59,378)
Profit before taxation B B4 A 5 A1 502,184
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
Segment revenues and results (Continued)

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same as
the Group's accounting policies described in note 3. Segment profit
represents the profit earned by each segment without allocation of
central administrative costs including directors’ emoluments, interest
income, finance costs, gain (loss) on disposals of subsidiaries, gain on
disposal of a joint venture, certain impairment losses, change in fair
value of investment properties, share of result of an associate, share
of result of a joint venture, reversal of impairment losses on amount
due from a joint venture and fair value gain on derivative financial
instrument. There was asymmetrical allocation to operating segments
because the Group allocated borrowings to operating segments
without allocating the related finance costs. This is the measure
reported to the chief operating decision maker for the purpose of

resource allocation and performance assessment.

Segment assets and liabilities

The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities by

reportable and operating segment:

6.

TEER (&)
DHEWRARESE (&)

RENDB SRR BN EIMA A LR

SETBERMER - 2 B M & B
2 BRWARDE A RITERAARE
B FSKA  BERA  HENE
ARz (B1R) HE—HKAERARZ
et HTREBE REVEZRFE
B2 BE—RBEQREE BHE—
RAERRAFRE BIE—RELEQFFA
ZREBERRRITESBRTAZ AFE
Bl AR AREREESREERED
BomAEsEERBERAS  RHELE

tl\

:\
S

SEMZ AR TRER - kRS
BEARE ZREASRERRIELEE
ZEHE

TREERAER
DT AR EBZARE REE DR BE
REEHH

2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-NF :?*:E

SEGMENT ASSETS PEEE
Hotel operations HIEEE 838,002 1,676,523
Securities trading BEEE 317 535
Total segment assets NEEERE 838,319 1,677,058
Investment properties wmEME 267,000 299,000
Available-for-sale investments AIEHERE 18,722 31,638
Loan notes receivable EUNEREE 435,281 =
Interest in an associate R—KEERR 2R - 269,627
Bank balances and cash RITEBR RS 1,272,649 427,273
Other unallocated assets Btk pBEEE 140,743 25,364
2,972,714 2,729,960
Assets classified as held for sale DEABELEZEE - 837,306
Consolidated assets REEE 2,972,714 3,567,266
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 & Z= —

B B R R M

—OE+-A=+t—RBLFE

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6. DEER (5
Segment assets and liabilities (Continued) PHEEREE (&)
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-mF —E—=F
FHET T
SEGMENT LIABILITIES DEEE
Hotel operations TBIE R 333,243 557,845
Securities trading BHEE - =
Total segment liabilities DB ERTE 333,243 557,845
Tax liabilities HMIBAE 79,037 77,454
Deferred taxation IEIEFIE 57,089 60,804
Other unallocated liabilities HEtRoBEaE 13,274 16,626
482,643 712,729
Liabilities associated with assets HBOEARFIEHEZ
classified as held for sale BEMRECBE - 635,944
Consolidated liabilities LERE 482,643 1,348,673
For the purposes of monitoring segment performances and allocating RERHSHERBAREESHEEERIE

resources between segments:

o all assets are allocated to operating segments other than assets
relating to investment properties, available-for-sale investments,
loan notes receivable, interest in an associate, bank balances and

cash and other unallocated assets; and

o all liabilities are allocated to operating segments other than
liabilities relating to current and deferred tax liabilities and other

unallocated liabilities.
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A BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2014 = —FT—NF+ A =+—HILtFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6. 7EER @
Other segment information Hih oy EE R
2014 —E-NF
Hotel Securities Consolidated
operations trading Unallocated total
HK$'000 HKS$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EERE HHEEH RAE SZEEE
FET FExT FExT FET
Amounts included in the measure of %‘f%ﬁ o M S E B ok
segment profit or loss or DEBERTAZR
segment assets:
Decrease in fair value of BIEEEREZ
investments held for trading N EERD - 219 - 219
Addition to non-current assets SERENE EE I N 30,765 - - 30,765
Depreciation of property, M B REEITE
plant and equipment 43,463 - - 43,463
Loss on disposal of property, HEME HER
plant and equipment Biapd i 125 - - 125
2013 —_E—=F
Hotel Securities Consolidated
operations trading Unallocated total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B BHEE RAH REAE
FHT FHT FHT FHT
Amounts included in the measure of =g & 8 5 F| of EE 8 5
segment profit or loss or
gmentp SEAENTAZR
segment assets:
Increase in fair value of RBIEBEEREZ
investments held for trading NFEEL M - 245 = 245
Addition to non-current assets IERBYEEIL N 62,473 - - 62,473
Depreciation of property, WE ERRREZNE
plant and equipment 90,607 = 5,252 95,859
Loss on disposal of property, HEME HBERREZ
plant and equipment g 5,742 = = 5,742
Addition to non-current assets include property, plant and equipment REBEE-ZZT—NOFR-_ZFT—=F+=A

during the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013. =t+—HILFE FERBDEELMBEY

EQ TR
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HEZE-Z—MF+-_A=+—HILFE

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6.

Geographical information

The Group operates in two principal geographical areas — the PRC

(excluding Hong Kong) and Hong Kong.

The Group's revenue from external customers by location of services

provided in respect of hotel operations:

DEER (8
b i3 &

AREBEMEEEMELLEE—PE
(TEEEE)RBE-

AEERBIMNBEP WA IR IR
Pt (BUBEEEmE) &0 :

2014 2013

HK$'000 HK$'000

—2-mEF —F—=F

Fi#x T

Hong Kong B 253,789 239,559
The PRC (excluding Hong Kong) FE (TEESS) 152,858 207,661
406,647 447,220

Information about the Group’s non-current assets by location of assets

are detailed below:

ERARBEIRBEEREEMELE D
ZERFEHIT

2014 2013

HK$'000 HK$'000

—E-F —E-=F

T THT

The PRC (excluding Hong Kong) FE (TBEESS) 784,209 1,111,411
Hong Kong BE 486,337 34,415
1,270,546 1,145,826

Note: Non-current assets excluded available-for-sale investments.

Information about major customers and services

There is no revenue from any single external customers that contributed
over 10% on the total sales of the Group during the years ended 31

December 2014 and 2013.
No analysis of the Group’s revenue from its major services and security

trading is presented as no discrete financial information is prepared

based on this analysis and the cost to develop it would be excessive.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
R R AR MY EE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 = —FT—NF+ A =+—HILtFE

INTEREST INCOME 7. FEWA
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
—F-mF T =F
FET FHERT
Interest income on: RETIEE Z M BWA
Bank deposits and others HRITIF R R HAD 6,651 1,829
Effective interest on loan notes (note 20) EREBEZERFE
(Ff#3E20) 2,377 -
Amount due from a joint venture JEW—REE REIIA 16,300 =
Consideration receivable (note 23) JEURAE (M7E23) 7,920 =
33,248 1,829
OTHER INCOME, GAINS AND LOSSES 8. HtWA WmKkEiE
2014 2013
HK$°000 HK$'000
—E-mEF —F—=%
FHET FET
An analysis of the Group's other income, NEEZEMURA - Wk REE DT
gains and losses is as follows: U
(Decrease) increase in fair value of BIEEEREZ AFEE ORd)
investments held for trading il (219) 245
Reclassification of translation reserve to HEMBATINELNEBEF ES
profit or loss upon deregistration of ik
subsidiaries 1,370 —
Sundry income HIFUA 6,759 3,935
Fair value gain on derivative THEemIAZ A FEEBERS
financial instrument - 650
Exchange gain FE A - 8,636
Loss on disposal of investments HEFIEEERE ZEE
held for trading - (162)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of E R 2 BHERREEE
other receivables - (7,871)
7,910 5,433
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e PSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2014 = — &

—OE+-A=+t—RBLFE

9. FINANCE COSTS 9. MEMAE
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-mEF —F-=%
FET FHIT
Interest on borrowings wholly ARAFRNEHEECZEEZFE
repayable within five years 14,791 32,083
Loan facilities fee EXMEER - 200
Total finance costs AT E A 14,791 32,283
10. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 10. BR®E A% A
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-nmE :gf;i
Profit before taxation has been arrived at BRI A E R T3 &18
after charging:
Depreciation of property, M BEREEITE
plant and equipment 43,463 95,859
Auditor's remuneration ZE RN & 3,719 3,936
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses B FER AL H 2 FE/K K 26,233 40,728
Impairment loss recognised in respect of EfhEWEER 2 BRI EEE
other receivables - 7,871
Minimum lease payments paid in respect of EffAEWME > KEMA SR
rented premises 98,040 65,859
Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments) EE A (BIEEEIE) 91,721 155,801
and after crediting: WEFA:
Gross rental income from shops in hotel CRBIEMERNz mHEz BB AR
properties less negligible outgoings BERAI AL (Bt AEERE)
(included in turnover) 24,403 24,092
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE T —NFE+-_A=+—HBILFE

11. DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES'
EMOLUMENTS AND HIGHEST PAID
EMPLOYEES

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the seven (2013: six)

directors and the chief executive were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2014

EERTBARMERES
FHES

ENSENEE (ZE—=F :R"B)EF
RITB@EEAZMENT

BE_Z-NMFE+-A=+t—-HLEE

Retirement
Salaries benefit
and other scheme Total
Fees benefits contributions emoluments
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BREREE
He HFERHAEA "% ame
Bt TERT FTERT FTER FTER
Executive directors: WTESE:
Dr. Yap, Allan Yap, Allanf& + (a) - - - -
Ms. Chan Ling, Fva Rit - 2,100 17 2,117
Mr. Chan Pak Cheung, Natalis EER= - - - -
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit RERTE (b) - - - -
Independent non-executive BUFMITES:
directors:
Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva BEILEE 60 - - 60
Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert EREEE 60 - - 60
Mr. Sin Chi Fai REBEE 60 - - 60
180 2,100 17 2,297
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HEZE-Z—MF+-_A=+—HILFE

11. DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES'
EMOLUMENTS AND HIGHEST PAID
EMPLOYEES (CONTINUED)

For the year ended 31 December 2013

MNEBRTHREABMERES

FHES @&

HE-F-=4+-A=+-ALEE

Retirement
Salaries benefit
and other scheme Total
Fees benefits contributions emoluments
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RINEFIFHE
e HeREMEF R BEe
Bzt FHT FHT FET FTAT
Executive directors: WTESE:
Ms. Chan Ling, Eva G353 240 1,860 15 2,115
Mr. Chan Pak Cheung, Natalis REHELE - - - -
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit FEG KL (b) = - - -
Independent non-executive BUFHITES:
directors:
Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva BEUFEAE 60 - - 60
Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert VBB S 60 - - 60
Mr. Sin Chi Fai REEEL 60 - - 60
420 1,860 15 2,295

* Ms. Chan Ling, Eva is also the chief executive of the Company and her
emoluments disclosed above include those for services rendered by
her as the chief executive.

Notes:

(@) Appointed as chairman and executive director on 30 December 2014.

(b)  Resigned as chairman and executive director on 30 December 2014.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE T —NFE+-_A=+—HBILFE

11. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' NEBERITHEAIHERES
EMOLUMENTS AND HIGHEST PAID FMES (@)
EMPLOYEES (CONTINUED)
Neither the chief executive nor any of the directors waived any RREFE  SIEITHRAR N EMESR
emoluments for both years. FEEMBE -
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group, one KEBRNUERTMALTFR  —LAEER
was director and the chief executive of the Company whose emolument RESHRTBEE EXMEFE e
is included in the disclosures above for both years. B EHE
Except the director and chief executive as disclosed above, the Br BT EE 2 BB RATBUAERSN AN
emoluments of the remaining four highest paid individuals were as B MEFE ST 88 T A5 = B A
follows for both years: TZMEIT
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EB-mE —E-=F
FHET FHET
Salaries and other benefits FreRAMBER 9,347 8,485
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RRE M ET B R 64 92
9,411 8,577
2014 2013
=2-nmF —F—=
Their emoluments were within T ARESZMeER :

the following bands:

HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7T 1,500,000/ 7T 2 2
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 2,000,0017% 7T %£2,500,000/% 7T - 1
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 3,000,001/% 7T £3,500,0007% 7T 1 =
Over HK$3,500,000 3,500,000/% 7T A £ 1 1
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HEZE-Z—MF+-_A=+—HILFE

12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

12. REHAX

2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
—F-DF T =F
FET FHIT
Current tax: B EAFH 18 -
PRC Enterprise Income Tax PR EMES (3,958) (4,505)
Capital gain tax BARWETIE - (66,744)
(3,958) (71,249)
Underprovision in prior years MAFEREBET R (893) (173)
Deferred tax (note 31): RFERLIE (PIEE31)
Current year KFEE 2,251 12,336
Total income tax recognised RIERERSEARE
in the profit or loss (2,600) (59,086)

Hong Kong Profits Tax is recognised based on management’s best
estimate of the weighted average annual income tax rate expected for
the full financial year. The estimated average annual tax rate used is

16.5% for both periods under review.

People’s Republic of China ("PRC") enterprise income tax is calculated
at the applicable tax rates in accordance with the relevant laws
and regulations in the PRC. Taxation arising in other jurisdiction is
recognised based on management’s best estimate of the weighted

average annual income tax rate expected for the full financial year.
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A BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BHE—ZT—WMF+-_A=+—HLLFE

12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONTINUED)

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the "profit before

taxation’ per the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income as follows:

12. REHAX (@)

REFZBRAS N
Wtk [ERBATDEN ] 2 HRMT

N
HiFA1E

SmREMEEH

2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EB-mE —F—=

FHET FET

Profit before taxation B 5 Al A 375,531 502,184

Tax at the domestic income tax rate of 16.5% 31X AN TS K16.5%1 & 2 Hi18 64,948 82,860
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible 77 & & R 15t i A1 BF A A] F10RL 2 i 32

in determining taxable profit 2GR 17,294 40,847
Tax effect of income that is not taxable in TS TE JE AR MBS 2B AR 2 WA

determining taxable profit BB R (91,084) (20,548)

Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERZRGER M E 12,532 9,628

Tax effect of share of result of an associate B —REE R A EE 2 HHHE 1,000 202

Tax effect of share of result of a joint venture [E{f—RE B A RIEBEZHBETE (246) 507

Tax effect of capital gain on deemed disposal RIEHE —KMBE A 7l 2 & AU
of a subsidiary at applicable tax rate of HERTE16 5% E 2 M &

16.5% - (128,993)
Capital gain tax on gain on deemed BRIEHE—KMB AR Z Kz B

disposal of a subsidiary Was I8 - 66,744
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries REMAVEEE LS 2WBATTR

operating in other jurisdictions MR zZ2 (1,017) 7,647

Underprovision in prior years BEFEREBEIR 893 173

Others Hit (1,720) 19

Income tax expense for the year RERZFBHEAX 2,600 59,086

HBEEZRERAT 2014 F£1§

101



102

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e PSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HEZE-Z—MF+-_A=+—HILFE

13. DIVIDEND 13.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group distributed
special dividends of HK$0.1 per share, totalling of HK$65,768,000
(2013: HK$nil). Other than the above, no dividend has been paid during
the year.

No dividend was proposed for the year ended 31 December 2014, nor

has any dividend been proposed since the end of the reporting period.

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE 14.

The calculation of the basic earnings per share attributable to the

owners of the Company is based on the following data:

S|

/BN

==

0l

B

BE-_Z-—N&E+-_A=+—RI1tHF
R E SR ERIREFRR0AE T
& #£65,768,0008 T (Z T — =56 : &
) o B Bt E AN - F B AR AR B, o

@

o)

dl

BE_T-MFE+-A=1T—RHLFEH
EEFIKNAS - B 2RABERARIR
BEHIRK N ERRE -

BRER

ARAEE A SREARTTE TS
B

2014 2013
HK$"000 HK$'000
—2-mEF :gfii
Earnings for the purpose of REFHEERERERN 2 &F
basic earnings per share 380,755 381,966

Number of shares
RGOEE
2014 2013

Number of ordinary shares for the RAEstE-—E—NFER=
purposes of basic earnings per share BRERRN 2 EBRKRER

for 2014 and 2013

There were no potential ordinary share outstanding during the year
ended 31 December 2014.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE T —NFE+-_A=+—HBILFE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

15. 5% -HBERRKRE

Office
Furniture equipment
Hotel and Leasehold Motor and
properties fixtures  improvements vehicles machinery Vessels Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Notes (a-c)
WAERER
BEENE BRREE HENEZE AE e e A
FET FET FEL TR TR Fi#n Fign
M3 (a-c)
COST B
At 1 January 2013 R-E-=#-F—H 2,393,163 41,387 230,871 2,939 54,614 35,939 2,758,913
Additions RE 55,814 1,991 4,143 336 189 - 62,473
Disposals HE (69,689) (155) (24,783) (358) (1,826) (380) (97,191)
Disposals of subsidiaries HEHBAR (907,780) (6,531) (102,932) (1,203) (19,092) - (1,037,538
Transferred to assets held-forsale  EEZEFELELE (827,235) (20) - - @1) - (827,296)
Currency realignment BEHRE 47,639 719 4,478 116 1,226 - 54,178
At 31 December 2013 RZZ-=%
+-F=1+-H 691,912 37,391 111,777 1,830 35,070 35,559 913,539
Additions NE 18,000 1,456 11,212 - 50 47 30,765
Disposals HE - (931) - (409) (118) - (1,458)
Disposals of subsidiaries HERBAR - (686) (1,730) (506) (1,387) - 4,309)
Currency realignment BEHEE (19,896) (423) (2,339) 23) (729) - (23,410)
At 31 December 2014 RZZ-mF
+-F=1+-H 690,016 36,807 118,920 892 32,886 35,606 915,127
DEPRECIATION AND FERRE
IMPAIRMENT
At 1 January 2013 w-Z-=5-F—H 335,996 29,558 138,763 2,049 44,944 5,196 556,506
Provided for the year REEEE 77,889 2878 9,552 288 939 4313 95,859
Impairment loss recognised in -~ IMERERHESE
profit or loss 49,271 - - - 1,136 - 50,407
Eliminated on disposals o R R (38,174) (89) (27,983) (358) (1,659) (122) (68,385)
Eliminated on disposals of HERBAREHR
subsidiaries (251,538) (877) (27,980) (756) (17,526) - (298,677)
Transferred to asset held-forsale ~ EHZHELELE (17,145) @) - - ) - (17,156)
Currency realignment BERZ 13,329 444 3402 101 1,030 - 18,306
At 31 December 2013 RZZ-=
+-A=+-H 169,628 31,910 95,754 1,324 28,857 9,387 336,860
Provided for the year REEEE 25,107 1,760 3,465 168 568 12,395 43,463
Eliminated on disposals LEE#ME - (844) - (369) (77) - (1,290)
Eliminated on disposals of HENBLAEME
subsidiaries - (566) (1,730) (260) (991) - (3,547)
Currency realignment BERE (5,948) (317) (1,978) 1) (560) - (8,824)
At 31 December 2014 RZZ-mE
+-F=1+-H 188,787 31,943 95,511 842 21,797 21,782 366,662
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2014 R-E-WE
+=ZA=1+-H 501,229 4,864 23,409 50 5,089 13,824 548,465
At 31 December 2013 RZIZ-=F
+-F=1+-H 522,284 5,481 16,023 506 6,213 26,172 576,679
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e PSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2014 = — &

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated on

a straight-line basis at the following rates per annum, after taking into

account of their estimate residual value.

Hotel properties (comprising

land and buildings)

Furniture and fixtures

Leasehold improvements

Motor vehicles
Office equipment and
machinery

Vessels

Over the shorter of the lease terms of
35 to 40 years and 2.5%

10% - 20%

10% — 20% or the term of the lease,
if shorter

8.33% - 20%

20%

12%

An analysis of the properties of the Group (other than the properties

amounting to HK$89,804,000 (2013: HK$98,006,000) set out in (b)

below) held at the end of the reporting period is as follows:

—OE+-A=+t—RBLFE

15. ¥ 2% - #E5

ELEE D)

VA B2 - 25 AR TR B TIE R
STRISMEER  REGEEA NI FE R

)
-

BIEYE (B RASEFH35FE40F
THIRIEF)  52.5% (MABRKEH
RAE)
FRMREE 10% —20%
THEWERE 10%—20%HAEFH

(ARG ER%E)
AE 8.33%—20%
MAEHRE R  20%
e
MHE 12%

AEMRS2HRPLERSMBEZDE
(7 T 32 (o) 51 289,804,000/ 7T (=&
— =4 : 98,006,000/ 7T ) M1 E KR IN) 5T
UNNE

Hotel properties

BEIEME
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-ImF —E—=F
FHET FAT
Medium term leases in Hong Kong (note ) & B 2 FR B4 (Ff5Ec) - 810,140
Medium term leases in the PRC (note a) Rz EEY (fiEa) 393,425 434,131
393,425 1,244,271
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R R AR MY EE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 = —FT—NF+ A =+—HILtFE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

Notes:

(a)

Included in the hotel properties held under medium term leases in
the PRC of approximately HK$393,425,000 (2013: HK$434,131,000)
is a hotel property with a carrying value of approximately
HK$201,419,000 (2013: HK$215,974,000) of which a subsidiary of
the Company has been granted the right to operate and manage
the hotel in Guangzhou, the PRC for a period from January 1987 to
January 2017, and subject to certain conditions to be fulfilled by the
subsidiary, the operating period may be extended for a further period
of 20 years.

Included in the hotel properties at the end of the reporting period is a
hotel property with a carrying value of approximately HK$89,804,000
(2013: HK$98,006,000) situated in Luoyang, the PRC in which the
Group holds the property right. The land use rights of the hotel
property is currently held by Luoyang Power Supply Bureau, a non-
controlling shareholder of the subsidiary holding the hotel property.
Pursuant to a land use rights agreement entered into between
Luoyang Power Supply Bureau and the subsidiary on 15 April 1999
(before the Group acquired the said subsidiary in 2004), Luoyang
Power Supply Bureau agreed to permit the said subsidiary to use
the land upon which the hotel property is now situated for a term
commencing from April 1999 to April 2049 for hotel use.

As at 31 December 2013, included in the hotel properties is a hotel
property situated in Tai Kok Tsui, Hong Kong. The hotel property
commenced business in July 2012. On 5 November 2013, the Group
has entered into an agreement with an independent third party
for the sale of its 60% of its equity interest in and corresponding
shareholder’s loan due by More Star Limited (“More Star”), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Group which held the ownership of the hotel
property. The carrying amount of the hotel property of approximately
HK$810,140,000 was classified to assets held for sale as at 31
December 2013.

15. Y% - B REE ()
B 5E -

(a)

R BEAPHBAOFEZH
393,425,000 L (=& — =% :
434,131,000/ 7T ) B 5 ) 3 B 48 — 2
8 H {E49201,419,0008 T (ZZE—=
4 :215,974,0007% 7T) 2B EY -
RATE 2 M B A RER T Z AT
BEEMNMZBER—LN\EF— AR
EZZ—+tF-AULBECZEERE
BRE WM B ARERE TIEE  Z
EEPEATE - FER=_TF-

REBREFRPEREFHEMEES Y
BIEMEBE —ENRPEIRSG MR
M {E4789,804,000/ L (=T — =4 :
98,006,000/ 7T ) 2 B & 11 3¢ o 5% 0B 5
Mz T AR R AZEE
M2 B AR 2 IEER IR IE ST
BEBEA - RBERBEMEERRZM
BRARR—AANENA+ER (RAX
SEAE-ZTNFKREZMB AR
RNz THERERE R EER
[B) & 4t bt BT 8 A B4 AR R%OB R D
KRR 2 i FER—NANANEF
MARZE-ZMAFMAL  LEBME
B

MN-ZE—=F+-A=+—0 BED
X ENREAERABZBEY
¥ -EEMER T —F+ARA
BE-N-_T—=F+—ARA &E&
BB E = H i AHE
H #More Star Limited ([ More Star | -
AEBZ2EWBAR  HFHBIEYE
ZHERE) 2 60% MR AN K H AR
RZBREFOBIEYEZ REEEL
810,140,000 TER T —=F+=
A=+ HAREEFFELEELAE-
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 & Z= —

15.

B RRMEE

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

The directors of the Company have reviewed the recoverability of the
carrying amount of the Group's certain hotel properties with reference
to their fair values at 31 December 2014, which have been arrived at
on the basis of a valuation carried out on the respective dates by Asset
Appraisal Limited, an independent qualified professional valuer not
connected with the Group and a member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Surveyors with appropriate qualifications and recent experiences in
the valuation of similar properties in relevant location. The valuation
was arrived at the comparison method based on market observable
transactions of similar properties and adjusts to reflect the conditions
and locations of the subject properties (Note). During the year ended 31
December 2014, no impairment loss was recognised in relation to the
impairment testing carried out for the hotel properties of the Group as
their fair values determined in this manner were estimated to be higher
than their carrying amounts. During the year ended 31 December
2013, impairment loss of HK$43,000,000 was recognised in respect of
a hotel property of the Group in the PRC.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, due to the continuously
unsatisfactory result of a budget hotel, the Group had fully written-
off the carrying values of leasehold improvements of approximately
HK$6,271,000 and office equipment of approximately HK$1,136,000
in relation to the budget hotel, and therefore impairment loss of

approximately HK$7,407,000 was recognised in profit or loss.

Note: Under the comparison method, transacted prices (prices realised)
or, if not available, asked prices (market prices) of comparable
properties is made. Comparable properties of similar size, character
and location are analysed and adjustments are made to take account
of the respective advantages and disadvantages of each property,
and also the possible outcome of the negotiation from asked prices
to transacted prices, in order to arrive at a reasonable comparison of

capital values.
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16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

16. REWMHE

HK$'000
T

FAIR VALUE REEE
At 1 January 2013 AZE—=F—HF—H 324,000
Currency realignment K EFE 5,108
Decrease in fair value recognised in the profit or loss A EZEHER 2 A FEE R D (30,108)
At 31 December 2013 RZZE—=F+=ZA=+—H 299,000
Currency realignment KERAE (4,306)
Decrease in fair value recognised in the profit or loss A8z HER 2 A FEE R 2 (27,694)
At 31 December 2014 RZE—MF+_A=+—H 267,000

The fair value at 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013 has been
arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried out on the respective dates
by Norton Appraisals Limited (“Norton Appraisals”), an independent

qualified professional valuer not connected to the Group.

Norton Appraisals is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors,
and has appropriate qualifications and recent experiences in the
valuation of properties in the relevant locations. The fair value was
determined based on the market comparison approach that reflects
recent transaction prices for similar properties and also consider its term
of operation up to 15 October 2023. There has been no change from
the valuation technique used in the prior year. In estimating the fair
value of the properties the highest and best use of the properties is their

current use.

The Group's investment properties represent a completed complex for
commercial use, which is situated on medium-term land use right in
the PRC. The Group had intended to hold the property interest held
under operating lease to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation.
Accordingly, the property interest held under operating lease is
measured using the fair value model and is classified and accounted for

as investment properties.

RZE—NF+_A=+—RAK=ZE—=
FTZA=+—B2ZATFEAEEHELSE
BN AR s B A EREEMEMEH
BIFRET R B R AR ([ HEBRAE DR
EEHHETZEEE -

EHERTEARSAEME2eEE %
BEEER BOINVE TG ERE R
BE &R BEQFEETIREA Rt
BT AR (B 2 TG L BUA R E -
Wtk —Z2-=F+A+HBIEz&E
FHI-MEREZR F—FEMAETES
BoNEZEMEILATEER 2F
MEZEARZERBAEERNAR -

AEBZREYMFRIEC ERZIBREAKR
B DR TEz P E A A%
BB AR ERERA 2 Y XS IHHE
WEIES R, REAEERSE ALt A
REMERBZME RS ERAFERE
WA E AN BERARINBRENE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 & Z= —

B RRMEE

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)

The following table gives information about how the fair value of
the investment properties is determined (in particular, the valuation
techniques and inputs used), as well as the fair value hierarchy into
which the fair value measurement is categorised (Levels 1 to 3) based

on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurement is

—OE+-A=+t—RBLFE

NOtES to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16. IREWZE (%)

TEREINEREMEATFEEZEEHZE
(EHRARABETERBABE) A
NigRATFEEFEN AR FIEERE
EFESAFEENEZATEEER (F
—E=) -

observable.

Fair value hierarchy Valuation technique(s) and key input(s)

Significant unobservable input(s)

Relationship of unobservable
inputs to fair value

EEBREBARE
AYEEER REFEREERAHE EXBEERBGARE HATEEZBE
Level 3 Direct comparison approach Adjusting factors: Asslight increase in the adjusting factor on
E=H ERLEE RAEZY location metre will decrease significantly
The key inputs are: (@) ranging from 20% to 50% (2013: the fair value.
FEHAHEA: 20% 10 50%) on location; NEKEARAHEN 7 S ERATE
Price per square metre @  BELE NT20%E50% BEAERD
FEHKER (Z2—=F:20%Z50% ) Aslight increase in the adjusting factor on

Adjusting factors on location and
residual operating period

B RRBEEHZ RERY

b) 49% (2013: 58%) on residual
operating period

b)  BBFBEEHR 49%

residual operating period will decrease
significantly the fair value.

HREENBRRNEN 7 RRHAT

(ZZ—=fF:58%)

Fair value measurements and valuation processes

In estimating the fair value of the Group’s investment property, the
Group uses market-observable data to the extent it is available. Where
Level 1 inputs are not available, the Group engages third party qualified
valuers to perform the valuation of the Group's investment properties.
At the end of each reporting period, the management of the Group
works closely with the qualified external valuers to establish and
determine the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for Level 2
and Level 3 fair value measurements. The Group will first consider and
adopt Level 2 inputs where inputs can be derived observable quoted
prices in the active market. When Level 2 inputs are not available, the
Group will adopt valuation techniques that include Level 3 inputs.
Where there is a material change in the fair value of the assets, the
causes of the fluctuations will be reported to the board of directors of

the Group.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE T —NFE+-_A=+—HBILFE

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)

Fair value measurements and valuation processes
(Continued)

Information about the valuation techniques and inputs used in
determining the fair value of the Group’s investment properties is

disclosed above.

There were no transfers into or out of Level 3 during the year.

The resulting decrease in fair value of the investment properties of
approximately HK$27,694,000 for the year ended 31 December 2014
(decrease in 2013: HK$30,108,000) has been recognised in the profit

or loss.

INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

16.

17.

BEWE &)
AEEBEFERGERRF (8)

ERETAEERENE A FEERMA
BETDERBABEZER BN EXE

o

FA BESEAE=FHBEPELZE

AEELHZE-_T-—MOF+_A=+—
BEFEZREDELATFEERID
27,694,000 T (Z T —=F @D :
30,108,000/ 7T ) E M1z HERR

R—RBE QT 2D

Details of the Group's interest in an associate are as follows: REBR—REE QAR 2 E=FIBET

2014 2013

HK$'000 HK$'000

—E-mF —E-=F

FET FAET

Cost of unlisted investment in an associate A —KEE&E R 7 2 I ETIRERK A

Unlisted investments ELEMIRE - 270,850
Share of post-acquisition losses JEML I BB 518 - (1,223)

- 269,627

AEBEZERERAT 2014 F1;
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 & Z= —

—OE+-A=+t—RBLFE

17. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (CONTINUED)

Particulars of the Group's associate as at 31 December 2014 and 2013

are as follows:

17. R — KB
KEBZHERNAANR T —

NEIZRER (8
MER_-F

—=F+-A=t—BZHBWOT:

Issued and Proportion of Proportion of
Form of Place of paid up issued capital held voting rights held Principal
Name of associate business structure incorporation share ;;'ﬂtg by the Group by the Group activities
C&T
HENRER ERRBRA AR 2 BRRE AEEREZERTEALE  AREREZREELE  TEEH
‘000 2014 2013 2014 2013
Ffr ZB-mE -%2-=Ff ZE-mF —Z-=f
Rosedale Hotel Beijing Co., Ltd. Limited liability company ~ PRC US$86,000 - 17.7% - 17.7%  Hotel operation
(“Rosedale Beijing") BREMAR HE 86,000 T (Note a) 17.7% (Note a) 17.7% EEEE
IEHBEERREALA (Mfita) (Ha)
(MEmag))
Business Action Holdings Limited ~ Limited liability company  British Virgin Islands Us$1 N/A - N/A - Investment holding
("Business Action”) BREMAF REARBRES E3 TEA (Note b) TEA (Noteb)  RE#ER
Business Action Holdings Limited i) (Fizh)
(I'Business Action ] )

Notes: Bt 5 -

a.  Asdisclosed in note 37b, following a deemed disposal of the Group's AN FE37hATHE B - MR B AR
interest completed on 29 November 2013, the Group held 17.7% Bz = —=F+t—A=+hH
investment in Rosedale Beijing (through the holding of approximately TR AREEFBAILRIEZ17.7%
88.7% equity interest in Makerston Limited (“Makerston"), which in & (5 B+ EMakerston Limited
turn held 20% equity interest in Rosedale Beijing). Rosedale Beijing (TMakerston | ) £988.7 % A& AN 25 - i
ceased to be a subsidiary of the Group and became an associate of the Makerstons¥ A b = IAEE20% % 7 &
Group, which the Group was able to exercise significant influence over @) L RIENBEAREE B R
Rosedale Beijing because it had the power to appoint one out of five AWK AREE 2B E AR RN
directors of that company under the shareholders’ agreement. EEEEBEBERRIBHEZ I RIAE

RAREFHF—F Eﬂlzﬁﬁlﬁﬁéﬁﬁ
ERPBITFEEATE
The recognition of the Group's interest in Rosedale Beijing was initially REERIERIAB 2 w2 R H
measured at its fair value, which was determined with reference to BRATEENE MATEENZ2BZ
the total consideration paid by the Investor (as defined in note 37b) ?ﬁﬁ% (FEZE R WE37b) BtmAdt =3
for the capital contribution to Rosedale Beijing and net compensation BHENERNASEBI N2 HEFHE
amount required to be paid to the Group. SN BREEE -
On 11 April 2014, the Group entered into sale and purchase RZZE—MNEMA+—H REEEE
agreements with ITC Properties Group Limited (the “ITCP"), a HHESEER AT ([{EFEmE]  —
company incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability and its shares FRERETIMKI 2 BRAT - ER
listed on the Stock Exchange, in which one of the transactions 1ﬁﬁéﬂﬁﬁiﬁﬁtﬁ)ﬂﬁ%1§f§%‘fﬁﬁ§'
resulting the disposal of the 20% retained interest in Rosedale Beijing EF—RRSGEHEERNIERIABZ
and the details are in note 37a. 20%(RE R E? &K FE37a
On 15 December 2014, the Group completed the disposal of entire RZZE-—MFE+_A+HA KEE
equity interest in Makerston. Thus, Rosedale Beijing ceased to be the e H & M MakerstonZ 2 S5 i% A
associate of the Group on that date (Details on the transaction set out meoA  tRIPBEZ AR THAR
in note 37a). EEZBERNR (RHFBEHNME
37a) °
Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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17. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (CONTINUED)

17. A —

XBENT 2D (8

Notes: (Continued) Bz (48)

b.  On 28 January 2013, Venture Rainbow Limited, a wholly-owned b. RIZE—=F—HAZ+N\H Tx%£EZ2
subsidiary of the Group, acquired an additional 5% equity interest & [} B 72 &) Venture Rainbow Limited#
or 50 shares of par value of US$1 each in the issued share capital of 7 £2 B Bt & /A B] Business Action— 4 3F
Business Action, an associate of the Group, and a shareholder’s loan 7 % B 5 U B Business Action 2 Z 1T %
of HK$5,800,000 at a cash consideration of HK$5,800,000 from a AR 2 BRANS % AR 7S 55 S SORR & AR
non-controlling shareholder of Business Action. Further shareholder 17T 2 B 1n & i 3R E 55,800,000
loan of approximately HK$11,115,000 was made to Business Action 7 7T - 3 @ X {8 /35,800,000 7T © [A
on the same date. Accordingly, the Group's equity interest in Business HRBusiness ActionfEHFHIMNR R &
Action increased from 45% to 50%. Pursuant to the shareholder FAI11,115,000%8 7T » It - R EE
agreement relating to Business Actions and its subsidiaries, the M Business ActionZ IR A= B45%
Group was able to exercise joint control on Business Action as all of H#E250% R 1EF BBusiness Action &z
the strategic financial and operating decisions required unanimous HMBRARZREHE ANEEEN
consent of the Group and the other shareholder. The investment cost ¥fBusiness ActionfT {§ 2k [E1Z il # - B
of HK$4,000 in Business Action was re-classified from interest in an BETA RSB IS R & E R AL R
associate to interests in joint ventures accordingly (Note 18b). EEES-BRRER-—BAE-Bit RN

Business ActionZ 1% & Bk 74,0007 7T
EER—RBE ARz EEN A
ERAERRZEE (HE18b) °

The summarised financial information below represents amounts INTEI BRI Z Al e A SRR E BN

shown in the associates’ financial statements prepared in accordance BmELNRRE B WMEMR 2SR

with HKFRSs.

Rosedale Beijing EtEHE

2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
—2-mEF :?*:i

Current assets MENVE B N/ATiE A 250,433

Non-current assets ERBEE N/ATiE A 51,517

Current liabilities mEBE N/ATE A (18,153)

Non-current liabilities EmEBBEE N/ATE A -

AEBEZERERAT 2014 F1;
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HEZE-Z—MF+-_A=+—HILFE

17. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (CONTINUED) 17. A —XBE QT 2= ()
Rosedale Beijing (Continued) ERIAE (&)
1.1.2014 to 30.11.2013 to
15.12.2014 31.12.2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
=EF-mE —F—=
-A-RE t+-A=t8EZ
—EF-mE —F—=
+=BtEH +=ZA=+—H
FHERT FET
Revenue WA 84,901 6,504
Loss for the period N HARS 518 (30,288) (6,116)
Other comprehensive income Hih 2wk A - -
Total comprehensive expenses for the period 7N B & 2 T 5 57 44 %8 (30,288) (6,116)
Dividends received from the associate B E Wl & A BIRR B
during the period - _
18. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE 1BR—REEQFR 2R
During the year ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Group had REBEE_Z—NFER-_ZT—=F+2A
interests in the following joint ventures: =t+—HLFE AEBRTIEEQT
HAEER
Place of Proportion Proportion
incorporation Class of of registered capital held of voting rights held
Name of entity Form of entity and operation shares held by the Group by the Group Principal activity
i
ERER BRI RE£HY FERAERN AEEREZEMEALE AEEREZRERNE IEEH
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mE —T-=F CZEBE-NE C—T-=f%
More Star Limited liability British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary - N/A - N/A  Investment holding
More Star company EBHBARES T (Note a) TEH (Note a) TEf of a hotel
BEREARA (Kta) (Kta) property
BEMEZRE
by
Business Action Limited liability British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary N/A - N/A - Investment holding
Business Action company EBHBARES T TEA (Note b) TEA (Noteb)  #BE¥ERM
BREFAA (BizEb) (MtzEb)
Sinomatrix Limited ~ Incorporated British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary N/A - N/A - Investment holding
(“Sinomatrix") +E KBERARES LRk TEA (Note ¢) TEA (Noteq) &M
Sinomatrix Limited (PitzEc) (FitzEe)
([Sinomatrix ] )

] ] 2 Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 = —FT—NF+ A =+—HILtFE

18. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE (CONTINUED)

Notes:

(a)

As disclosed in note 26, following the completion of the transaction
on 14 March 2014, the Group, through Eagle Spirit Holdings Limited
("Eagle Spirit”), held 40% interest in More Star and More Star ceased
to be a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group. As the Group is able to
exercise joint control over the operation of More Star because major
decisions require unanimous consent of both shareholders according
to the shareholders’ agreement entered into between Eagle Spirit, the
Purchaser and More Star, More Star is accounted for as a joint venture
accordingly.

The recognition of the Group's retained interest of 40% in More Star
was initially measured at its fair value, which was determined with
reference to the estimated consideration amount for the disposal of
the 40% interest in More Star as agreed between the Group and the
potential buyer soon after the date of loss of control of More Star,
details of which disposal are set out in Note 37a.

On 11 April 2014, the Group entered into sale and purchase
agreements with ITCP, in which one of the transactions resulting the
disposal of the 40% retained interest in More Star and the details are
also in note 37a.

On 15 December 2014, the Group disposed of its entire equity
interest in Eagle Spirit. Thus, More Star ceased to be a joint venture of
the Group on that date.

On 28 January 2013, the interest in Business Action was reclassified
from an associate to a joint venture (details set out in note 17b). In
November 2013, the Group disposed of its 50% equity interest in
Business Action and received repayment of its shareholder’s loan at a
total cash consideration of HK$57,995,000. The interest in Business
Action included the investment cost of HK$4,000 and the amount of
advance to Business Action with carrying amount of HK$45,736,000,
and therefore a gain of disposal of a joint venture amounting to
HK$5,166,000 and reversal of impairment losses made on amount
due from the joint venture of HK$7,089,000 were recognised in profit
or loss for the year ended 31 December 2013.

1. A—XEERNT 2= (&)
Mt

(a)

AT 26T R - M= T —NF= A
TPBER S K%  AEBFERBEagle
Spirit Holdings Limited ([Eagle Spirit ] )
¥ BMore StarZ40%7# 7 * fiMore
Star FEARNEE 2 2EMB AR IR
#&Eagle Spirit+ E 77 B2More StarPT&] 32
Z IR % More StarZ E AR TEA
MERRZ —BRAE WAEETY
More Starz &8 1710 LA 12 il 4 -
Il - More Starl A —R& & A A AfR o

AEE R More StarZ 40%{R A #E
wE BT EBEVLSHE ZRTE
BEN2EREHEBTEEREENK
KMore Star{ZE il B E& B E 2 HE
More Star 40% &z 2 (Hst B S TEE
T o N EFFIBE N E37a o

RZZ—NFmMA+—H  AEEEE
HHEVZEEE RS HP R
S5 EHH E M More StarZ40% R 8 #
@ FHIE I E A FE37a

R-T-—m&E+—A+RHB A&
& H W Eagle Spirit2 2 FAR AR < B
It A H More Star N B AAEEZ & &
NSIKS

RZTE—=F—A=+NHB R
Business ActionZ iz i — K& A A
BB E—REeE0E (FEEN
EE17b) R —=F+—HF &%
[E H & H 7 Business ActionZ 50% % 7
EamRBBMERREERZER B5
% {8 A57,995,0007 7T ° A Business
ActionZ 1 &= B 35 1% & X 454,000/
JCUA K% FBusiness ActionBEHI{E E
45,736,000/8 7T 2 B3 FUREE —
T—=F+-—A=+—HLFEHEIE
5 #375,166,0008 T2 HE—RAE
A R ES 127,089,000 7T 2 FEUML A& &
NEIFIBREBERERE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 & Z= —

18. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE (CONTINUED)

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014

Notes: (Continued)

—OE+-A=+t—RBLFE

(c)  During the year ended 31 December 2013, the interest in Sinomatrix (©

with carrying amount of HK$17,050,000 has been transferred

to International Travel System Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of

the Group. Sinomatrix was holding a property located in Kedun

Plaza, Nanning, Guangxi through a 70% owned subsidiary. On 20

December 2013, the Group entered into an agreement with an

independent third party whereby the counterparty purchased the

entire issued share capital of International Travel System Inc. Details of

the disposal of a subsidiary are set out in note 37c.

Aggregate information of joint ventures that are not individually

material.

ke

18. B —
Mt

BRFS TEEAZAEA

XEENT 2R (&)
()

REE-Z—=F+_A=+—HI%F
&S |nomatr|xﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬁ’j17 050,000
Bz ERCEBBRERER 2 2EN
J& A Flinternational Travel System Inc. °
Sinomatrixi#& B — KA 70% 2 B A
A B AL E AR EKedun Plazaz #)
FRE—Z=ZFFT-A-t+H AE
EfHE BB E= I iHE &
It - 5% % ¥ F 77 8% E International Travel
System Inc.Z 2 EFE EHITRA - HE—
KRB A F)Z FHIEE N E37c

AlZAFE

2014 2013
HK$°000 HK$'000
—E-NF —E-=
FET FHET
The Group's share of loss from REEBIEHELE EBER
continuing operations 1,490 (3,074)
The Group's share of post-tax loss from AREEE AL AR I TSR L BT 1R
discontinued operations - -
The Group's share of REEEEEMEEAS
other comprehensive expense - -
The Group's share of AEBEEGEEAMSZEE
total comprehensive expense 1,490 (3,074)
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19. A HE®RE
AHHERERIE:

19. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

Available-for-sale investments comprise:

2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-mF —E—=F
FER FAET

Equity securities R 5
Unlisted shares, at cost JEETRD IR AE 63,877 63,877
Less: Impairment losses recognised B BRI EEE (45,155) (32,239)
Amounts shown under non-current assets FERBDEEENFIREEE 18,722 31,638

Particulars of the Group's major available-for-sale investments as at 31 RZB—NERZZE-—=F+_A=+—
December 2014 and 2013 are as follows: B AEEzEZHEEREFER
™~
Paid up
Place of capital/ Proportion of nominal
establishment/ registered  value of issued capital held Interest attributable
Name of entity incorporation capital by the Group to the Group Carrying amount Principal activities
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BERE/ REBBEZERT
1.2 RY/ZRRLEY ZRER RAEEZLE AEEEEER REE TEXH
“E-RmF  -E-=F ZE-RFf -T-=F ZB-BF C-T-=F
T TER TEL
BEMRZHERZERAR PRC RMBS,000 25% 25% 25% 25% 18,722 18,829 Property investment
("EMIZR") (Note a) ‘ \
ENRSZBEREAERLA +HE AE#8,0007 NERE
(TEM$EZ]) (Hista)
More Cash Ltd. (“More Cash") British Virgin Islands Us$10 6% 6% 6% 6% - 12,809 Property investment
(Note b)
More Cash Ltd. ([More Cash]) EB4BERHES 10%7T NERE
(Biztb)
18,722 31,638
Notes: (k=g

(@) Though a subsidiary of the Group holds a 25% interest in /& /N $E 2,
the directors considered that the Group cannot exercise significant
influence on the financial and operating policies of EM$E= and
accordingly, it is classified as an available-for-sale investment.

(b)  More Cash wholly holds a subsidiary, & /T 5 Z & R A /], which
is incorporated in the PRC and engaged in property development in
the PRC.

(a) HMAREE—FWBARFHREIMER

525% 2 ek
HEMIBRZ S REER

EEERBNEE T
RITHE

FEN WEMNRZHES BRI

Mﬁ:ﬁxéﬁ(’

(b) More Cash2EFFE —KRF MK
YZHBRREMNIEEERERAR
ZHBRARRPENEHERE-
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19.

20.

BB WK

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

The above unlisted investments represent investments in unlisted
equity securities issued by private entities established in the PRC or
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands. They are measured at cost
less impairment at end of the reporting period because the range of
reasonable fair value estimates is so significant that the directors of the
Company are of the opinion that their fair values cannot be measured

reliably.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group identified
impairment losses of HK$12,916,000 (2013: HK$32,239,000) in the
available-for-sale investment after taking into account of the decline in
the market values of underlying properties held by their investees, /&
MR 5% and More Cash. As the decline in value is significant or for a
prolonged period, the impairment loss was recognised in the profit or

loss during the year.

LOAN NOTES RECEIVABLE

Following the completion of the disposal of Eagle Spirit and Makerston
(details in note 37a), the Group received the loan notes with principal
amount of HK$500,000,000 issued by ITCP as part of the total
consideration. The loan notes bear coupon interest at 5% per annum
(payable semi-annually in arrears), and with maturity period of 2 years
on 14 December 2016. At initial recognition, the fair value of the
loan notes are determined based on the valuation report issued by an
independent professional valuer, which is measured at the present value
of contractual future cash flows discounted at the effective interest rate
of 12.9% per annum, taking into account the credit standing of ITCP
and the remaining time to maturity. Pursuant to the terms of the loan
notes, ITCP has an option to early redeem the loan notes at par plus
accrued outstanding interest. Based on the valuation report performed
by the independent professional valuers and in the opinion of the

directors, the fair value of such early redemption option is insignificant.
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AHEHERE (8)

3 R AR B ST R
BB A 2 L A K AT 2 55
EDRAES 2R - AREERA A
EAT BEEHBEEA ADAEER

BTS2 ATEE WS
B A 2 3R A AR SR B R AN B SRR (B AT
2o

REBEE=-Z—NOF+-_A=+—HILF

i

B AEBEETRERERAEMRR R
More CashFiis B 2 @M EMEE K
A EREE R 12,916,000/ TR E
8 (= Z— =4 32,239,000 L) ° A
RiTEXE TR RHA TR AR ER
TEIB R ERR B 18

BE\”&ETAT

ek & Eagle Spirit 5z Makerston (5 &bt
i37a) 1% AREEW R BEFIAERITA
©%A/4500,000,000/8 T2 ERER - 1EA
BRE—HFD BEFREBRREENEGE
5%t B (HERBEFIMN) BT —

¢+:H+m52ﬁ$,ﬁﬂﬁﬁ%§§u,ﬁﬂoﬁé%ﬂ
THAR BEREBCATEEDRES
SEEMERATEE 2 AEREERE
FHIE 2 BB R B B EAR 2 62 T R
BEE BHZRSFI129%ERFI=ALER
ZENAKBR G REZREN 2 - BREE
B 2 G B E A R EE N E
SFAREENEREBEERZE  RIEE
NEEMEMAGRBERS EER
RREEDEEE ATEBEEM
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 & &= —

R R HRAR M

F-mET-AST-ALER

LOAN NOTES RECEIVABLE (CONTINUED) 20 EWEREE (&)
The movement of the loan notes receivable for the year is set out FRNEREREZRZZBEFINOT
below:
HK$'000
FHT
Initial recognition on 15 December 2014 RZZT—NF+ZA+HBYIHHER 434,000
Effective interest recognised in profit or loss (Note 7) MBS HER 2 BB FIE (MIFE7) 2,377
Coupon interest receivable FEW B ZE TS (1,096)
As at 31 December 2014 RZBE-—NF+-H=+—H 435,281
OTHER ASSETS 21. HtEE
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E2-mE T =
FET FAET
Rental deposits and prepaid rental for hotel /& &2 e X
operating agreements TR & 19,800 -
The amounts represented rental deposit and prepaid rental paid in ZERBERAECE HERRAoENE
connection with hotel operating agreements, which entitle the Group SHERBHES BECE R TA
to manage and operate a hotel exclusively in Hong Kong for a period SEEN BREBREERE AL
of 6 years. The rental deposits are fully refundable upon the end of the BERF MRS URANHREEH
lease term. REe
INVENTORIES 22. 7E

The inventories were carried at cost and represent principally food,
beverages and general stores which are to be utilised in the ordinary

course of operations.

FEURATINR T2 /A EERBESD
ERzERM Kk —RAR-
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23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

23. EG R E B ARK

2014 2013

HK$'000 HK$'000

—ZT-mF —T—=F

FHET T

Trade receivables B 5 rE R 4,680 13,489
Consideration receivable (note 37) U E (FIFE37) 250,000 675,405
Rental and utility deposits He FKEZE 3,222 31,767
Other receivables and prepayments H A fE UBR TR I TE A BT 112,657 67,343
Loan receivables FERE 37,116 27,116
Total trade and other receivables B 5 RHEAERAR R4 407,675 815,120

The Group allows an average credit period of 0 to 30 days to its trade

customers. The following is an analysis of trade receivables by age,

presented based on invoice date at the end of the reporting period

which approximated the respective revenue recognition date.

AEBBETEEZEP 2 FHRERAR0
£30H - AT RE HRUARFR

REFIZEE A (BARRE R A RER B AR

H) 2NN ZRER DT o

2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-mE —E—=

FET FET

0 - 30 days 0&30H 3,928 10,682

- 60 days 31260H 443 777

- 90 days 61290H 174 270

Over 90 days H3i890H 135 1,760

4,680 13,489
Before accepting any new customer, the Group has assessed the REBEEEMNEAFIFEPA BT HER

potential customer’s credit quality and defined credit limits by customer. PRrREEEZ ITETZEPZEER
Limits attributed to customers are reviewed once a year, and the Group BH-HPERZBRESTFERT — X M
reviews the repayment history of receivables by each customer with REBEZRBE LY 2 RIERIR T8
reference to the payment terms stated in contracts to determine the FEREERBERZLE NETE IR

recoverability of a trade receivable. In the opinion of the directors of
the Company, 84% (2013: 79%) of the trade receivables that are
neither past due nor impaired have good credit quality at the end of the

reporting period with reference to past settlement history.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE T —NFE+_A=+—HBILFE

23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance are debtors with
aggregate carrying amount of approximately HK$752,000 (2013:
HK$2,807,000) which are past due at the end of the reporting period
for which the Group has not provided for impairment loss as there has
not been a significant change in credit quality and the amounts are still
considered recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral over

these balances.

Aging of trade receivables which are past due but
not impaired

2. EFREMEWERR &)

REBMZ B S EB R AR IEEREE
#7752,0007% 7T (== — =4 : 2,807,000
BTIZESREWER -ZEE 5 EME
AR EWMPERFEBE  BAREETE
BUEEREBERE REARZSES
JEUBER EEERU\ERNED &5
4R 75 AT U] o 7 5= B NI f0 36 52 S5 4
FEEMERR-

EEMERBEZE S BRERR
AR

2014 2013

HK$'000 HK$'000

—ET-mF —T—=F

T FHT

31 - 60 days 31%60H 443 777
61— 90 days 61Z90H 174 270
Over 90 days R0 H 135 1,760
Total @t 752 2,807

The Group performed assessment on individual trade receivables and

no allowance was recognised for both years.

Consideration receivable

As at 31 December 2014, the amount represents the consideration
receivables from the disposal of Eagle Spirit (as disclosed in note 37a).
Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, the amount has been

fully settled in February 2015.

AEEGFEERE S RUR I HEL
8] F E W AR A

PR B

RZZE—MF+=A=+—0 FHENE
5 H & Eagle SpiritZ FEW AR (B (3% Ff5E37a
AT ER) - RERIERE - AEZEER
—ET-RF-_ARYEE-
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23.

B RRMEE

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)
Consideration receivable (Continued)

As at 31 December 2013, the amount represented the consideration
receivables of HK$665,405,000 from the disposal of deemed disposal
of Rosedale Beijing (as disclosed in note 37b) to be settled in cash
by the Investor (defined in note 37b) pursuant to the capital increase
agreement of Rosedale Beijing dated 31 May 2013, and the amount
was subsequently settled during the year ended 31 December 2014.
Since the Group had further granted a grace period to the investor for
arranging the settlement, an interest income of HK$7,920,000 was

received and recognised in profit or loss.

As at 31 December 2013, included in the consideration receivables
were the amount of HK$10,000,000 from a disposal of a subsidiary of
Square Inn Hotel Management Limited (“Square Inn Hotel”) (defined
and details set out in note 37¢). An impairment loss of HK$4,000,000
was recognised in profit or loss in relation with this amount during the
year ended 31 December 2014. The recognition of this impairment had
taken into account the agreed settlement of HK$6,000,000 received
from the debtors pursuant to a settlement agreement entered into

between the Company and the debtors.

Other receivables and prepayments

On 31 December 2014, the Company and two independent third
parties (the “Third Parties”) entered into agreements, pursuant to
which the Company agreed to provide a short term interest-free
advance of HK$75 million to the Third Parties for lending to a target
group in order to facilitate an acquisition of the entire equity interest
in @ PRC Company which is an entity established under the laws of the
PRC and is principally engaged in property leasing and management,
and owns a parcel of land in Zhuhai, the PRC. The advance shall be
repaid on the date which is three months from the date of the advance.
Details of transaction are set out in the announcement of the Company

dated on 31 December 2014.
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FE WAL ME (50)

R-_E—=F+_-_A=+—H B#H
REEEFLELRPBEZEKRAE
665,405,000/ 7T (&M FE37bPr i E8) -
EERIEE (ERRME370) BIEREA
- =FAA=t+—AZIFEHEZE
BipEUReEN HEARARERRE
—mE+ZA=Z+—BILFEE
B AEERENLHETREEEINE
BR 27 1M Uk 217,920,000 7T F BUR A » 3% F
BIRABRIBEHER
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23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

Other receivables and prepayments (Continued)

Included in the other receivables balances at 31 December 2013 were
prepayment of HK$46,000,000 for renovation project of hotel in the
PRC of which the project was terminated during the year and the
amount has been agreed with the contractor to be refunded. During

the year ended 31 December 2014, the amount was settled.

In addition, impairment losses of other receivables of HK$7,871,000
were recognised in profit or loss as other losses during the year ended
31 December 2013 due to the sundry receivables relating to a budget

hotel which could not be recoverable.

Loan receivables

Loan receivables represented loan to independent third parties with
repayment terms within one year and interest bearing from 5% to 10%
per annum. In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the amount
is neither past due nor impaired have good credit quality at the end of
the reporting period with reference to the financial background and

conditions of the debtors.

2. EFRHEMEWERR &)

HMEWRR R FEMSRIE (8

—E-=F+ZA=t+—-RZEMEKE
REHRBERASEURFEZEEZE
& 18 B & 511846,000,0007%8 7T (3% B
ERFRL L MAKEC E2AEHHE
REAMR) AEFBRCRBE-F
—ME+-A=t+—RILFEFE-

BN+ Bl BT B M [ B A 7 AU O [ AR B 2
JEWGEIERNR HERBE T —=%F
TZA=T-BULEFEHEBRREREME
WER R 2 R EE5187,871,000/8 7T - FIVER
b8 -

PR & K

EWEFEGTBLE = 2EF K—
FABE WIRFME%EI0%E A
RAEERR 2REBAZTHE R
RS - % E IR 2 3 B 4 SR 5 30 R 28
BEERUERER RARE-
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 = — &

—OE+-A=+t—BLFE

24. INVESTMENTS HELD FOR TRADING 24 HIEEERE
Held-for-trading investments include: BIEEEIRERE:
2014 2013
HK$°000 HK$'000
—E-NF —E-=F
FER FAET
Listed securities EmES
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong REBEM 2 RAFE 317 535

25.

The fair value was based on the quoted prices of the respective

securities in active markets.

At 31 December 2014 and 2013, no investments held for trading have

been pledged as security.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS/BANK BALANCES
AND CASH

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the Group and short-
term bank deposits carry interest at prevailing market interest rates
of 0.01% (2013: 0.01%) per annum. The pledged bank deposits at
31 December 2014 carried prevailing market interest rate of 0.01%
(2013: 0.01%) per annum and were pledged for banking facilities used
by the Group. At 31 December 2013, the pledged bank deposits of
HK$306,079,000 is pledged against bank borrowings repayable within
twelve months from the end of the reporting period, and accordingly,

the amount is classified as a current asset.

Included in assets classified as held for sale (note 26) at 31 December
2013 is pledged bank deposits of HK$5,000,000, being pledged for a
bank borrowing classified as liabilities associated with assets held for

sale.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 = —FT—NF+ A =+—HILtFE

26. ASSETS AND LIABILITIES CLASSIFIED AS HELD

FOR SALE

On 5 November 2013, the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary, Eagle
Spirit, and an independent third party (the “Purchaser”) have entered
into a conditional disposal agreement pursuant to which Eagle Spirit
agreed to (a) dispose to the Purchaser of 60% of the entire equity
interest in and 60% of shareholder’s loan due from More Star, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Eagle Spirit, which acts as an investment
holding company and its subsidiary, Fortress State International Limited,
is principally engaged in the business of holding of a hotel property
known as “Rosedale Hotel Kowloon"”, which is located at No. 86 Tai
Kok Tsui Road, Tai Kok Tsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong (the “Property”);
(b) enter into a lease agreement between the Company’s another
wholly-owned subsidiary, Rosedale Hotel Kowloon Limited (“Rosedale
Kowloon”), and the Purchaser to lease the Property for its hotel
operation for a term of six years (“Master Lease”); (c) grant to the
Purchaser a put option relating to the acquisition from Eagle Spirit of
all the 60% equity interest in and corresponding shareholder’s loan
due from More Star (the “Purchaser Put Option”) which is exercisable
only in the event of a deadlock; and (d) grant to the Purchaser a call
option relating to the disposal to the Purchaser of the remaining 40%
equity interest in and corresponding shareholder’s loan due from More
Star (the “Purchaser Call Option”) which is exercisable only in the
event of a deadlock, for a total cash consideration of approximately

HK$762,893,000.

The Purchaser shall be entitled to exercise the Purchaser Put Option
or Purchaser Call Option if a proposal is made by the Purchaser or
a director nominated by it in relation to: (a) the leasing or licensing
of the Property as a whole to a party other than Rosedale Kowloon
or (b) the appointment of any party other than Rosedale Kowloon
as operator or manager of the Property, on or after the expiration
or earlier termination of the Master Lease to be entered into with
Rosedale Kowloon and such proposal is not approved by Eagle Spirit

(the occurrence of a deadlock).

6. TEABFLEZEER

a&

RZE—=F+—AAB ARFZE
Z M B A FlEagle Spiritfd —Z B F =
FUEBERDII L —EBARGEHERE:
1t - Eagle Spirit[A E (a)[A B J7 H & More
Star® #P60% A AN 2 I B 48 R AR B 3R
260% (More Star&Eagle Spiritz & & Kt
BRABWA—FKKREERLR EWEL
AIEHERARATEENER/RABED
EOXEG ZBEMERRINEHER
JE] IR EENEER AR K A E E86%
(IZW#1)) bERAS—2EHRBA
AINBRHNBEEERLT ([NEHE])
HMERFIV—IEAE R UWHEZWE
TR EBIE RS AEANF ([EHE])
(OB TEFRGEE ¥ K MEagle Spirit
UzBE More Star2E860% B A i 2 [ E AR FE
BRZIEREF ([BEFRLEE]) - &7
REREBRITE: RAOXTEFRED
7 %} (A1 B 77 & More Stargh T40% %
TERREEEER CBRRER([ER
REHE]) BURLRERRITE £
e REL 762,893,000/ 7T ©

HWEHBERE CESREBEARNE
MBI L2 FHEEMSIRERIEEM
BB (RNEEIABAINZ AT
HEBREZMESF UL B LT Sb)E
FREBPEUIINZERNATREZDEZ
EIERM B A RS MEBEERE
Eagle Spirit#t /£ (HHIRER) - BIE H B
TR E R Ei sl B 77 R s AR E -
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26.

B RRMEE

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES CLASSIFIED AS HELD
FOR SALE (CONTINUED)

The assets and liabilities attributable to the Group's interest in More
Star, which is expected to be sold within twelve months, have been
classified as a disposal group held for sale and are presented separately
in the consolidated statement of financial position. The consideration is
expected to exceed the net carrying amount of the relevant assets and

liabilities and accordingly, no impairment has been recognised.

The major classes of assets and liabilities of More Star as at 31
December 2013, which had been presented separately in the

consolidated statement of financial position, were as follows:

—OE+—A=+t—BLFE

DEABEHEZEER
ﬁfﬁ(%ﬁéﬁ

REE MR More StarZ R EHEERBE
TR T ZEARNEE WS ERIEE
HEZHEERR R MBIKRREP
W25 REFEFSERBMEERE
&2 RENFE - B EERRE -

More Star —E—=F+-A=+—H%
GREPBHKRRERP B L2 EBEE
MEeBEENNT

HK$'000
T
Property plant and equipment L/ E B3 Y & 810,140
Other receivables H b e UK BR X 52
Pledged bank balances BEHEMRITE 5,000
Bank balances IRITEE R 22,114
Total assets classified as held for sale DEARBELEZEESLE 837,306
Other payables Hoh E A ER K 5,944
Bank borrowings RITEE 630,000
Total liabilities associated with assets classified BOEAFEHEC EERBZABRSE
as held for sale 635,944

Hotel properties of approximately HK$810,140,000 were pledged as

securities for these bank borrowings as at 31 December 2013.

Subsequently, the conditions for the disposal of More Star were satisfied
including a resolution was passed by the shareholders of the Company
for the approval on the disposal agreement at a special general meeting
held on 5 March 2014. The transaction was completed on 14 March

2014 (Details in note 37a).
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 = —F—NF+ A =+—HILtFE

27. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Included in trade and other payables are trade payables of
approximately HK$7,210,000 (2013: HK$8,710,000) and the aged
analysis of the trade payables presented based on the invoice date at

end of the reporting period is as follows:

27. BEE R EMEMNRRK

IAE S REMEMNERZFBCER
2(497,210,0008 T2 B HEMNER (ZF
—=%1:8,710,000/ 7T) - M & 5 EER
N2 M RFIREER YR 2 RE
ST

2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000

—E2-F —F—=
T THT
0 - 30 days 0Z30H 3,826 4,428
31 - 60 days 31%E60H 1,652 1,445
61— 90 days 61Z90H 983 1,514
Over 90 days R0 H 749 1,323
7,210 8,710

The credit period on purchases of goods ranged from 30 to
60 days. Included in other payables at 31 December 2014 are
advance receipt from customers of approximately HK$4,026,000
(2013: HK$7,705,000), deposits received for rented premises of
approximately HK$11,311,000 (2013: HK$14,380,000), payable for
hotel construction amounting to approximately HK$229,000 (2013:
HK$311,000), accrual for administrative expenses of approximately
HK$33,259,000 (2013: HK$29,858,000) and interest payables on other
borrowings of approximately HK$345,000 (2013: HK$567,000).

BEZBRIEANT308E60H - —F—Y
F+ZA=+—BZHEMERNERBIE
T8 % W HR & P 50IE 494,026,000 7T (=
T—=4:7,705000% ) - gL EME
EUET £ 4911,311,0008 c (=2 —=
£ 114,380,000/ 7T ) P JE 2R IE T FIE
#9229,000/ 7T ( = Z — = 4 : 311,000/
JL) ~ EEHTIER R & 4933,259,0008 7T (=
=T — = 4:29,858,000/870) R E A {E &
2 FERT R B #9345,0008 0 (— T —=4F:
567,000/ 7T ) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZ= — &

28. BORROWINGS

—OE+—A=+t—BLFE

28. B &

Effective interest rate

Carrying amount

BRA= BEE
31.12.2014 31.12.2013 31.12.2014 31.12.2013
HK$'000 HKS000
—E-mE —T=F —F-mE —T=F
+=A=+-H +ZA=+-H +ZA=+-8 +=A=+-H
TR FHT
Bank borrowings BITREE
Hong Kong Interbank Offered rate ERBRITRAERE
("HIBOR") plus 2.4% secured ([BERITAERS])
HKD loan M24BEERETER N/A FER 2.8% - 206,000
Other borrowings HitfE &
Higher of HIBOR plus 2.5% or 3% BERTREREM25ER
unsecured HKD loan 3B (UEBRERE)
REMBELER 3.0% 3.0% 250,000 250,000
Hong Kong Dollar Prime Rate plus 2% BT & B2 5 & 122
unsecured HKD loan REABETER 7.0% 7.0% 10,000 10,000
260,000 260,000
260,000 466,000
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28. BORROWINGS (CONTINUED) 28. fRE (5
31.12.2014 31.12.2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EB-pmE —E=F
t=A=t-8 +tZA=1+—H
FET FAET
Carrying amount repayable*: AEEBZREE*:
Within one year —F R 110,000 216,000
More than one year but not B FETEAMF
exceeding two years 150,000 100,000
More than two years but not BERFETBARTF
exceeding five years - 150,000
260,000 466,000
Carrying amount of the bank loan that HEREFETIEER —F A
contains a repayable on demand clause B2 RITER 2 REE
but due within one year - =
260,000 466,000
Less: Amount due within one year shown B RRBEE —FANEHRE
under current liabilities (110,000) (216,000)
Amounts shown under non-current JRIERE B E 2 KIA
liabilities 150,000 250,000
*  The amounts due are based on scheduled repayment dates set out in * ENRIEBABRBEMEZHEER
the loan agreements. REIAER-
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28. BORROWINGS (CONTINUED) 28. B & (#)
At the end of the reporting period, the Group has the following RERALERE  AEE 2 RSHAEER
undrawn borrowing facilities: BT

2014 2013

HK$'000 HK$'000

—EF-mF —F=F

FExT FHIT

Floating rate — expiring beyond one year FENHE - —F 12 3 H - 20,000
Bank deposits of approximately HK$311,709,000 were pledged as RZE—=Z%+_-_A=+—H"%
securities for these bank borrowings as at 31 December 2013. 311,709,000 707 $RITIF 3 E TR - 1

REZFRITEREZER-

As at 31 December 2014, included in other borrowings were balance R-ZZE-—MNE+-_A=+—H HEMEE
of HK$250,000,000 (2013: HK$250,000,000) for both years with a BREE-RARNARBRERBEEFZYE

company which is a close strategic business partner of the Company. Z A7 2 ME 4 E 4 #2250,000,0007% 7T
Subsequent to the end of reporting period of 31 December 2014, the —Z—=%1:250,000,000/87C) - R=ZF
other borrowings of HK$250,000,000 has been settled by the Group. —NFE+-—A=+—HERBLERE K~

—

BB &5 M EE250,000,000% 7T

29. AMOUNT DUE TO A NON-CONTROLLING 29. BN —XM BT — R IFE
SHAREHOLDER OF A SUBSIDIARY % B R K18

The amount was unsecured, repayable on demand and interest-free. ZHIBEEER BRERERREE
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30. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT 30. fTE€mIT A
During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group unwound and REBEE-ZT—=F+=-A=+—HIEF
settled an interest rate swap with a bank which was not under hedge [ ANEEBRI AL B E-KBITAE] L
accounting. The major terms of the interest rate swap were as follows: Z BN IELAE R e R R IE 2 R Kim

ZM R T BT

Notional amount Commencement date Maturity date Swaps
ERTHE %A E8 R =
HK$100,000,000 25 March 2011 25 December 2014 From 1.765% to
3 months HIBOR

100,000,000/ 7T —EB——F —T-F M1.765E = =1& A

=A=-+%H +-A=-+AA BEBRITRIERE
The gain on fair value changes of the interest rate swap was MEEBRAFTEEEZHREANAR
approximately HK$650,000 and was credited directly to profit or loss 650,000 T B EEFAEEZEZZT—=
during the year ended 31 December 2013. FH+ZA=+t—HILEFEZB=-

31. DEFERRED TAXATION 31. EEZERHIE

The followings are the major deferred tax balances liabilities and UTERAFEMBREFEZ FERTER
movement thereon during the current and prior years: HESRBE URBEBA2EH:

Accelerated

tax Fair value of

depreciation Revaluation properties

on hotel of investment on business
properties properties combination Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BEIENEZ REBEHR
MEREFTE EfMRENE WEZATEE Fob
FET FET FET FET
At 1 January 2013 WZ_ZE—=F—A—H 168,560 4,000 1,194 173,754
Currency realignment BERE 4,693 - - 4,693
Credit to the profit or loss (note 12) T AR (FFE12) (8,336) (4,000) - (12,336)
Deemed disposal of a subsidiary BERE—RIBAF (104,113) - - (104,113)
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—ZRKBLQA - - (1,194) (1,194)
At 31 December 2013 RZFB-=F+ZA=+—H 60,804 - - 60,804
Currency realignment BERAE (1,464) - - (1,464)
Credit to the profit or loss (note 12) sTABE (FFE12) (2,251) - - (2,251)
At 31 December 2014 RZFE-NF+-A=+—H 57,089 - - 57,089
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31.

32.

33.

B B AR Y R

—OE+—A=+t—BLFE

DEFERRED TAXATION (CONTINUED) 31 BRI ()
As at 31 December 2014, the Group has unused tax losses subject to RZE—NF+ZA=+—H X%
the agreement of tax authorities of approximately HK$797,349,000 ZABANGEE CEERBEEARE)
(2013: HK$736,080,000) available for offset against future profits. No #1/797,349,0008 T (Z & — = :
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of these tax losses 736,080,000/ 7T ) + AT A VE K 85 K 2K &
due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. Pursuant to the e R KREETERT B 18 2 & FIAOR - il
relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the unutilised tax losses of BRZENTSEERERARENEEE-
approximately HK$65,438,000 (2013: HK$68,038,000) can be carried RIBEFEBRERERBRA REHBHH
forward for a period of five years up to 2019. The losses arising from [E518 965,438,000 L (=T — =4
overseas subsidiaries are insignificant, which will expire after a specific 68,038,000/ L) & A AFHEE
period of time. Other unrecognised tax losses may be carried forward —NF BN B RARIELE BBRETE
indefinitely. HEE Bz BEYTEKX  MEMKRE
RZBGEEERAEE -
SHARE CAPITAL 32. 7
Number of shares Amount
RO EE &%
31.12.2014 31.12.2013 31.12.2014 31.12.2013
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-mE =% —E-pmE —T-=F
t+=ZA=+—-B +ZA=+—-B +=ZA=+-B +ZA=+-H
FEx FHT FiEx FHET
Authorised: EE:
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each EREBETZEEE  150,000,000,000 150,000,000,000 1,500,000 1,500,000
Issued and fully paid: ERTRHBE:
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each ERAEBBT L EER 657,675,872 657,675,872 6,577 6,577
SHARE OPTION SCHEME 33. B A&

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) on
30 May 2013 and is valid and effective for a period of 10 years
commencing on 3 June 2013 (the date on which the last condition
to the Scheme was satisfied) until 2 June 2023, subject to earlier

termination by the Company in general meeting or by the Board.

No Options under the Scheme were granted, exercised, cancelled or

lapsed during the year, nor outstanding at 31 December 2014.
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONTINUED)

The purpose of the Scheme is to enable the Company to grant options
to subscribe for shares of the Company (the “Options”) to any eligible
employee (including executive directors) and any non-executive director
of the Group or any entity in which the Group holds an equity interest
(the "Invested Entity”), any supplier of goods or services to the Group
or any Invested Entity, any customer of the Group or any Invested
Entity, any consultant, adviser, manager, officer and entity that provides
research, development or other technological support to the Group or
any Invested Entity, and any shareholder or any member of the Group
who has contributed to the business of the Group or any Invested Entity
or any holder of any securities issued by any member of the Group or
any Invested Entity (the “Participant”), as incentives or rewards for their

contributions or potential contribution to the Group.

The total number of shares in respect of which Options may be granted
under the Scheme, when aggregated with any shares subject to any
other schemes of the Company, is not permitted to exceed 10% of
the shares of the Company in issue on the date of adoption of the
Scheme (the "“Scheme Mandate Limit”) unless the Company obtains an
approval from the shareholders of the Company in a general meeting to
refresh the Scheme Mandate Limit provided that the Scheme Mandate
Limit so refreshed must not exceed 10% of the shares of the Company
in issue as at the date of approval of refreshment by the shareholders
of the Company. Nevertheless, the maximum number of shares of the
Company which may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding Options
granted and not yet exercised under the Scheme and any other share
option schemes of the Company shall not exceed 30% of the issued

shares of the Company from time to time.

3. BRESTE ()

AEEEEARAAMHEAKREFELR
BB ERRMcASERAKERE K
AERZERNER ((REBR]) Z2ER
BERER (BRERTES) RMEMEHR
TEF TARAAKREREANEREHRSE
SR 2 LR REE ST E S
ERAERF MAKEHE(IREBRBREMH
g FRAEMBMRER ZERNERE
B BAAEEITRABRMER 8K
SENEMREBRZEBELREMZA
S BEAIBRREEMR B AR R A E BT
B B A BRI E BT ERE
HFEMBAA([2EE])FEBRE
(B ARBARB Z RO AER
REK O -

RIS B R AR A BT At BE AR AR T 81 7]
T 2 BTG B AR M T AT (8 I if AT T B
2RO BE  TRBBREMNTEEB
RABEEITRMD Z210% ([FTEIEER
1) BRIFARDREBAARRRRRR
RE FHOfEE T 2R R A R E
2 sTEIRER S EBA R TR
BEEHEBRARBDEITRGDZ10% &
EME  REERAR AR ER
RERT &R K i 8 ARAT 60 2 AT R AR 1T
A FEITADAZ ZERHOEE - T
FRBBARRTEEEITRN Z30% °
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33.

34.

35.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONTINUED)

The acceptance of an Option granted under the Scheme must be taken
up within 21 days from the date of grant and to be accompanied
by payment of the consideration of HK$1.00. The Options may be
exercised in accordance with the terms of the Scheme at any time
during a period as the board of directors of the Company may in its
absolute discretion determine which shall not be more than 10 years
from the date of grant and subject to the provisions of early termination
thereof and the board of directors of the Company may provide

restrictions on the exercise of an Option.

RESERVES

The special reserve represents (i) the difference between the nominal
value of the shares of the acquired subsidiaries and the nominal value of
the shares of the Company issued for the acquisition under the group
reorganisation in September 1997; and (ii) reduction of share capital

took place during the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2008.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will
be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to
stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged from 2013.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt, which includes
the borrowings disclosed in notes 28 and 29 (net of cash and cash
equivalents) and equity attributable to owners of the Company,
comprising issued share capital, share premium, reserves and retained

profits.
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35. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 5. EXRREBER (&)
The directors of the Company review the capital structure on a semi- AR ESTYFRIENERS BT H
annually basis. As part of this review, the directors consider the cost of PO REFERELKNERFEER
capital and the risks associates with each class of capital. The Group will FT R 5 2 [BLBG » AN SR Bl & @il B AR 2.
balance its overall capital structure through the payment of dividends, BT D - BRI G BT EBNE
new share issues and share buy-backs as well as the issue of new debt EIREEHF T HEEERRBED
or the redemption of existing debt. oo
36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 36. €@ T A
36a. Categories of financial instruments 36a. & @ T B
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EB-mE —E-=F
FET FET
Financial assets tREE
Loans and receivables (including cash ~ B MERIRFR (BERES K
and cash equivalents) Re&FEEE) 2,115,605 1,516,703
FVTPL FREBERRATEENE
— Held for trading —REEE 317 535
Available-for-sale financial assets At ESREE 18,722 31,638
2,134,644 1,548,876
Financial liabilities cRAE
Amortised cost BHR A 271,252 497,600
36b. Financial risk management objectives and 36b. M EEEBZERBEK
policies
The Group's management, monitors and manages the financial REEEREEABEARRE (ZW
risks relating to the operations of the Group through internal risk SEoMrmERRE 2 EE RN &
reports which analyse exposures by degree and magnitude of BN TR BRR SR B4 i SE TS A RE 2 B
risks. These risks include market risk (including foreign currency BREK - ZFRREEMSER (£
risk, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity FEONE RS - T R R 2 H AL E AR R
risk. k) EERERKIREE SRR -
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

36b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

The Group seeks to minimise the effects of some of these risks
by using derivative financial instruments. The use of derivatives
is governed by the Group’s policies approved by the Board of
Directors, which provide written principles on foreign currency
risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, the use of derivatives and non-
derivative financial instruments, and the investment of excess
liquidity. Compliance with policies and exposure limits is reviewed
by the internal auditors on a continuous basis. The Group does not
enter into or trade derivative financial instruments for speculative

purposes.

The Corporate Treasury function reports monthly to the Group’s
risk management committee, an independent body that monitors

risks and policies implemented to mitigate exposures.

There has been no change to the types of the Group's exposure
in respect of financial instruments or the manner in which it

manages and measures the risks.

Market risk
(i) Foreign currency risk management

The Group does not have significant foreign currency sales
and purchases, therefore exposure to foreign currency risk is

minimal.
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

36b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

(ir)

Interest rate risk management

The Group's fair value interest rate risk relates primarily
to fixed rate borrowings (see note 28 for details of these

borrowings).

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk relates primarily
to bank balances. It is the Group's policy to keep its bank
balances at floating rate of interest so as to minimise the fair

value interest rate risk.

Interest rate sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based
on the exposure to interest rates for derivatives and non-
derivative instruments at the end of the reporting period.
The analysis is prepared assuming the financial instruments
outstanding at the end of the reporting period were
outstanding for the whole year. A 50 basis points (2013:
50 basis points) increase or decrease in HIBOR is used when
reporting interest rate risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management’s assessment of the

reasonably possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points (2013: 50 basis
points) higher/lower and all other variables were held
constant, the Group's post-tax profit for the year ended
31 December 2014 would increase/decrease by HK$nil
(2013: increase/decrease by HK$1,946,000). This is mainly
attributable to the Group's exposure to interest rates on its

variable rate borrowings.

36. 2R T A (%)
6b. A EEEEREE

(%)

TSR (&)

(ir)

T E g &

AEBZAFEENXRRE
ERFREERH (ZREREE
ZFHBFE2 M E28) ©

AEE 2 RERENXERE
RRRTEBER - AKER
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B XER-

) = GUk

&
Xt

DT

AT SURE DT TR IE R 2 W
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o
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

36b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Market risk (Continued)

(i) Other price risk management

The Group is exposed to other price risk through its
investments in equity securities. The management manages
this exposure by maintaining a portfolio of investments with
different risks and return profiles. The Group’s other price
risk is mainly concentrated on equity instruments quoted on
the Stock Exchange. In addition, the Group has appointed
a special team to monitor the price risk and will consider

hedging the risk exposure should the need arise.

Sensitivity analysis

No sensitivity analysis for other price risk is presented as the

effect is considered insignificant.

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’'s maximum exposure to
credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due to
discharge an obligation by the counterparties in relation to each
class of recognised financial assets is the carrying amount of

those assets as stated in the consolidated statement of financial

position.
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36. 2R T A (%)
6b. A EEEEREE

36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

36b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Credit risk (Continued)

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management of the
Group has delegated a team responsible for determination of
credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to
ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts.
In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual trade debt and debt investment at the end of the
reporting period end to ensure that adequate impairment losses
are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors of
the Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is significantly

reduced.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group also has concentration of
credit risk on aggregate advances to third parties amounting to
HK$75,000,000. The Group's advances to third parties mentioned
above have good credit. An internal credit assessment process to
assess the potential borrower’s credit quality and defines credit

limits by borrower.

Also, the Group has concentration of credit risks on its deferred
consideration receivables from disposal of subsidiaries (note 37)
are due from one counterparty (2013: two counterparties) as
at 31 December 2014. As at 31 December 2014, the balance
is due from a counterparty principally engaged in property
development and investment in Macau, the PRC and Hong Kong.
As at 31 December 2013, the counterparties were engaged in
hotel operation in the PRC. As represented by the directors of the
Company, both of the counterparties have good credit quality by

taking into account of their financial background.
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

36b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Credit risk (Continued)

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the counterparties

are bank with good reputation.

Other than above, the Group does not have any other significant

concentration of credit risk at the end of the reporting period.

Liquidity risk management

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the
Board of Directors, which has built an appropriate liquidity risk
management framework to meet the Group's short, medium and
long-term funding and liquidity management requirements. The
Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves,
banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously
monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching the

maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group does not have unutilised
banking facilities. As at 31 December 2013, the Group had
obtained the banking facilities of HK$650,000,000 in October
2012 with maturity dates from 2014 through 2017.
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36. 2R T A (%)
6b. A EEEEREE

36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

36b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk management (Continued)

Repayment on the borrowings amounting to HK$630,000,000
was classified as liabilities held for sale in 2013 and repaid upon
the completion of disposal of subsidiaries during the year ended

31 December 2014.

Liquidity tables

In addition, the following tables detail the Group’s expected
maturity for its non-derivative financial assets and liabilities.
The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted
contractual cash flows of the financial assets including interest
that will be earned/lost on those assets and liabilities. The
inclusion of information on these non-derivative financial assets
and liabilities is necessary in order to understand the Group's
liquidity risk management as the liquidity is managed on a net

asset and liability basis.

The amounts included below for variable interest rate instruments
for both non-derivative financial assets and liabilities are subject
to change if changes in variable interest rates different to those
estimates of interest rates determined at the end of the reporting

period.

(%)
REB)E TR EE (&)

##1630,000,0008 T2 BEEERE
RIZZ—=FHBEARBIELEZA
B YERBEE_T—NF+=A
=t—HAEFEERHENB AR

‘RIEE-

AN TREFMAEBIITESRE
ENBEZEMIBIEN - BRIIK
DiRBEEREERBBEIARTRA
HRERE (BREUZFEERE
EATRELBARZFE) mE - R
RBEENREEFERABFRE
HEEEE WA THRAKEZREE
TRBREERE HABRKEFRITLES
MEERABIZENBBUE-

) F M EEEHF RN EMBPAER
RFEETE 2 M X MAEH RITRLIEITAE
ERMEENRBBEZIFPHNETAAN
R SHH T IARE-
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n‘/T\

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & Z= —

36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

policies (Continued)

Liguidity risk management (Continued)

36b. Financial risk management objectives and

—OE+-A=+t—RBLFE

36. 2R T A (%)

36b. R EEE B

(%)

ERBE

///bﬁ@ﬁﬁn AME (;E

Liquidity tables (Continued) RBELX (&)
Weighted ~ On demand Total Carrying
average  or less than 1-2 2-5 undiscounted amount
interest rate 1year years years cash flows 31 December
% HKS000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REX KB +=A=t-A
Pk BB EiES Z-Fh —-FEMF WEELF BRERELE ZEAEE
% T FHET THET THT FTHET
2014 —E-IF
Non-derivative financial assets FITESREE
Available-for-sale investments AHHERE - 18,722 - - 18,722 18,722
Trade and other receivables 25 Nt YR - 407,675 - - 407,675 407,675
Loan notes receivable ERERRE 13 - 550,000 - 550,000 435,281
Investments held for trading RIFEERE - 317 - - 317 317
Bank balances and cash FITEHERE 0.01 1,272,649 - - 1,272,649 1,272,649
1,699,363 550,000 - 2,249,363 2,134,644
Non-derivative financial liabilities FTESBERE
Trade and other payables %%&E@F’éﬁ,ﬁﬁf\ - 11,252 - - 11,252 11,252
Borrowings - variable rate EE-Z8 3.15 113,700 159,135 - 272,835 260,000
124,952 159,135 - 284,087 271,252
2013 —E-=%
Non-derivative financial assets FITECREE
Available-for-sale investments AHHERE - 31,638 - - 31,638 31,638
Trade and other receivables BHREMBYER - 782,816 - - 782,816 782,816
Investments held for trading RIFEERE - 535 - - 535 535
Pledged bank deposits BEBEITER - 306,079 - - 306,079 306,079
Bank balances and cash FITEHERE 0.01 427,273 - - 427,273 427,273
1,548,341 - - 1,548,341 1,548,341
Non-derivative financial liabilities FTESRERE
Trade and other payables B REMERERR - 22,091 - - 22,091 22,091
Borrowings - variable rate EE-Z8 3.00 216,729 106,000 168,000 490,729 466,000
Amounts due to non-controlling R — KM B AR
shareholder of a subsidiary —BIEERBRRSE - 9,509 - - 9,509 9,509
248,329 106,000 168,000 522,329 497,600
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A BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE T —NFE+-_A=+—HBILFE

36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

36b. Financial risk management objectives and

36¢.

policies (Continued)
Liguidity risk management (Continued)

The amounts included above for variable interest rate instruments
for non-derivative financial liabilities is subject to change if
changes in variable interest rates differ to those estimates of

interest rates determined at the end of the reporting period.

Bank loans with a repayment on demand clause are included
in the “on demand or less than 1 year” time band in the above
maturity analysis. For the year ended 31 December 2013, the
aggregate undiscounted principal amounts of these bank loans
amounted to HK$630,000,000. Such bank loans would be repaid
within 1 year after the end of the corresponding reporting period
in accordance with the scheduled repayment dates set out in
the loan agreements. At that time, the aggregate principal and

interest cash outflows will amount to HK$643,684,000.

Fair value measurements

This note provides information about how the Group determines

fair values of various financial assets and financial liabilities.

36. 2R T A (%)
6b. A EEEEREE

36¢.

(%)
RBETEREFE (&

i F M BB F RN EMBPER
R EETE < M A E B E OB IEOTAE
TRABZFEMNETAARZS
BT ARE

P 75 4% B SRR SRS 2 IRITE AR
EXFAEI BB AT RA RS
kS —FRN]FHEEN-HE—
E-—=ZF+-A=-+—RALLFE"

ZERTERZATEACBER
630,000,000/ 7T ° 3% 5 R 17 & 71§
RIEE R8T 885 A B8R
BEZ ML RBS —FREE-

[EF - Ae RFERESMEHAREER
643,684,000/ 7T °

AFEENE
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n‘/T\

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B =2 =&

B AR Y

36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

—OE+ZA=+—BLFE

36. 2R T A (%)

37. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES/DEEMED

DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY
(a) For the year ended 31 December 2014

As disclosed in note 26, the Group disposed of its 60% equity
interest in More Star and 60% of its shareholder’s loan due
from More Star, for a total cash consideration of approximately
HK$762,893,000. The transaction was completed on 14
March 2014 and has resulted in the recognition of a gain of

HK$459,286,000 in profit or loss in the current year.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014

36¢. Fair value measurements (Continued) 36c AEEEE (&)
Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial KUIEIRBEEIG N FIEEFZEZ
liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring rEFTHEERTHEE
basis o FEE
Some of the Group's financial assets and financial liabilities are Z2WRBERE AEEHS SR
measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period. The BERCBRABRATEETSE T
following table gives information about how the fair values of ERHZESHEERSRBER
these financial assets and financial liabilities are determined (in FEECEERE (LEZMERAZ
particular, the valuation technique(s) and inputs used). HEFERBAZRE) -
Relationship of
Significant ~ unobservable
Fair value Valuation technique(s) unobservable inputs to
Financial assets Fair value as at hierarchy and key inputs input(s) fair value
EiBE
EABEER BAREH
tREE RATAHZATEE ATEEER HERERTIEGABE BABE ATEEBE
31 December 2014 31 December 2013
“E-mf _T =
tZB=+-H TZR=1-H
Held for trading non-derivative Listed equity securities Listed equity securities Level 1 Quoted bid prices in N/A
financial assets classified as in Hong Kong in Hong Kong an active market
investments held for tradinginthe - HK$317,000 - HK$535,000
statement of financial position
EA@Z?P%#M&%“*% ER LHRAES - EALTRAES- £-R EETEEARE TR
BIEEERA K 31700057 53500057
E??Fﬁiﬁﬁ!%ﬁé

37. HEMB AR BRELE
— XK EAH

(a)

BEZ-_Z—NE+=A
=E+T-HLEFE
MM 26T AEEHER
M More StarZ 60% & 2 # z& & More
StarfE R A EBRRER 260% ' 48
RE&REX A762,893,000/8 7T ° 2
REHEERE—NFE=A+MEH
T EBRAFEREBERER
459,286,000/ 7T ©
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A B HRAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2014 = —F—NF+ A =+—HILtFE

37. HEMB AT RIELE
—XMB QT (@)

() B2—F—NF+=A

37. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES/DEEMED
DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (CONTINUED)

(a) For the year ended 31 December 2014

(Continued)

On 27 October 2014, the Group entered into an arrangement
with an independent third party and it resulted in the Group losing
control over Enjoy Media Holdings Limited (“Enjoy Media”), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group, and its PRC subsidiary. The
transaction was completed on the same date and has resulted in
a gain on disposal of subsidiaries of HK$3,078,000 recognised in

profit or loss in the current year.

On 11 April 2014, the Group entered into sale and purchase
agreements with ITCP, for the sale of (i) its entire equity interest in
and shareholder’s loan due from Eagle Spirit (mainly representing
40% equity interest in More Star) at a total consideration of not
exceeding HK$566,000,000; and (i) its entire equity interest in
and shareholder’s loan due from Makerston (mainly representing
20% equity interest in Rosedale Beijing) at a total consideration
not exceeding of HK$324,000,000. The transactions were
completed on 15 December 2014 and the Group’s control
was lost on the same date, with the total consideration
of HK$487,000,000 from the disposal of Eagle Spirit and
HK$288,000,000 from disposal of Makerston, respectively. The
transactions have resulted in the recognition of a loss on disposal
of Eagle Spirit of HK$21,355,000 and a gain on disposal of
Makerston of HK$3,315,000 in profit or loss in the current year.

=+—HLEE %)

RZZE—NF+AZ++H KEH
BB E=FI L —EHLHE
BHAEBEREZHZEWNBRA
Enjoy Media Holdings Limited ([ Enjoy
Media J) B H B B & A ]2 1%
R BEXSHENRRABTK  BER
FERERBAHEMBE LT 2K
#23,078,000/8 7T °

RZE—NEMA+—H KA&EH
BB ER] VBB - HE30)
H A Eagle SpiritZ 2 SR A xS M
Eagle SpiritlA R 7 IRRER (X 2
iEMore StarZz40% M A=) - 48
R AB T8 38566,000,0007 7T ¢ K2 (ii)
H *MakerstonZ & &8 I 78 # 51 2
MakerstonE R 2 IRREHR (£ 2
AL FIABZ20% B AER) 48
{8 78 #8324,000,0007% 7T ° 3% &
RHER_E-WE+_ATHH
TR MASEEE R R B K EE
& : [H & Eagle Spirit’&zMakerston,Z
# R 1{E 5 7l /487,000,000 7T K&
288,000,000/ 7T * #% % X 5 FH A
2 H 8 %5 158 5 Eagle SpiritZ &
821,355,000/ 7T I tH & Makerston
Z W %:3,315,0007 7T ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HEZE-Z—MF+-_A=+—HILFE
37. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES/DEEMED 37. HEMB AR RIELE
DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (CONTINUED) —XMEBAT (@)
(a) For the year ended 31 December 2014 () B2-—F—NFE+=A
(Continued) =+—HILEFEE (&)
The net assets of More Star, Enjoy Media, Eagle Spirit and More Star * Enjoy Media * Eagle Spirit
Makerston at the dates of disposal were as follows: K Makerstonp &5 B EA 2 & &= 5B
-
2014
—E-mE
Enjoy Eagle
More Star at Media at Spirit at Makerston at
14.3.2014 27.10.2014 15.12.2014 15.12.2014 Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
More Star Enjoy Media Eagle Spirit Makerston
RZE-RF R-EB-RF RZE-IF RZZ-RF
=ZA+mA +A=t++B +=A+HA +ZAt+HAB &t
TER TERT FTER TER TET
Total consideration: BRE:
Consideration receivable EKKE - - 250,000 1,159 251,159
Cash consideration ReRE 762,893 - 20,530 69,960 853,383
Loan notes receivable (note 20) ERERFRE (MiF20) - - 217,000 217,000 434,000
762,893 - 487,530 288,119 1,538,542
Analysis of assets and liabilities over &k E{EHIIE 2 BER
which control was lost; BEAN:
Property, plant and equipment VER )8 810,140 47 715 - 810,902
Interest in a joint venture R—REEREZ
B - - 194,261 - 194,261
Interest in an associate R—KEEREZ
i - - - 263,570 263,570
Amount due from ER—REERE
ajoint venture A - - 297,287 - 297,287
Other assets HthB&E - - 16,520 - 16,520
Inventories BE - - 503 - 503
Trade and other receivables B 5 R E USRI 49 1,149 9,570 9 10,777
Bank balances and cash RITEBRRRS 50 1 8,052 20,133 28,236
Trade and other payables B REMEMER (8,611) (1,750) (18,023) - (28,384)
Shareholder's loan (Note) BREREZ (M) (763,125) - - - (763,125)
Net assets (liabilities) FHEzEE
disposed of (BE)FE 38,503 (553) 508,885 283,712 830,547
Note: The shareholder’s loan includes the amount due from WeE: BREERBELER %ﬁ
immediate shareholder before disposal and the repayment of BEERIENEZRE 2K

bank borrowing.
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A BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE T —NFE+-_A=+—HBILFE

37. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES/DEEMED
DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (CONTINUED)

(a) For the year ended 31 December 2014

37. HEMB AT RIELE
—XMB QT (@)

() B2—F—NF+=A

(Continued) =Et+—HLFE &)
2014
—E-mF
Enjoy Eagle
More Star at Media at Spirit at Makerston at
14.3.2014 27.10.2014 15.12.2014 15.12.2014 Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
More Star Enjoy Media Eagle Spirit Makerston
RZZ-IF R=B-IF RZZE-IF R-Z-IF
=AtmA +A=+tH +=A+EA +=A+EA At
TR TET TR TER TR
Gain (loss) on disposal of HERBARZ
subsidiaries: s (B18)
Consideration received and receivable 247 % fE Yt R & 762,893 - 487,530 288,119 1,538,542
Net (assets) liabilities disposed of gz (BE)
BEFE (38,503) 553 (508,885) (283,712) (830,547)
Sale of 60% shareholder’s loan HERRERZ260% (457,875) - - - (457,875)
Initial recognition at fair value of 40% & AFBENFHER
interest in More star as an interest # More StarZ 40%
in a joint venture Ean JER—REE
DA R 192,771 - - - 192,771
Gain (loss) on disposal before release  fRKRFE (5 AT IE & 2 Ynas
of attributable reserve (B8) 459,286 553 (21,355) 4,407 442,891
Cumulative exchange differencein ~ BEAEFE2 25f
respect of the net assets ERER - 2,525 - (1,092) 1,433
Gain (loss) on disposal after release of ~ ff bk 25HE % Z 51
cumulative exchange difference HE W (B8) 459,286 3,078 (21,355) 3,315 444,324
Net cash inflow (outflow) arising HERELZBEHA
on disposal: (Frii) B
Cash consideration received BEURREHE 762,893 - 20,530 69,960 853,383
Less: Bank balances and cash W FTILE 2 8R1T
disposed of #EHRRESE (50) 0] (8,052) (20,133) (28,236)
762,843 (1) 12,478 49,827 825,147
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e IR R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B =2 =&

37. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES/DEEMED
DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (CONTINUED)

—OE+ZA=+—BLFE

37. HEWB AR, BEHE

(b) For the year ended 31 December 2013

On 31 May 2013, the Group entered into a capital increase
agreement with an independent third party (the “Investor”),
whereby, Rosedale Beijing was eligible to increase its registered
capital from US$17,200,000 to US$86,000,000, which the
increased registered capital of US$68,800,000 was injected by the
Investor and an amount of net compensation of approximately
HK$665,405,000 to be paid by the Investor within six month
after the completion date to the Group. The capital injection
was completed on 29 November 2013 and has resulted in the
recognition of gain of approximately HK$781,773,000 in profit or
loss for the year ended 31 December 2013. Accordingly, Rosedale
Beijing ceased to be a subsidiary of the Group from that day and

has retained 20% interest in Rosedale Beijing as an associate.

—XMB AT (@)
(b) EZ2=FE—=%+=A
=E+—-HLEEFE

RZE-—=FRHA=+—H %%
ME—2BYFE=7 ([ZREE])
I — IS E B B b RIARE
T HE S B SE B & 7K 817,200,000
F T8 E86,000,0003 5T * BTG AN
68,800,000% L it i & R %K &
FEAN MEZREEERTH B EE
NEARRAERS HHEFEY
665,405,000/ L T ER T —=
Ft+—AZt+ AR TEBRE
E-E-=F+-"A=+—HI#E
[E BT HER49781,773,0008 7T .2
e Emik tRINBEZBRTE

BAEEZWBAR  MAEBRE
RIERIAE (EA—RBERQR) 2
20% 7 55

gzt RInBEEFENAT

The net assets of Rosedale Beijing disposed of as follows:

2013

—E-=F

HK$'000

FHET

Property, plant and equipment ERE SIS 679,085
Inventories EAS 2,693
Trade and other receivables B 5 KA M KRR 15,735
Pledge bank deposit BEEBRITER 1,340
Bank balances and cash RITHEBR KRR S 6,974
Trade and other payable B 5 K HAth FE T BR X (14,749)
Deferred taxation IRIEFIE (104,113)
Shareholder’s loan (note) BEERE R (M) (298,047)
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries (note) FEAS [R) 2 M B8 A RIFkIE (B EE) (6,238)
Bank borrowings RITEE (2,655)
Net assets disposed of FrhErEEFE 280,025
Deferred cash consideration EEREESRE 665,405
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A B HRAR M

For the year ended 31 December 2014 = —F—NF+ A =+—HILtFE

37. HEMB AT RIELE
—XMB QT (@)

b) BZ2=-ZFE—=%+=A4

37. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES/DEEMED
DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (CONTINUED)

(b) For the year ended 31 December 2013

(Continued)

=+—HLEE %)

2013
—E-=F
HK$'000
FHIT
Gain on deemed disposal of the subsidiary: R{EHEMHE QT2 W :
Deferred cash consideration RER S RE 665,405
Net assets disposed of P& 2 BEFE (280,025)
Initial recognition at fair value of 20% BATFEBEVSIERRNILERIAEZ
interest in Rosedale Beijing as an interest 20% 5 FIER —REEE AR 2w
in an associate 270,850
Gain on disposal before taxation and release of  FR%¢ Al & iR kx FE (L fh A1 & 2 &
attributable reserve 656,230
Cumulative exchange difference in respect of MEEFERTENEE
the net assets 125,543
Gain on deemed disposal before taxation BB RIREL S 2 s 781,773
Less: Taxation R 1A (66,744)
Gain on deemed disposal after taxation BREERIEDE 2 W 715,029
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEMEEZRERAFE:
Repayment of shareholder’s loan and ERNEEERTERR
amounts due to fellow subsidiaries FERT B R B AR FIB (M)
by Rosedale Beijing (note) 304,285
Less: Bank balances and cash disposed of TS ZRITAB IR S (6,974)
297,311

Note: As agreed by the parties to the capital increase agreement,
the amount of the capital injected into Rosedale Beijing
shall be firstly applied to the settlement of the shareholder’s
loan and the amounts due to fellow subsidiaries. Therefore,
there was repayment from Rosedale Beijing of the amounts
of HK$304,285,000 being received by the Group upon the

completion of the deemed disposal.

BRI BB W& T 21
E-EFEEMBZIESR
HABERARNBERRER
Ko FEAS R 24 BT J8 X R 3R IA -
F Lt RARVE & FE AR - AR
SEE KB RIBE 2 EK

304,285,000/ 7T ©
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e PSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2014 = — &

37. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES/DEEMED
DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (CONTINUED)

(b) For the year ended 31 December 2013

(Continued)

The deferred cash consideration of HK$665,405,000 will be
settled in cash by the Investor on or before 29 May 2014. Based
on the capital increase agreement, the obligation of the Investor
to pay the deferred consideration to the Group is to be secured
by the share pledge to the Group of 50% of the equity interest
in Rosedale Beijing. During the year ended 31 December 2014,
the amount was subsequently settled. Since the Group had
further granted a grace period to the Investor for arranging the
settlement after 29 May 2014 specified on the capital increase
agreement, an interest income of HK$7,920,000 was received

and recognised in profit or loss.

Other reserve in relation to the above subsidiary amounting to
approximately HK$13,093,000 was charged to the accumulated
losses upon deemed disposal of the subsidiary for the year ended

31 December 2013.

The subsidiary disposed of during the year ended 31 December
2013 contributed approximately HK$80,075,000 to the revenue
of the Group. It contributed to the net loss of HK$6,240,000
attributable to owners of the Company for the year ended 31

December 2013.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014

—OE+-A=+t—RBLFE

37. HEMB AT RIELE
—XMB AT (@)

(b) EZ2=FE—=%+=A

=+—HLEE (%)

FZREEBR-_T—NERA=TAI
Bk AR EEETRSRE
665,405,000/ 7T ° 1R #5358 & 1 =k
ZREENAEETNEEREZ
BEEBUARAEBEELEBENER
IHEBS0% MR A M2 2 AR 17 B B 1K
B-RBE-_Z-—Mm&E+=-_A=+—
BILFE ZEREORHEEZEE-
BEAEEE—SRZREERLE
RE ZHN B EREMII 2 =F
—MFRAZTNBBEEAK:
AN £ [E B WCEUR S U A 7,920,000
To WERIBRTER

HE-_T—=F+-HA=+—HL
FE BTSN AR 2 H bl
%#713,093,000/8 7T B FAR EH ST
BAREARTERIR

REEZZT—=F+ZA=+—H
IHFEEMHNECZHBRATALRER
& A E B£4980,075,000/8 7T » W FA &L

ZE—=F+ZA=1T—HI1tF
EHERARAHEE NEILEEBE TR
6,240,000/ 7T
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37. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES/DEEMED
DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (CONTINUED)

(c) 0n 29 April 2013, the Group entered into an agreement with
three independent third parties for the sale of its entire interest
in Square Inn Hotel, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group
which holds a lease contract for the operation of a three-star
hotel in Macau, at a cash consideration of HK$52,000,000.

The transaction was completed immediately upon signing of

the agreement and has resulted in the recognition of a loss of
approximately HK$15,405,000 in profit or loss for the year ended
31 December 2013.

On 20 December 2013, the Group also entered into an
agreement with an independent third party, whereby, the
counterparty purchased the entire issued share capital of
International Travel System Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Group principally engaged in investment holding and travel
business in the PRC, at a consideration of HK$5,000,000. The
transaction was completed on the same date and has resulted in
the recognition of loss of approximately HK$4,654,000 in profit or
loss for the year ended 31 December 2013.

A BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2014 H Z =

T-mET=A=t-BLEE

37. HEMB AT RIELE
—XMB QT (@)

RZZE—=FWA=-+hB ~%EE
H=FB I E =R o
EHENFERE (KRB 2 5B
NEFBE-EESEANEEMR
P2 —R=ZBHRBE) 2B
&R {E 452,000,000/ 7T ° ZIER
SRR BRI BERE
EZFZ—=FF+A=+—HILFE
P8R HERR B 1814715,405,0004 7T

MoZ—=%+—-A-+8 A%H
B2 BUE =AM
Bt ZEBHFHTBEAEEZ2E
B}/ X &International Travel System
Inc. (EEEFBERFREERRIK
BEB) o 2HEBITRE RES
5,000,000 7t 2R 5 2R E B
TN WEBREET—=F+=
R=+—RILFERERERER
#)4,654,00078 7T °

AEBEZERERAT 2014 F1;

149



NOtES to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e PSRRI A

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HEZE-Z—MF+-_A=+—HILFE
37. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES/DEEMED 37. HEMB AR RELHE
DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (CONTINUED) —XHMEAT (®)
(c) (Continued) (o) &)
The net assets of International Travel System Inc. and Square Inn International Travel System Inc. & 75 [El
Hotel at the dates of disposal were as follows: WEREREERBBRZEEFEN
T
2013
—E-=F
International
Travel Square Inn
System Inc. Hotel at
at20.12.2013 29.4.2013 Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
International
Travel

System Inc. 75 (Bl 258 I
RZE—=%F R-E—=%F

+=A=+H MA=+NH A%
FHIT FHIT FHIT
Total consideration: BRE:
Other receivables H Ath FE U BR X = = =
Cash consideration ReNE 5,000 42,000 47,000
Deferred cash consideration FELEHREKE - 10,000 10,000
5,000 52,000 57,000
Analysis of assets and KEEHIEZEER
liabilities over which control BESN:
was lost:
Property, plant and equipment )% - #28 K R1E 4,776 55,000 59,776
Interest in a joint venture R—REERF 2 17,050 = 17,050
Other assets Hib&E - 12,100 12,100
Other receivables Hh B UER 3R 763 305 1,068
Trade and other payables B 5 &k EAMER BRI (6,689) = (6,689)
Tax liabilities HEaE (871) - (871)
Deferred taxation RIERIE (1,194) = (1,194)
Net assets disposed of T E 2 EEFE 13,835 67,405 81,240
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A BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2014 = —FT—NF+ A =+—HILtFE

37. DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES/DEEMED

37. HEWB AR BELHE

Regarding the disposal of Square Inn Hotel, the Group further

negotiated with the purchaser that the deferred consideration of

HK$10,000,000 will be settled in cash subsequent to the end of

reporting period of 31 December 2013.

DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (CONTINUED) —XHMEAT (®)
(c) (Continued) (o &)
2013
—T—=F
International
Travel Square Inn
System Inc. Hotel at
at 20.12.2013 29.4.2013 Total
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
International
Travel
System Inc. 75 BB S
RZZE—=F RZZE—=F
+=ZA=+AH mA=-+hB A&t
FAET FAET FET
Loss on disposal of HERBARZEE:
subsidiaries:
Consideration received and 2R e E
receivables 5,000 52,000 57,000
Net assets disposed of Rt s BEFE (13,835) (67,405) (81,240)
Non-controlling interests FEPERRAE 876 - 876
Expenses in connection B B AR 2 2
with the disposal (221) - (221)
Loss on disposal before release of 7 & FE 14 1 15 il
attributable reserve & 2 EE (8,180) (15,405) (23,585)
Cumulative exchange difference  FLEEFEZ
in respect of the net assets RETE N ZE5 3,526 - 3,526
Loss on disposal after release of ~ f#Fk 2 5HE H Z51&
cumulative exchange difference & 2 E518 (4,654) (15,405) (20,059)
Net cash inflow arising on HEREEZ
disposal: RERAFE:
Cash consideration received BERRERE 5,000 42,000 47,000
Less: Bank balances and cash W PTHE 2
disposed of RITEBRRRE - (1) (1)
5,000 41,999 46,999

AEEREESENFREHEER
EfE—HER R_T—=F+_H
—t+—HBERBAEREBEHEURESE
{E R T E10,000,0007 7T

AEBEZERERAT 2014 F1;
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HEZE-Z—MF+-_A=+—HILFE

38. PLEDGE OF ASSETS 38. EE K

Assets with the following carrying amounts have been pledged to

secure the Group's credit facilities:

ATIRREEZ BED BB RIERAREE
EEREZER:

2014 2013

HK$'000 HK$'000

—EF-mEF —F=F

FExT FHIT

Hotel properties MRy - 810,140
Bank balances RITEEH - 311,079
- 1,121,219

As at 31 December 2013, certain bank borrowings are secured by fixed
charges over the entire issued capital of a wholly-owned subsidiaries of
the Company, floating charge over all the revenue of a hotel property
of the Group and fixed charge over all the assets of the same hotel.
The hotel property with carrying amount HK$810,140,000 and bank
balances of HK$5,000,000 had been recognised as assets and liabilities
classified as held for sale. The proceeds from the disposal was used for

repayment of the bank borrowing.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 = —FT—NF+ A =+—HILtFE

39. OPERATING LEASE 39. REHEA

As lessee

At 31 December 2014, the Group had commitments for future

minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases which

fall due as follows:

EREBAA

RZZB-—MFE+-A=+—H FEER
BEBRIABEEERO 2 RARKERS

[RIEH AR - B AEZ BB MT

2014 2013
HK$°000 HK$'000
—F-mF T =F
FERT FHIT
Hotel properties HIEYE

Within one year —F K 40,005 39,023
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_FEETF(RREEEME) 158,731 190
Over five years AFi& 39,600 -
238,336 39,213

Other land and buildings Ht bR EF
Within one year —F R 384 83
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_FEERF(REEEMFE) 512 =
896 83

Hip i MEF 2 K2 BN KA EE
REETHIEMENZHES -

Operating lease payments for other land and building represent rentals

payable by the Group for certain of its shipyard.

hEBEMEFEORERATH=FETR
F-BBBEMERNBERSBMFIRE

negotiated for an average term of two to six years. BREFo

For hotel properties in the PRC, leases are negotiated for an average

term of three to five years. For hotel properties in Hong Kong, leases are

WEEEERERAT 014E® 153
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HEZE-Z—MF+-_A=+—HILFE

39. OPERATING LEASE (CONTINUED) 39. BEHLY (%)
As lessor ERA LA A

Property rental income earned during the year was approximately

HK$43,292,562 (2013: HK$24,092,000).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had contracted with
tenants for the following future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases for premises within the hotel properties for

an average term of 2 to 6 years for PRC:

FRBREZ MERS AL A43,292,562
BT (ZZ—=4F:24,092,000/87C) °

RERBMERE AEERBELITLA
# ARBRRBETARMBEIEEENT
SIS FEENF 2R BEBEYEA
ZMEZ RREAEBONK:

2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EF-mE —E-=F
FHET FHET
Within one year —F R 8,914 8,604
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_FEFRF (BREERMTE) 15,221 24,348
Over five years hFi& - 405
24,135 33,357
40. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 40. EAREE
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EF-mE —F—=
FExT FHIT
Contracted for but not provided BT EETA
in the consolidated financial BRPERA B IREEE
statements in respect of:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment  BE & #)3 - #28 K& 62 =

41. PROVIDENT FUND SCHEMES 41.

The Group has retirement schemes covering a substantial portion
of its employees in Hong Kong. The principal schemes are defined
contribution schemes. The assets of these schemes are held separately
from those of the Group in funds under the control of independent

trustees.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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A BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2014 = —FT—NF+ A =+—HILtFE

41. PROVIDENT FUND SCHEMES (CONTINUED)

With effect from 1 December 2000, the Group joined a Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”) for all its new employees in
Hong Kong employed therefrom or existing employees wishing to join
the MPF Scheme. The MPF Scheme is registered with the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme Authority under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in funds under the control of an independent
trustee. Under the rules of the MPF Scheme, the employer and its
employees are required to make contributions to the MPF Scheme at
5% of relevant payroll cost. Subject to a cap to monthly relevant income
of HK$30,000 since 31 May 2014 (previously HK$25,000), which
contribution is matched by employees. The only obligation of the Group
in respect of MPF Scheme is to make the required contributions under

the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group's subsidiaries in the PRC are members
of the state-managed retirement benefit scheme operated by the
government of the PRC. The subsidiaries are required to contribute
certain percentage of their payroll costs to the retirement benefit
scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to the retirement benefit scheme is to make the specified

contributions.

The amounts charged to profit or loss represent contributions paid or
payable to the schemes by the Group of approximately HK$7,171,000
(2013: HK$11,674,000).

At the end of the reporting period, there were no forfeited
contributions (2013: Nil), which arose upon employees leaving the
retirement benefit schemes and which are available to reduce the

contributions payable in future year.

BZETE+_A—Bi - AEERM
BRZBAREFTEZEEREXEELSMA

HIEATEeE ([aEeE]) 2RA
REZMMBESTE - BB ERES
B AES BB AR I A TR S 5T
HEERAM -wBEeilzEERAE
BrEESH WEEHRABE LHB
MAEFEAES RIRRES B 2R
BEREEEANBE ST EEL B
Bs% s -8B T —NFRA=+—
H i & A M@K A LR &30,000% T
(A1/25,000/% 7T ) - {8 B IRAE AR e
R AEERARESHEM—ERCEE
THR RSB R ET EIVE AR E 2 K

k>

AEETEHBARZEREY AT EBMA
EEZBERKAEANEKE  ZFWME
RARZEEHMET A A LRRKER
AT ARANRERER -AREHZ
RN —EE 2 EENELRE

Z R

BERIBR 2 FHE ARNEED R ER
Tt 2 497,171,000 T (—E—=
££:11,674,000087T) °

REHRPERE  WERAEBRDRKRE

At 2 A R HANIRUR SR R R 5K
ZRPHER(ZB—=F ) -
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 & Z= —

42.

43.

B B R R M

—OE+-A=+t—RBLFE

PURCHASE OF SHARES OF A SUBSIDIARY 42. EFERRRBE — XM B
FROM NON-CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS NI §i)
On 29 August 2014, the Group entered into a sale and purchase RZZ2—NEFENAZT B A& HH
agreement with a non-controlling shareholder of Apex Quality Apex Quality Group Limited ([Apex ) Z
Group Limited (“Apex”) (the “2014 Vendor"), whereby, the 2014 —ZIEEREERE ([ E—OFE 5 ])A]
Vendor agreed to sell and the Group agreed to purchase 2,079,000 Y EEHE B T -NFE
ordinary shares of US$0.02 each in the capital of Apex, representing FRELEMAEERZEEApexi A
approximately 0.7% of the issued share capital of Apex at a total 712,079,000/ & IR E B0.023£ 7T 2 & i
consideration of HK$15,000,000. Following the completion, [1% - 18 E 7 ApexE BITARARL0.7% - 8K
the Company’'s equity interest in Apex increased from 88.7% to {& /15,000,000 I ° FTEAK 18 * AR A AR
approximately 89.4% and Apex remains as a non wholly-owned ApexZ B AN 75 F188.7 % 18 = 4989.4%
subsidiary of the Group. The said transaction was completed in August ﬁﬁApexW%Z—ﬁ$§%Z§F%;§ {ipEEPNST|
2014. R 5EeR —F—MENATK-
On 21 June 2013, the Group entered into a sale and purchase RZE—=FXNAZ+—H FA5EEHA
agreement with a non-controlling shareholder of Apex (the “2013 ApexZ —HIFERBER([ZT—=F&
Vendor”), whereby, the 2013 Vendor agreed to sell and the Group DA —mEER®E Bt = —=
agreed to purchase 1,260,000 ordinary shares of US$0.02 each in the FEARBEHEMAEERZHEE Apexik
capital of Apex, representing approximately 0.5% of the issued share ZANH1,260,0000% & R EI{E0.02FE L 2 &
capital of Apex at a total consideration of HK$13,500,000. Following AR - FHE R ApexB BEITARAK10.5% + 48
the completion, the Company’s equity interest in Apex increased (B /13,500,000 T ° FTERK 1% - KA A
to approximately 88.7% and Apex remains as a non wholly-owned R ApexZ PR AN 75 15 2= 4988.7 % - T Apex
subsidiary of the Group. The said transaction was completed in June MERKTEBZIZEWB AT - Ll
2013. ZER_E—=FRHATK-
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 43. BEALTRS
(a) sSave as disclosed elsewhere in these consolidated financial (a) REAVBRBEEMEBSFFRERE
statements, the Group had the following transactions with related O REBEFERNEFEATET IR
parties during the year: 0T
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E2-mF —E—=
FHERT FHET
Rental expenses paid to a joint venture BN —RAEZ QA ZHAEHAE 47,997 -
Interest income received and B RER—REE QT ZHERA
receivable from a joint venture 16,300 -

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE T —NFE+-_A=+—HBILFE

43. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) A3. FAEANELRZ (#)

(b) Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of key management members was set out in

note 11.

44. INFORMATION OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF

THE COMPANY

(b) TEEEAE ZH M

T2ERASHMENHEE -

44, R R BB AR R E R

2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EF-mE —EF-=FF
FHET FHIT

Total assets EERE
Property, plant and equipment ERY Y 187 384
Investments in subsidiaries RSB RR ZRE - =
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE LS Bf BB~ B3R IR 1,403,690 1,642,945
Trade and other receivables B 5 Kk H b FEUL IR K 100,782 22,724
Bank balances and cash RITEHR KRS 97,618 10,605
1,602,277 1,676,658

Total liabilities =Rk
Trade and other payables B 5 Rk E M RR 7,096 6,786
Borrowing — amount due within one year BE-—FANEHRIE 110,000 10,000
Borrowing — amount due after one year BE——F& I A 150,000 250,000
267,096 266,786
Net assets BEEFE 1,335,181 1,409,872

Capital and reserves BEERR#E

Share capital [N 6,577 6,577
Reserves H 1,328,604 1,403,295
1,335,181 1,409,872

AEBEZERERAT 2014 F1;
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HEZE-Z—MF+-_A=+—HILFE

44 INFORMATION OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)

44, KRB BRRER (@)

Movement in reserves HEEH
Share Share Special  Accumulated
capital premium reserve losses Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
& R&EE Rl RitEE ot
FHT FHT FHET FHT FHET
At 1 January 2013 —T—=%—A—H 6,577 1,248,048 658,303 (428,751) 1,484,177
Loss for the year K@EE?TE - - - (74,305) (74,305)
At 31 December 2013 R-TE—=F
+-A=+—8~ 6,577 1,248,048 658,303 (503,056) 1,409,872
Loss for the year REEEE - - - (8,923) (8,923)
Dividend paid BERRE - - - (65,768) (65,768)
At 31 December 2014 RZZE—mF
+-A=+—H 6,577 1,248,048 658,303 (577,747) 1,335,181
45. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 45. T EME A A
Details of the Company'’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2014 NTARRZE—NER-_F—=F+_A

and 2013 are as follows:

=t BARBRZEEHBERRFE:

Place of Issued and paid up Effective interest in issued
incorporation/ share capital/ share capital/registered capital Principal activities and
Name of company registration registered capital held by the Group place of operation
2014 2013
% %
BRIRBRRE/ FEEHACRITRE/
DAER HMAL/ BREH aREE SREA 2 ERER TEXBREXNE
—E-mE —T-=F%
% %
Allied Glory Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$2 73.5 72.8 Investment holding
("Allied Glory”) in the PRC
ARREEBARA ([A%]) £ 2B 735 728  HEREER
Apex Quality Group Limited British Virgin Islands US$5,548,172 89.4 88.7 Investment holding
("Apex”)
Apex Quality Group Limited EBERREE 5,548,172 T 89.4 887  WEREK

(T Apex])
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45. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

45. T EMEB AT (&)

Place of Issued and paid up Effective interest in issued
incorporation/ share capital/ share capital/registered capital Principal activities and
Name of company registration registered capital held by the Group place of operation
2014 2013
% %
BRARMERE/ FEEBEERORE/
RAER HMAL/ BREH aREE SREA 2 ERER TEXBREXHE
~2-mF —ECF
% %
DS Eastin Limited Hong Kong HK$20 - 88.7 Investment holding
in the PRC
AERAREBRLF B0 20087 - 887  HERERR
Eagle Spirit Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 - 100 Investment holding
Eagle Spirit Holdings Limited RBEAREE (E - 100  REER
Fortress State International Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Property holding in Hong
Limited Kong
ERERERAT B0 1T - 100 REESEWE
HMH China Investments Limited Bermuda CAD1,152,913 735 728 Investment holding
HMH China Investments Limited ARE 1,152,913/ 735 18  REER
Lucky Million Investments Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 89.4 88.7 Investment holding in Hong
Kong
Lucky Million Investments Limited EBERRES (EI 89.4 887  BAREZR
Luoyang Golden Gulf Hotel PRC* RMB145,000,000 60 60 Hotel ownership and
Co., Ltd. operation in the PRC
BHeKEREEERAT e AR #145,000,0007 60 60 RTEEFRELER
Makerston Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 - 88.7 Investment holding in Hong
Kong
Makerston Limited RERARES (E - 887  EEREERR
Rosedale Group Management Hong Kong HK$2 - 88.7 Provision of management
Limited services in Hong Kong
HEEREEBRRA 9 QBT - 887  REBRUERRE
Rosedale Hotel Group Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 89.4 88.7 Investment holding in Hong
Kong
HBEESEERAR REARRES (E 89.4 887  EERERR
Rosedale Hotel Guangzhou Co., PRCH US$11,500,000 72.7 72.1 Hotel ownership and
Ltd. ("Rosedale Guangzhou") operation in the PRC
BNEBEEERAR (RN i 11,500,000 7 727 721 REERBERELER

nEl)
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HEZE-Z—MF+-_A=+—HILFE

45. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (coNTINUED) 45. T EME AR ()

Place of Issued and paid up Effective interest in issued
incorporation/ share capital/ share capital/registered capital Principal activities and
Name of company registration registered capital held by the Group place of operation
2014 2013
% %
BRARBERE/ AEEREERORE/
DAER HMAL BREH aREE SREA 2 ERER FEEBREENY
—2-mF —EFZF
% %
Shenyang Hotel Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands Us$100 84.9 84.2 Hotel investment in
the PRC
KHEERABRAT REARRES 100E7 84.9 842  HEIAERE
Rosedale Hotel International British Virgin Islands Us$1 100 100 Investment holding
Limited
Rosedale Hotel International EBERREE (ES 100 100 REER
Limited
Rosedale Hotel Kowloon Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Hotel operation in Hong
Kong
NERBEERRAT B0 BT - 100 REBELERE
Rosedale Hotel Shenyang Company ~ PRC* RMB168,000,000 78.1 71.5 Hotel ownership and
Limited (formerly known as Time operation in the PRC
Plaza (Shenyang) Limited)
EEHBEEERAR thE AR 168,000,007 78.1 715 RPEEERELEE
(MBERES (B5)FRA
a)
Rosedale Park Limited Hong Kong HK$2 89.4 88.7 Hotel operation
in Hong Kong
Rosedale Park Limited BE AT 89.4 887  REBLERE
The Rosedale Luxury Hotel & PRCH* U$$20,000,000 100 100 Property investment in the
Suites Ltd. PRC
HBEX (LB ERAF e 20,000,000% 7T 100 100  FEVERA
Shenyang Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 89.4 88.7 Investment holding in Hong
Kong
Shenyang Limited EBERREE (ES 89.4 887  EAREERK
Shropshire Property Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary - 100 100 Investment holding in Hong
Us$10 Kong
Preference -
Us$1,000
RENEBR RERARES EER-10%ET 100 100 FAEREER

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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45. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

45. T EMEB AT (&)

Place of Issued and paid up Effective interest in issued
incorporation/ share capital/ share capital/registered capital Principal activities and
Name of company registration registered capital held by the Group place of operation
2014 2013
% %
BERTRAZRE/ FEEHACRTRE/
ARER HEMAYL/ BRI HEMEX AMELZ BRER TEEBREENY
—E-mE =%
% %
Success Billion Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100 100 Trading of securities in
Hong Kong
Success Billion Limited EBERREE (E 100 100 REBEEES
WHS Marine Services Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 100 100 Ship Building, repairing and
holdings of leisure boat
in Hong Kong
KERBRERRA BA 1,000,000/ 7 100 100 REBREREBHEN
ety

# The subsidiaries are Sino-foreign equity joint ventures.

#  This subsidiary is a Sino-foreign co-operative joint venture. Allied Glory
is entitled to recoup its total investment (including capital and interest)
from the after-tax earnings of Rosedale Guangzhou before any
amounts are distributed. Thereafter, the after-tax earnings of Rosedale
Guangzhou are to be distributed at 80% and 20% to Allied Glory and
other joint venture partner respectively.

##  The subsidiary is a wholly foreign owned entity.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the opinion
of the directors, principally affected the results or assets and liabilities of
the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of

the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

No debt securities have been issued by any of the subsidiaries during the

year.

t ZEHRBARIRINRAARE AT -

# B ARAR—RPIEEEERT -
BENABZBHEAENAED REM
FIER ARERENPREIE 2 HIRE
(PREEEEFE) 2% ENHBZ
B B 1% 2 F) ZE LA80% K 20% 2 L 5l 5
ADRTELEREMEEBME-

e ZMEAR - RINEBELE-
EEARLERMIIFTEEZMBARSA
SEEEREENBBREEARE &
ERR/MFEMHBE AR ZHBEE<RIE
BRI

FA BEEAMERRETERES -
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B RRMEE

45. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

The table below shows details of non-wholly-owned subsidiaries of the

Group that have material non-controlling interests:

—OE+-A=+t—RBLFE

45.

Proportion of ownership
interests and

Principal place

voting rights held by

7] (%)

FEMBE QT

TREEAEAI RS 2 A KB IE
2EMBRARZFHIE:

Profit (loss) allocated to Accumulated

Name of subsidiary Place of incorporation of business non-controlling interests non-controlling interests non-controlling interests
FERERERECRAREER AREFERER
WEARER ERAL B TEEXBY RELE sk (F8) RitFERER
31.12.2014 31.122013 31.12.2014 31.12.2013 31.12.2014 31.12.2013
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
“E-pF  -T--F  CZB-@mF -F-=f CZE-QF -T-=F
+=A +-A +=8 +=4 +=A TZA
=t+-H =+-8 =t+-H =t+-H =t-H =t+-H
TER TEL TET TEL
Apex BVI Hong Kong and PRC 89.4% 88.7% 56,652 61,034 211,265 205,170
Apex EBEERES BERTE
Individually immaterial subsidiaries
with non-controlling interests 10,270 37,269
BEFRRER
ERIFEAMBARA
221,535 242,439

Apex is an unlisted equity interest with limited liability incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands. The Group's shareholding of Apex varied
between 88.7% and 89.4% (2013: between 88.2% to 88.7%). The
directors examined all the relevant facts and circumstances, including
the Group's dominant voting interest in Apex, dispersion of holding of
other vote holders, rights arising from other contractual arrangements,
participation rates of shareholders and voting patterns in previous
shareholders’ meetings and concluded that the Group has the control
over Apex and recognised Apex as a subsidiary throughout the relevant

reporting periods.

Summarised financial information in respect of each of the Group's
subsidiaries that has material non-controlling interests is set out below.
The summarised financial information below represents amounts

before intragroup eliminations.
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45. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

45. T EMEB AT (&)

Apex Apex
31.12.2014 31.12.2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EB-mE —E-=F
+=A=+-B +=-A=f—§
FBT T
Current assets MENE E 1,057,990 1,246,704
Non-current assets FEMBEE 659,752 726,133
Current liabilities mEAE (112,045) (327,674)
Non-current liabilities EREBAE (54,842) (58,557)
Equity attributable to owners of ZAYNSIE YEN g
the Company 1,352,007 1,381,436
Non-controlling interests FEIE AR R = 198,848 205,170

Current assets mainly comprise of trade and other receivables of
HK$9,488,000 (2013: HK$681,010,000), pledged bank deposits
of HK$nil (2013: HK$306,079,000), loans to fellow subsidiaries of
HK$553,338,000 (2013: HK$63,972,000) and bank balances and cash
of HK$492,961,000 (2013: HK$160,479,000).

Non-current assets mainly comprise of property, plant and equipment
of HK$422,231,000 (2013: HK$456,506,000), loan note receivable of
HK$217,721,000 (2013: nil), interest in an associate of HK$nil (2013:
HK$269,627,000) and long-term rental deposits of HK$19,800,000
(2013: nil).

THEEFTZRRES RAMER
Ak 09,488,000 L (=& —=
681,010,000/ 7T ) » EEMRITERTE
7L (=2 — =4 : 306,079,000/ 7T ) * A
F B8 A B 45 )R 2 B 5R553,338,000/% 7T
(ZZE—=%:63,972,0007 7T ) A K R1T
45k & 30 £492,961,0008 7 (=T —=
4 :160,479,000 7T ) °

ERDEETEDEYE BBERD
422,231,000 0 (=T —=

456,506,000 70) - B E R RI&
217,721,000 T (Z T — =4 : &) - ¥
—RBERAZBEREB T (ZE—=
269,627,000 ) kR RBHESHE
19,800,000 L (ZE—=4F &) -
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HEZE-Z—MF+-_A=+—HILFE
45, PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 45. T ERB AR (&)
Apex (Continued) Apex (&)
Year ended Year ended
31.12.2014 31.12.2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
BE-Z—MNFE HE-T—=F
+=A=+-B +-A=+H
LFE IEFE
FER FHET

Revenue WA 217,600 309,730
Other revenue E A 21,090 845,415
Expenses 53 (265,617) (420,497)
(Loss) profit for the year REE (BE)RF (26,927) 734,648
(Loss) profit attributable to owners of RATIHEE AR (E518) R T

the Company (23,604) 738,133
Loss attributable to the non-controlling IR ER (R EE

interests (3.323) (3,485)
(Loss) profit for the year REF (BHE) RN (26,927) 734,648
Other comprehensive expenses RATIHEBE AEGHHEMEERE

attributable to owners of the Company (7,765) (123,152)
Other comprehensive (expenses) income EIEREREEEMEE (FX)

attributable to the non-controlling L @N

interests (1,059) 1,510
Other comprehensive expenses for the year ~ AFEHM2HEH X (8,824) (121,642)
Total comprehensive (expenses) income ARRHEAEAEGEEZE ()

attributable to owners of the Company N E- (31,369) 614,981
Total comprehensive expenses attributable to ~ FE1% i% 18 2 & (1 2 81 Bl 52 4258

the non-controlling interests (4,382) (1,975)
Total comprehensive (expenses) income AEE2E (X)) WAL

for the year (35,751) 613,006
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests A JE#E B 4 25 AT 5 AL B - =
Net cash inflow from operating activities KEEBZRSRAFE 682,822 14,320
Net cash (outflow) inflow from wEFEBHZHS ORd) RAFHE

investing activities (144,108) 123,944
Net cash outflow from financing activities MERH 2B ML IFE (206,000) (14,385)
Net cash inflow WEMANFHE 332,714 123,879
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 H Z =

45. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Change in ownership interest in a subsidiary

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group's equity interest
in Apex was increased from 88.7% to 89.4% (2013: 88.2% to
88.7%) upon the purchase of shares of Apex from a non-controlling
shareholder at a total cash consideration of HK$15,000,000 (2013:
HK$13,500,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2013, there was a deemed
disposal of partial interest in a subsidiary, Rosedale Beijing, held by Apex
due to capital contribution from the Investor of US$68,800,000. The
equity interest in that subsidiary held by Apex decreased from 100%
to 20%. Rosedale Beijing ceased to be a subsidiary of the Group and
becomes an associate of the Group since the Group is able to exercise

significant influence. Details set out in note 37b.

A BRI

T-mET=A=t-BLEE

45. T EMB AT (&)

MEARZEREEZE D

REEZFT—HWHF+_A=+—HIEF
& A48 3R 4 A /815,000,000 70 (=&
— =% 113,500,000/ 7T ) [A] — & FEIE AR
R ER B B Apex 2 & 1518 - ARE B ApexZ
AR HE 25 FR88.7% I £89.4% (=T —=
F:88.2%I8%88.7% ) °

REBE-_T—=F+-_A=+—HIF
[E-HR% & EEE68,800,000% Tt
ApextE R IEH & AT — KM@ A 5ldb
IARE 2 S DT - ApexRZBi B A AR
Z IR ZE R100% M E20% © b RIAE
TEAAEEZHEAR MENAEER
BRENEILRIBTEEATE S bR
B AAREE B AT o FHEE M
FE37b °

¢
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Financial Summary

LRy A

RESULTS E
Year ended 31 December
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE+-A=t-HILEE
—E-mF —E-=F —E-—F —E——F —E-TF
FHx FHT FHT FHT FHT
Continuing operations REKEER
Turnover BEE 406,647 447,220 429,466 391,023 309,339
Profit (loss) before taxation BRERIRT (BE) 375,531 502,184 (148,112) (217,886) (290,872)
Income tax (expense) credit B (AX) &2 (2,600) (59,086) (933) (1,445) 4,061
Profit (loss) for the year from SIECE R
continuing operations AEERF (EE) 372,931 443,098 (149,045) (219,331) (286,811)
Discontinued operations RIFREEK
Loss for the year from BRIREEBZ
discontinued operations REEEE - - = = 699,724
Profit (loss) for the year REZHERN (BE) 372,931 443,098 (149,045) (219,331) 412,913
Profit (loss) for the year REEERN (BE)
attributable to: B REIA TR
Owners of the Company RAREAA 380,755 381,966 (143,188) (206,643) 468,446
Non-controlling interests kR (7,824) 61,132 (5,857) (12,688) (55,533)
372,931 443,098 (149,045) (219,331) 412,913
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERAE
As at 31 December
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R+=A=+-8
—E-mE —T-=F —E-CF —E——F —T-ZE
FHx THT THT Fi FHL
Total assets LEBE 2,972,714 3,567,266 3,130,142 3,151,655 3,023,269
Total liabilities BEBE 482,643 1,348,673 1,240,384 1,057,409 754,118
2,490,071 2,218,593 1,889,758 2,094,246 2,269,151
Equity attributable to ZA/NCIE 2N
owners of the Company eI 2,268,536 1,976,154 1,704,987 1,854,959 2,005,557
Non-controlling interests kR 221,535 242,439 184,771 239,287 263,594
2,490,071 2,218,593 1,889,758 2,094,246 2,269,151
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Particulars of Properties

e

HOTEL PROPERTIES 7 IE W 3%
Existing Site Gross %
Company Address Use Area Area Interest
ATF 314 B A® it 88 T 8 AR EREIL
Rosedale Hotel Rosedale Hotel & Suites, Hotel operation 10,838.88 46,865.83 71.7%
Guangzhou Co., Ltd. Guangzhou sg.m. sg.m.
No. 348
Jiangnanda Road Central,
Haizhu District,
Guangzhou, the PRC
BMABEEBRRE BN AR L O R 2 7S 10,838.88 46,865.83 71.7%
o B T K 7K
IR @
TR R SE 3485
Luoyang Golden Gulf Luoyang Golden Gulf Hotel Hotel operation 9,025.51 21,269.18 60.0%
Hotel Co., Ltd. No. 319 Zhongzhou sg.m. sg.m.
Zhong Road,
Xigong District,
Luoyang City,
Henan Province, the PRC
BEEKERXEEERRR  RE2KENEE REBEZEY 9,025.51 21,269.18 60.0%
B R A K IR
wEBT™
[rispun i

T AR EE3195%
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Particulars of Properties

MEF1B

Existing Site Gross %
Company Address Use Area Area Interest
A 4t AR it 82 T 7% HEE REEDL
Rosedale Hotel Shenyang Rosedale Hotel Shenyang Hotel operation 5,335.00 43,000.34 77 1%
Company Limited (formerly No. 99 North Station Road, sg.m. sg.m.
known as Time Plaza Shenhe District,
(Shenyang) Limited) Shenyang City,
Liaoning Province,
the PRC
ESIBEERAR AR G IE REBEEY 5,335.00  43,000.34 77.1%
(AR RES O8S) i TR IR
BRAAE) BER
BT
RCIN=A
1 34 8995k

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

REWRE

Company Address Existing Use Lease Term

AT o AR G

The Rosedale Luxury No. 1900 Tianshan Road, Vacant Leasehold with a term expiring

Hotel & Suites Ltd. Changning District, on 15 October 2023

Shanghai, the PRC

HEZX (LB)ERRAF P EET =g HEHAE HER_-_T_=F
E%®E +A+HRAER
R B 19005%

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014



Vi

Rosedale

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited

31st Floor, Paul Y. Centre, 51 Hung To Road
Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong

HBEEZERABR QA
BB NEBIREIES FRE D E P LSS

www.rhh.com.hk
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